Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Special Agenda —
Governing School Board
Wednesday, December 8, 2021 4:00 p.m.
Office, Kashia School District

1. Call to Order Board and Staff/Establishment of Quorum
Glenda Antone Frances Johnson

Charlene Pinola o Patti Pomplin

2. Approval of Agenda

3. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items (Limit 5 Minutes)
4. Communications — None

5. Organization Meeting
5.1  Consideration of Applicants — Interview
5.2  Trustee Appointment
5.3 Nomination for and Election of, School Board President

5.4 Nomination for and Election of, School Board Clerk

5.5 Nomination for and Election of, Voting Delegate and Alternative Voting
Delegate to vote in elections of the Sonoma County Committee on School
District Organization

5.6  Board Member signatures for the Sonoma County Superintendent of Schools

5.7  Approve Frances Johnson as Secretary of the Board

5.8  Determination and approval of the 2021 regular Board meeting dates and times

6. Consent Agenda
6.1  Approve October 13, 2021 Board Minutes
6.2  Approve October & November Vendor Warrants

7. Reports and Communications
7.1 Governing Board Members
7.2  Superintendent
7.3  Business Manager
7.4  PTO

8. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion

8.1 Local Indicators for California School Dashboard

8.2  Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021

8.3  First Reading Board Policies
BP 0470 COVID-19 Mitigation Plan
BP 3516.5 Emergency Schedules
BP4131 Staff Development
BP 6120 Response to Instruction and Intervention
BP 6164.4 Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education

e e — = ———————— —— ——————————————— — ——————————_-



Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road
P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480

707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax
—_—— ————-—assaaa

AR 6164.4 Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education
BP 6164.41 Children with Disabilities Enrolled by their Parents in Private
School

AR 6164.41 Children with Disabilities Enrolled by their Parents in Private
School

BP 6164.5 Student Success Teams

AR 6164.5 Student Success Teams

9. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action
9.1  Approve 1* Interim Report

10. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings
10.1  Board Policies
10.2 Budget Updates
10.3 SARC
10.4 Hire New Employees
10.5 2020-21 Audit

11. Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting
Wednesday, January 12, 2022



(To be issued by School District and sent to County Superintendent of Schools)

Notice of Appointment of Governing Board Member

Stewarts Point, California (place) (date) 4
To: Sonoma County Superintendent of Schools 1\ 2 /08’ 202/
From: Kashia School District

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that in accordance with the provisions of the Education Code of California, the Governing Board of > {.*55)) 2 3,2/

The Kashia School District of Sonoma County, California at a (x regular (] special) meeting held on 4+=N=}m( (date)
That (name) of (address) was provisionally appointed to the Governing
Board to hold office until the next regularly scheduled election for district governing board members. A copy of the Oath of Office is

attached.

Clerk or Secretary of the Goveming Board
For County Office Use:

Registration check Appointment entered in record:
(date and initials) (date and initials)

(To be sent by appointee to County Superintendent of Schools)

Oath of Office

(E.C. §200, California Constitution, Article XX, §3)

1, , do solemnly swear (or affirm) that | will support and defend the Constitution of the United States and the
Constitution of the State of Callforma against all enemies, foreign and domestic; that | will bear true faith and allegiance to the
Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California; that | take this obligation freely, without any mental
reservation or purpose of evasion; and that | will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon which | am about to enter.

Signed

Mailing Address State of California
County of Sonoma

Subscribed and sworn (or affirmed) before me this (date)

By _
Signature of Person Administering Oath

All code section references are to the California Elections Code unless stated otherwise.




cavFornia Foru 700 STATEMENT OF ECONOMIC INTERESTS

o Oniy

FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION COVER PAGE

Please type or print in ink.

A PUBLIC DOCUMENT

NAME OF FILER (LAST) (FIRST)

(MIDDLE)

1. Office, Agency, or Court

Agency Name (Do not use acronyms,
Kasha 5(1\1:3\ ':D v & \C

Boavd Trustel

Division, Board Department, District, if applicable

Your Position

Date lm ial F|||nJ Received
iy O

» If filing for multiple positions, list below or on an attachment. (Do not use acronyms)

Agency:

Position:

2. Jurisdiction of Office (Check at least one box)
[] State

(] Multi-County
{1 city of

[ ] Judge, Retired Judge, Pro Tem Judge, or Court Commissioner
(Statewide Jurisdiction)

] County of

Kot scddapal  Digbvidd

3. Type of Statement (Check at least one box)

[[] Annual: The period covered is January 1, 2020, through
December 31, 2020.
-0r=
The period covered is / J through
December 31, 2020.

/M Assuming Office: Date assumed I\ 10, zo2l

[] Candidate: Date of Election and office sought, if different than Part 1:

[] Leaving Office: Date Left [
{Check one circle.)

QO The period covered is January 1, 2020, through the date of
leaving office.

=0r-

QO The period covered is / / through
the date of leaving office.

4. Schedule Summary (must complete) » Total number of pages including this cover page:

' Schedules attached

] Schedule A1 - Investments — schedule attached [] Schedule C - Income, Loans, & Business Positions — schedule attached
' [ Schedule A-2 - Investments — schedule attached (] Schedule D - income ~ Gifts - schedule attached
' [] Schedule B - Real Property — schedule attached ] schedule E - Income — Gifts — Travel Payments — schedule attached

1
j=or- 1 None - No reportable interests on any schedule

5. Verification

MAILING ADDRESS STREET
(Business or Agency Address Recommended - Public [octmer:

DAYTIME TELEPHONE NUMBER

( )

STATE ZIP CODE

| have used all reasonable diligence in preparing this s

/L. | have reviewed this statement and to the best of my knowledge the information contained

herein and in any attached schedules is true and complete. | acknowledge this is a public document.

I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.

Date Signed Signature

{month, day, year)

(File the originally signed paper statement with your filing official )

FPPC Form 700 - Cover Page (2020/2021)

advice@fppc.ca.gov ¢ 866-275-3772 « www.fppc.ca.gov

Page -5



SCLS

SCHOOL & COLLEGE LEGAL SERVICES
OF CALIFORNIA

A Joint Powers Authority
serving school and college
districts throughout the
state.

5350 Skylane Boulevard
Santa Rosa, CA 95403

Tel: (707) 524-2690
Fax: (707) 578-0517
santarosa@sclscal.org
www.sclscal.org

General Counsel
Carl D. Corbin

Attorneys

Jennifer Henry

Nancy L. Klein

Damara L. Moore
Jennifer E, Nix

Steven P. Reiner

Kaitlyn A. Schwendeman
Leah M. Smith

Loren W. Soukup

Erin E. Stagg

Of Counsel
Robert J. Henry
Frank Zotter, Jr.

LEGAL UPDATE

November 23, 2021
To: Superintendents, Member School Districts (K-12)
From: Kaitlyn Schwendeman, Assistant General Counsel
Subject: 2021 Governing Board Elections and Organizational Meetings

and Frequently Asked Questions
Memo No. 41-2021

ORGANIZATIONAL MEETINGS
(Education Code Section 35143)

Each school district and county office of education is required to hold an annual
organizational meeting. In an election year, a school district organizational
meeting must be held on a day within the fifteen (15) day period that commences
with the date upon which a governing board member elected at that election
takes office (the second Friday in December). In years in which no regular
election for governing board members is conducted, the organizational meeting
is held during that same fifteen day period. Exceptions to this rule are discussed
below. This year, the date on which elected trustees will take office is
December 10, 2021.

Organizational meetings should be held as follows:
1. Governing Boards of School Districts

The organizational meeting must be held within 15 days of the second Friday in
December. Unless otherwise provided by a rule of the Governing Board, the date
of the organizational meeting must be selected by the Board at its regular
meeting held immediately prior to December 1st (presumably the regular
November board meeting).

The organizational meeting must, therefore, be held between December 10,
2021 and December 25, 2021.

2. Governing Boards of School Districts Governed by a City Charter
These Boards have the option of holding their organizational meetings as

described above, or may hold their organizational meeting between December
15th and January 14th, if so provided by the Governing Board rules.



School & College Legal Services of California
S C L S Tel: (707) 524-2690 Fax: (707) 578-0517

3. County Boards of Education

For those boards holding an organizational meeting following the November election, their
organizational meetings will now be held on the second Friday in December instead of at the end
of November. For boards whose members are elected in June, the organizational meeting
remains July 1. (Education Code § 1009.)

Board Member Term of Office
(Education Code Section 1007 and 5017)

County Boards of Education:

Effective in 2019, the date on which outgoing members’ terms of office end, and on which
newly- elected members take office, is moved from the last Friday in November to the second
Friday in December. The terms of office of county board members elected at the California
primary (whether in March or June) will continue to commence on the first day of July.

Likewise, the law has changed the date for county board organizational meetings from the last
Friday in November to the second Friday in December. For those county boards with members
elected at the primary, their organizational meeting remains the first board meeting held after
July 1.

School Districts:

For school district board members, the 2019 amendment to Education Code section 5017
changes the last day of an incumbent trustee’s term of office, and the first day of a newly-elected
trustee’s term, from the first Friday in December to the second Friday in December.

Because all of these changes to the terms of office—for county board and school board—
lengthen the terms of office for board members slightly, any incumbent’s term of office will
simply be extended by that additional time beginning in December 2019 and thereafter,
depending on when the term of office would otherwise have expired. For example, someone
elected in 2021 will commence office on December 10, 2021. Incumbents’ terms of office were
similarly extended — where previously an incumbent’s term would have expired on December 2,
2022, under the new law that person’s term will now expire December 9, 2022. County board
members, the only local body whose terms of office previously began and ended in November,
will have their terms of office extended by approximately two weeks, and terms will now match
those of school boards.

Election Issues

Districts with the governing board elections scheduled for 2021 should be aware of the following
information:



' School & College Legal Services of California
S C I 1 S Tel: (707) 524-2690 Fax: (707) 578-0517

www.selaealiorg

1. Number of Candidates Less Than or Equal to the Number of Board Seats

No election is held. The existing Board members continue to serve until the organizational
meeting of the Board, at which time the candidate(s) are seated and become Board members.
(Education Code §§ 5326 and 5328.)

2. No Candidates or Insufficient Candidates for Number of Seats Vacant

Seats for which there are sufficient candidates are discussed above. For those seat(s) for which
there are no candidates, the Board must appoint. It is important to note that, except for seats
which have been specifically designated two-year seats, an appointment to a governing board
seat due to lack of a candidate or candidates is a four-year appointment.

The appointment must be made prior to the election. Prior to making the appointment,

“. .. the governing board shall cause to be published a notice once in a newspaper of general
circulation published in the district or, if no such newspaper is published in the district, in a
newspaper having general circulation in the district, stating that the board intends to make an
appointment and informing persons of the procedure available for applying for the office.”
(Education Code section 5328.5.)

3. Changing the Election Cycle from Odd-Year to Even-Year

Until 2018, the “default” for school districts and community college districts under the Elections
Code was to hold elections in odd-numbered years. In 2015, AB 415 was signed into law, and
required most local entities that formerly held their elections in odd-numbered years to move
them to even-numbered years. Those districts that were required to do so but did not want to
make the change-over immediately were required to adopt a plan, by January 1, 2018, to make
this change by the November 2022 election. Any districts that have not made the switch and
need assistance in doing so should contact our office for further information and assistance.

Because most entities that were required to make this change have either already done so or have
adopted the required plan, this Legal Update does not address how to switch an election cycle
from odd-numbered to even-numbered years. Any districts that need assistance in doing so
before the November 2022 deadline should contact our office for further information and
assistance.

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

Eligibility to Hold Office

1. What are the qualifications to be elected/appointed to a school board?
Education Code section 35107, subdivision (a) provides as follows:

(a) Any person, regardless of sex, who is 18 years of age or older, a citizen of the state, a
resident of the school district, a registered voter, and who is not disqualified by the
Constitution or laws of the state from holding a civil office, is eligible to be elected or

3



~ £ School & College Legal Services of California
b (/ I‘ S Tel: (707) 524-2690 Fax: (707) 578-0517

appointed a member of a governing board of a school district without further
qualifications.

2. Can employees of the school district serve on the governing board?
No. Education Code section 35107, subdivision (b)(1) provides as follows:

An employee of a school district may not be sworn into office as an elected or appointed member
of that school district’s governing board unless and until he or she resigns as an employee. If the
employee does not resign, the employment will automatically terminate upon being sworn into
office.

3. Are there limitations on the employment of a spouse or other relatives of a board
member?

Yes. Under Government Code section 1090, a long-term school district employee whose spouse
is appointed to or elected to the district’s governing board may not be promoted by the board.
“Long-term” means that the employee has served for one year or more. See Government Code
section 1091.5, subd. (a)(6). The spouse of a new employee, i.e., someone with less than one
year of employment at the district in question, may not be elected or appointed to the board
unless the other spouse resigns his or her employment first.

In other words, if a spouse has been an employee of the district for at least one year, then the
non-employee spouse may be elected or appointed to serve on the governing board. Even if the
employee-spouse meets this requirement, the board will not be able to take action affecting the
spouse’s employment status. For example, the employee-spouse could not be promoted, changed
from a temporary to a regular employee, or have his or her position selectively reclassified while
the other spouse is a board member. Furthermore, under the Political Reform Act (Government
Code section 87100 et seq.), the board-member spouse would have to abstain from any
discussion or participation in any decision that would uniquely affect the employee-spouse.

4. Are there term limits for school board members?

There can be, but only if the voters choose to impose them. Education Code section 35107,
subdivision (c) provides as follows (emphasis added):

Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the governing board of a school district may
adopt or the residents of the school district may propose, by initiative, a proposal to limit
or repeal a limit on the number of terms a member of the governing board of the school
district may serve on the governing board of the school district. Any proposal to limit the
number of terms a member of the governing board of the school district may serve on the
governing board of the school district shall apply prospectively only and shall not
become operative unless it is submitted to the electors of the school district at a regularly
scheduled election and a majority of the votes cast on the question favor the adoption of
the proposal.



School & College Legal Services of California
S C L S Tel: (707) 524-2690 Fax: (707) 578-0517

W\\"\\".Hl.’i)‘]t‘ﬂ].lll'g

Therefore, unless action is taken as set forth in section 35107, subdivision (c), term limits do not
apply to school district governing boards.

S. May a school board member hold another public office?

The answer depends on whether the other public office has “potentially overlapping public
duties” with the school board position. Where there is potential for overlapping duties the
common law doctrine of “incompatible” offices prevents one person from holding both offices.
By way of example, a board member of a “feeder” elementary school district cannot at the same
time also serve as a board member of that elementary district’s high school district. (See 68
Ops.Cal. Atty.Gen. 171 (1985)).

Government Code section 1099 prohibits holding incompatible offices much like the common

law rule. Prior attorney general’s opinions and judicial interpretation of the common law rule
continue to aid in the application of this statute.

Term of Office

Note: The responses set forth below may not apply to school district elections that are subject to
the provisions of a city charter. Districts governed by a city charter should always review the
charter to determine whether it governs the district’s elections.

6. When does the term of office begin?
Education Code section 5017 provides as follows' (emphasis added):

Each person elected at a regular biennial governing board member election shall hold
office for a term of four years commencing on the second Friday in December next
succeeding his or her election. Any member of the governing board of a school district or
community college district whose term has expired shall continue to discharge the duties
of the office until his or her successor has qualified. The term of the successor shall begin
upon the expiration of the term of his or her predecessor.

Additionally, Elections Code section 10554 provides that elective officers, elected or appointed
pursuant to this part, take office at noon on the first Friday in December next following the
general district election. Prior to taking office, each elective officer shall take the official oath
and execute any bond required by the principal act.

However, because Education Code section 5300 provides that provisions of the Elections Code
apply to community college district elections “except as otherwise provided in the code” the
2018 amendments to sections 1007, 5017, and 72027 regarding commencement of the terms of
office on the second Friday in December will take precedence over Elections Code section
10554.

! Please note that if your district has not yet converted to an even-year election cycle, the rules are slightly different.
Please contact legal counsel for additional information if your district is still on an odd-year election cycle.

5



~ ~ ~ School & College Legal Services of California
b (J I b Tel: (707) 524-2690 Fax: (707) 578-0517

www.selseal.org

7. Is there a different rule for when the term of office begins for County Boards of
Education?

Yes. Education Code section 1007, subdivision (a) provides: “Members [of county boards of
education] elected at the time of the direct primary shall take office on the first day of July, and
members elected at the date on which members of school district governing boards are elected
shall take office on the second Friday in December subsequent to their election.” Thus, the first
day of the term of incoming board members who were elected in June 2021 is July 1, 2021 and
for those elected in November 2021, their first day is December 10, 2021.

The organizational meeting for County Board trustees is either the first meeting on or after the
first day in July (for those elected at the June primary) or the second Friday in December (for
those elected in November).

Awaiting the organizational meeting is done purely for ceremonial reasons, however, and has no
legal effect on the true first day in office of the incoming member (or the last day of office of the
outgoing member). Some board members choose to be sworn in privately (e.g., by a notary
public) before the organizational meeting. In addition, these statutes permit a district to adopt a
local rule of procedure to hold the organizational meeting on a different date, so check your local
rules to see if they prescribe a different date.

Qath of Office

8. Is it necessary for a board member to take an “oath of office”?

Yes. Government Code section 1360 provides as follows:
Unless otherwise provided, following any election or appointment and before any officer
enters on the duties of his or her office, he or she shall take and subscribe the oath or

affirmation set forth in Section 3 of Article XX? of the Constitution of California.

Failure to take the oath of office and file a bond as required by law is one way in which a public
office becomes vacant, as provided in Government Code section 1770, subdivision (1).

9. Who can administer the oath of office to a newly elected/appointed board member?

Any person listed in Education Code section 60 or Government Code section 1362 may
administer the oath to a newly elected/appointed board member.

Education Code section 60 provides as follows:
The Superintendent of Public Instruction, Deputy and Assistant Superintendents of Public

Instruction, secretary of the Superintendent of Public Instruction, members of the Board
of Governors of the California Community Colleges, the Chancellor of the California

2 That is, “Article 20.”



School & College Legal Services of California
S C L S Tel: (707) 524-2690 Fax: (707) 578-0517

www.selsenl.org

Community Colleges, county superintendents of schools, school trustees, members of
boards of education, secretaries and assistant secretaries of boards of education, city
superintendents of schools, district superintendents of schools, assistant superintendents
of schools, deputy superintendents of schools, principals of schools, and every other
officer charged with the performance of duties under the provisions of this code may
administer and certify oaths relating to officers or official matters concerning public
schools.

Government Code section 1362 provides as follows:

Unless otherwise provided, the oath may be taken before any officer authorized to
administer oaths.

This is a very broad provision — “any officer authorized to administer oaths.” It includes judges,
virtually all elected officials, notaries public, and numerous county and state officers.

10.  What happens if the elected/appointed officer fails or refuses to take the oath of
office?

Education Code section 5017 provides, in pertinent part, as follows:

... Any member of the governing board of a school district or community college district
whose term has expired shall continue to discharge the duties of the office until his or her
successor has qualified. The term of the successor shall begin upon the expiration of the
term of his or her predecessor.

In addition, Government Code section 1302 provides as follows:

Every officer whose term has expired shall continue to discharge the duties of his office
until his successor has qualified.

Thus, if an elected or appointed official fails or refuses to take the oath of office, the outgoing
board member can continue to discharge the duties of office until a new member qualifies.
Conversely, if the office becomes vacant, then the position remains vacant until filled by a
qualified candidate, either by appointment or election depending on the procedure to be
followed.?

11.  When may the oath be taken by a newly elected/appointed school board member?

Elections Code section 10554 provides as follows (emphasis added):

? As discussed below, district boards can sometimes make an appointment within 60 days of a vacancy. In other
cases, if the vacancy occurs too close to a scheduled election or the end of a member’s term, the vacancy must await
an upcoming regular election or a special election.



SCLS

School & College Legal Services of California
Tel: (707) 524-2690 Fax: (707) 578-0517

...........................

Elective officers, elected or appointed pursuant to this part, take office at noon on the first
Friday in December next following the general district election. Prior to taking office,
each elective officer shall take the official oath and execute any bond required by the
principal act.

Thus, the oath of office may be administered at any time after the election results are certified by
the county clerk. This is typically done at the district’s organizational meeting, but once elected,
a new board member can choose to be sworn in earlier, as discussed above.

12.

How long does the county clerk have to certify the election results?

Elections Code section 15372 provides as follows:

The elections official shall prepare a certified statement of the results of the election and
submit it to the governing body within 30 days of the election or, in the case of school
district, community college district, county board of education, or special district
elections conducted on the first Tuesday after the first Monday in November of odd-
numbered years, no later than the last Monday before the last Friday of that month.

Elections Code sections 15400 and 15401 provides as follows:

13.

The governing body shall declare elected or nominated to each office voted on at each
election under its jurisdiction the person having the highest number of votes for that
office, or who was elected or nominated under the exceptions noted in Section 15452.
The governing board shall also declare the results of each election under its jurisdiction
as to each measure voted on at the election.

The elections official shall make out and deliver to each person elected or nominated, as
declared by the governing body, a certificate of election or nomination, signed and

authenticated by the elections official.

What are the rules with respect to the annual organizational meeting?

Education Code section 35143 provides as follows:

The governing board of each school district shall hold an annual organizational meeting.
In a year in which a regular election for governing board members is conducted, the
meeting shall be held on a day within a 15-day period that commences with the date upon
which a governing board member elected at that election takes office.

Organizational meetings in years in which no such regular election for governing board
members is conducted shall be held during the same 15- day period on the calendar.
Unless otherwise provided by rule of the governing board, the day and time of the annual
meeting shall be selected by the board at its regular meeting held immediately prior to the
first day of such 15-day period, and the board shall notify the county superintendent of
schools of the day and time selected. The clerk of the board shall, within 15 days prior to

8



School & College Legal Services of California
S C L S Tel: (707) 524-2690 Fax: (707) 578-0517
www.gelsenl.oryg

the date of the annual meeting, notify in writing all members and members-elect of the
date and time selected for the meeting.

If the board fails to select a day and time for the meeting, the county superintendent of
schools having jurisdiction over the district shall, prior to the first day of such 15-day
period and after the regular meeting of the board held immediately prior to the first day of
such 15-day period, designate the day and time of the annual meeting. The day
designated shall be within the 15-day period. He shall notify in writing all members and
members-elect of the date and time.

At the annual meeting the governing board of each high school district, union high school
district, and joint union high school district shall organize by electing a president from its
members and a clerk.

At the annual meeting each city board of education shall organize by electing a president
from its members.

At the annual meeting the governing board of each other type of school district, except a
community college district, shall elect one of its members clerk of the district.

As an alternative to the procedures set forth in this section, a city board of education
whose members are elected in accordance with a city charter for terms of office
commencing in December, may hold its annual organizational meeting required in this
section between December 15 and January 14, inclusive, as provided in rules and
regulations which shall be adopted by such board. At the annual meeting the city board of
education shall organize by electing a president and vice president from its members who
shall serve in such office during the period January 15 next to the following January 14,
unless removed from such office by majority vote of all members of the city board of
education.

Note that, as discussed in section 7 above, section 35143 permits a district, by local rule, to
choose a different date for its organizational meeting.

14. At the organizational meeting which board members (e.g., outgoing or incoming)
convene the meeting?

Where the oath of office is administered at the organizational meeting, the outgoing board may
convene the meeting, the oath(s) may be administered, and then the board with new members
seated would complete the remainder of the agenda. If a new member or members have taken the
oath of office prior to the organizational meeting, the meeting should convene with any
previously-sworn members sitting with the board.

Brown Act

15.  Does the Brown Act apply to newly elected members before they take office?

Yes. Government Code section 54952.1 provides as follows:

9



School & College Legal Services of California
S C L S Tel: (707) 524-2690 Fax: (707) 578-0517
wwwaclicalory

Any person elected to serve as a member of a legislative body who has not yet assumed
the duties of office shall conform his or her conduct to the requirements of this chapter
and shall be treated for purposes of enforcement of this chapter as if he or she has already
assumed office.

The reference to “elected to serve” arguably applies once the county clerk has certified the
election results (See Elections Code sections 15372, 15400 and 15401, set forth above).

Board Member Resignation

16.  May a school board member resign from his/her office?

Yes. Government Code section 1770, subdivision (c) provides that “[a]n office becomes vacant. .
. [upon the incumbent’s] resignation.”

17.  How does a school board member resign?

Education Code section 5090 provides that “a vacancy resulting from resignation occurs when
the written resignation is filed with the county superintendent of schools . . .” (Emphasis added.)

Please note that resignations that are not filed with the county superintendent of schools are not
effective.

18.  Isit necessary for the school board to take action to accept a member’s resignation?

No. As noted above the resignation is effective upon the county superintendent of schools’
receipt of the written resignation.

Some governing board meetings do have public agenda items to “accept” a member’s
resignation. This is usually done for purposes of creating an occasion to honor a departing board

member and is purely ceremonial with no legal significance.

19.  May a board member rescind a written resignation once it is filed with the county
superintendent of schools?

No. Education Code section 5090 provides that a “written resignation . . . shall, upon being filed
with the county superintendent of schools be irrevocable.”

20.  What constitutes “filing” a resignation with the county superintendent?

A resignation is filed with the county superintendent upon physical receipt by the county
superintendent’s office of a writing indicating a resignation.

21.  May a board member defer the effective date of a resignation?

Yes. Education Code section 5090 provides that a board member’s written resignation may
indicate a “deferred effective date.” Section 5091 provides further that the resignation may not

10



School & College Legal Services of California
S C L S Tel: (707) 524-2690 Fax: (707) 578-0517

www.sclscal .org

be deferred “for more than 60 days after he or she files the resignation with the county
superintendent of schools.”

22.  Would an e-mail or facsimile transmission constitute a written resignation?

The law is unclear, however likely yes. The law applicable to resignations has not been amended
to provide for electronic or facsimile substitution for written resignations, however Evidence
Code section 250 defines a "writing" to include an electronic transmission. Therefore, such a
method would likely be sufficient. We recommend that districts contact their county
superintendent of schools for further clarification.

23.  What is the effective date of a resignation?

Unless the resignation contains a “deferral” date, the effective date of a written resignation is the
date it is actually received by the county superintendent’s office.

24.  Are there any limits on the role of a board member who files with the county
superintendent a written resignation with a deferred effective date?

Yes. Education Code section 35178 provides as follows (emphasis added):

A member of the governing board of a school district who has tendered a resignation with
a deferred effective date pursuant to Section 5090 shall, until the effective date of the
resignation, continue to have the right to exercise all powers of a member of the
governing board, except that such member shall not have the right to vote for his or her
successor in an action taken by the board to make a provisional appointment pursuant to
Section 5091.

Note: This prohibition applies only to the actual vote and does not appear to preclude the
member whose resignation is pending from participating in the selection process or board
discussion of who to appoint.

25. What does a school board need to do after learning of a resignation from one of its
members?

Education Code section 5091 provides that the governing board “shall, within 60 days of the
vacancy or the filing of the deferred resignation, either order an election or make a provisional

appointment to fill the vacancy.”

Note: The 60 days starts to run when the resignation is received by the county superintendent
even if the resignation contains a deferred effective date.

The governing board must also make sure that the person provisionally appointed to the position
is “qualified” under Education Code section 35107 as discussed in more detail above.

11



School & College Legal Services of California
S C L S Tel: (707) 524-2690 Fax: (707) 578-0517
www.selseal.ovg

26. May the board meet in closed session to develop questions or interview candidates?

No. Under the Brown Act, all aspects of making a provisional appointment must be done in
public session, except where the board appoints an advisory ad hoc committee of less than a
quorum of board members and no other members. If an advisory ad hoc committee is appointed
it may assist in screening or evaluating applications and preparing interview questions, but may
not make any final decisions for the board. (See Government Code section 54952, subdivision

(b))

The provisional appointment must be put on the public session agenda and the full Board must
take action to approve the appointment.

27. Once the board makes a provisional appointment to fill a vacancy, what happens
next?

Education Code section 5092 provides as follows:

Whenever a provisional appointment is made to the governing board of a school district
pursuant to Section 5091, the board shall, within 10 days of the provisional appointment
of a person to fill a vacancy which occurs or will occur, post notices of both the actual
vacancy or the filing of a deferred resignation and also the provisional appointment in
three public places in the district and shall publish a notice pursuant to Section 6061 of
the Government Code. If there is no newspaper of general circulation published in the
district, notice need not be published.

The notice shall state the fact of the vacancy or resignation and the date of the occurrence
of the vacancy or the date of the filing of, and the effective date of, the resignation. The
notice shall also contain the full name of the provisional appointee to the board and the
date of his appointment, and a statement that unless a petition calling for a special
election, containing a sufficient number of signatures, is filed in the office of county
superintendent of schools within 30 days of the date of the provisional appointment, it
shall become an effective appointment.

Thus, the residents of the district whose board has appointed a provisional board member can
petition to force a special election—although in practical terms, this rarely happens.

28.  What happens if vacancies occur in a majority or more of the board seats at the
same time?

Education Code section 5094 provides as follows:

If for any reason vacancies should occur in a majority of the offices on any school district
or community college district governing board, the president of the county board of
education having jurisdiction may appoint members of the county board of education to
the district governing board until new members of the governing board are elected or
appointed.

12



School & College Legal Services of California
S C L S Tel: (707) 524-2690 Fax: (707) 578-0517

www.sulscal.org

Note: At the discretion of the president of the county board of education, appointments may be
made in one or more of the vacant positions. In other words, the county board president is not
limited to making appointments only sufficient to create a quorum on the district board. Thus, on
a five person board with 3 vacancies, the county board president may designate up to 3 members
of the county board of education to serve as district board members. Once appointed, the county
board members continue to serve as district board members until new members “are elected or
appointed.”

29. May a district board reappoint the same person who resigned from the seat that is
vacant?

No. Government Code section 1752, subdivision (a) provides, in pertinent part, as follows:

... no person elected or appointed to the governing body of any city, county, or district
having an elected governing body, shall be appointed to fill any vacancy on that
governing body during the term for which he or she was elected or appointed (emphasis
added).

Please note: This provision also prohibits a board member with a “short” term from resigning
and being appointed to a vacant “long” term.

30.  If the district chooses to call for written applications from candidates who wish to be
considered for appointment, are the submitted applications public records?

Yes. Under the Public Records Act (Govt. Code section 6250 et seq.) copies of any applications
for a board vacancy that are received by the district must be made available for public inspection
and copies provided upon request.

Note: Because the applications become public records, we recommend that prospective
candidates be so-informed before they submit an application.

31.  If the board chooses to interview candidates one at a time before making an
appointment do all candidates have a right to be present?

Under the Brown Act all persons—including candidates for a board appointment—have a right
to attend all public sessions of the board.

At the same time the board may request (but not require) the other candidates to remain outside
the meeting room until after they are interviewed.

Our experience has been that most candidates honor the request, as they understand the essential
fairness of the request, and that the refusal to do so may have an impact on the remaining board

members’ willingness to appoint a candidate who refuses to cooperate.

32. If everything must be done in public session, how does the board develop questions
that will not be known in advance by the candidates?

13



School & College Legal Services of California
S C L S Tel: (707) 524-2690 Fax: (707) 578-0517
www selsenl.ory

The Brown Act does not provide a ready response to this question. We recommend against using
email (or other private communications) among board members to reach a board decision on
what questions to ask the candidates.

It is recommended that individual board members submit proposed questions to the board
president, who will compile a composite question list. The board can also have such questions
referred to an executive officer, such as the superintendent, who can undertake the task of
compiling such questions, perhaps in concert with a single board member or an ad hoc
committee of the board.

Please contact our office with questions regarding this Legal Update or any other legal matter.

The information in this Legal Update is provided as a summary of law and is not intended as legal advice.
Application of the law may vary depending on the particular facts and circumstances at issue. We, therefore,
recommend that you consult legal counsel to advise you on how the law applies to your specific situation.

© 2021 School and College Legal Services of California

All rights reserved. However, SCLS grants permission to any current SCLS client to use, reproduce, and distribute
this Legal Update in its entirety for the client’s own non-commercial purposes.

14



December 8, 2021
3. Organizational Meeting (Information and action)
3.6  Determination and approval of 2022 Board Regular meeting dates and times

Kashia 2021 Regular Board Meeting Dates For Second Wednesday at 4:00 p.m.:

January 12, 2022

February 09, 2022

March 09, 2022

April 06, 2022 (week early due to spring break)
May 11, 2022

June 08, 2022 — Public Hearings

June 12, 2022 — Regular Business — Adoptions
July 2022 — NONE

August 10, 2022

September 14, 2022

October 12, 2022

November 09, 2022

December 14, 2022 Organizational Guidelines

Kashia School Board Activities / Agenda Master Calendar

January

1. Approve and certify Annual Audit Report
. Presentation of Governor’s proposed budget for following year
Begin development of next year’s budget

o LCFF/LCAP alignment, January Engage Stake-Holders
4. Quarterly Uniform Complaints Report (Williams)
Approve SARC
6. Board policy review and update

w N

b

February

1. Continue district budget development — LCFF/LCAP alignment
1.1 Review historical data from previous budgets
1.2 Review projected ADA / staffing and program proposals
1.3 Begin Data Analysis of Programs & Achievement

2. Review school and district calendar for following year

3. Board policy review and update

March
1. Approve layoffs/ non-reelects (by March 15)

2. Continue district budget development— LCFF/LCAP alignment
i. Data Analysis of Programs & Achievement



ii. Site Council Development of Written Plan
Select / appoint auditor
Approve 2™ Interim Budget Report (due to county office mid-March)
Approve Certification of Corrective Action
Review / Approve School/District Safety Plan
Board policy review and update

SIS e L2

April

[am—y

Continue district budget development— LCFF/LCAP alignment
i. Final Data Analysis of Programs & Achievement
ii. Presentation of Proposed LCAP Plan & Solicit Public Comments
Review planning to date for graduation
Complete negotiations and ratification by board
Adopt district calendar for following year
Quarterly Uniform Complaints Report (Williams)
Board policy review and update

Complete budget and prepare for June adoption
Approval of Local Control Achievement Plan
1. Approval of Single School Plan for Student Achievement (SSPSA) if
different

£
o S g gk SOLED

3. Finalize certificated lay-offs (by May 15)
4. Board policy review and update
June
1. Approve budget transfers
2. Hold Public Hearing and Approve Final Budget and file with county office
3. Approval of Categorical Application (CARS)
4. Begin discussion of district goals for following year
5. Board policy review and update
July
1. No regular Board meeting
2. Possible Board workshop

August

1. Review district policies on Conflict of Interest and complete state/county form (to
be conducted every even numbered year)

2. Approve the filing of a Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators (if

needed)

Qtrly. Uniform Complaints Report (Williams)

4. Possible approval of budget updates due to 45 day requirement upon approval of
Governor’s budget

W



September

1. Report on opening of school enrollment, etc.
2. Develop strategic plan to achieve district goals
3. Approve employment of new employees
4. Approve unaudited actuals of previous year (due 9/15)
5. Gann Limit resolution (due 9/15)
6. Public hearing and Approval of Williams Resolution on Instructional Materials
(within 8 weeks of 1% day of school)
7. Board policy review and update
October
1. Quarterly Uniform Complaints Report (Williams)
2. Annual RESIG report
3. Board policy review and update
November
1. Facilities Annual Inspection Report
2. Board appointments
3. Discuss items to be placed on Board activity calendar for following year
4. Board policy review and update
December
1. Annual organization meeting:

1.1 Oath of Office

1.2 Nominations for, and Election of, School Board President

1.3 Nominations for, and Election of, School Board Clerk

1.4 Nominations for, and Election of, voting delegate and alternative voting
delegate to vote in elections of the Sonoma County Committee on School
District Organization

1.5  Board Member signatures for the Sonoma County Superintendent of
Schools

1.6  Completion of each members Statement of Economic Interest Form 700

1.7  Approve Superintendent as Secretary of the Board

1.8  Determination and approval of Board Regular meeting dates and times

1.9  Approval of Board Activities Calendar

2. Adopt First Interim Budget report
3. Reminder to members — Conflict of interest forms due in March

4.,

Board policy review and update



Kashia School District
Minutes
Board Meeting, October 13, 2021

1. Meeting called to order at 4:21 by Board President Charlene Pinola
Roll Call: Trustee Glenda Antone, Trustee Gene Parrish, Trustee Charlene Pinola
Staff: Frances Johnson, Patti Pomplin
Community: None

2. Approval of Agenda: Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Pinola and
passed unanimously by the Board to approve the agenda as presented.

3. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items - None

4. Communication
4.1 SCOE — Approval for Original Adopted 2021-22 Budget
4.2 California Water Boards — Completion Letter
4.3 Kashaya Utility District — Emergency Drought Notice
4.4 Notice — Teacher/Parent Meeting
4.5 MOU — CDPH K-12 Laboratories COVID Testing

5. Consent Agenda
Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Parrish and passed unanimously
by the Board to approve the consent agenda as presented.
5.1 Approve September 8, 2021 Board Minutes
5.2 Approve September Vendor Warrants
5.3 Accept Resignation of Trustee Member Gene Parrish
5.4 Accept Resignation of Classroom Teacher Amy Ruegg
5.5 Accept Resignation of Classroom Aide Audrey Field Effective 10/31/21
5.6 Approve Facility Inspection Tool (FIT)
5.7 Approve Williams Quarterly Report July to September 2021

6. Reports and Communications

6.1 Governing Board — Trustee Antone asked water.

6.2 Superintendent — Classified aide resigned earlier than expected; children
using LEXIA and it’s going well; there are some behavioral issues; councelor
is working with classroom teacher and students for 14 sessions every other
Monday. The sessions began in September, and the teacher is given follow
up instructional materials for each session; children invited to be on radio
program; project Santa coming early; need help and advice on dealing with
parents and children; students went to pumpkin patch where every child
was able to pick a pumpkin; possible breakup of Sonoma County Districts.

6.3 Business Manager — handed out Press Democrat article; handed out
information on playground materials; auditor coming at end of October;
COVID testing and requirements; board appreciation; Halloween and
Christmas activity sponsored.

6.4 PTO — None



7. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion
7.1 Architect Presentation — Plants/Timing/Cost

Plants were dropped off — discussion item to continue.

7.2 Discuss Seating New Board Member at November Meeting

There are two possible interested parties who will submit their letter of
interest for discussion and appointment at the November board meeting.

8. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action

8.1

8.2

Approve Budget Updates

Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Parrish and passed
unanimously by the board to approve the budget updates as presented.
Adopt Board Policies

Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Parrish and passed
unanimously by the board to approve the board policies as presented.

BP 6143 Courses of Study

AR 6143 Courses of Study

BP 6144 Controversial Issues

AR 6144 Controversial Issues

BP 6146.5 Elementary/Middle School Graduation Requirements

BP 6152 Class Assignment

BP 6153 School Sponsored Trips

AR 6153 School Sponsored Trips

BP 6154 Homework/Makeup Work

AR 6154 Homework/Makeup Work

9 Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings.

9.1
9.2
9.3
9.4
9.5
9.6
9.7

Board Policies

Budget Updates

First Interim,

Seat New Board Member
Hire New Employees
SARC

School Safety Plan

10 Meeting Adjourned at 4:46

Next Meeting
Wednesday, November 10, 2021

Respectfully submitted: Patti Pomplin

Signed:

Glenda Antone Clerk



Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Special Agenda —

Governing School Board
Wednesday, November 10, 2021 4:00 p.m.
Office, Kashia School District
Board Minutes

1. Call to Order Board and Staff/Establishment of Quorum
Glenda Antone Frances Johnson

Charlene Pinola Patti Pomplin

No Quorum
Meeting Cancelled



AV9E:8 1202 22 10 (NINdWOdJ) ulidwod nied ioj pajeseuss) elysey - 9p0

Hoday pieog

| jo | sbeg - “pancidde aq syoeyn Buipeosld
INIINO J4vDS3 2y} Jey} pSpUSLLLLOD®I ]3] "888)SNI] JO pJeog su) JO uonezuoyine pue Aojjod S,10U1SIQ 84} YIIM SOUEPIOIOE Ul PaNSS| Usaq aABY syoayD Buipeosaid sy
08’ LyY'st (3unowy y23y9) 19N
00 Aulger xe] sejeg predun sse
08°'LvY'SL 6l SH08YD JO JequINN [BI10 |
08'LvP'GL 6l pun4 |eseuss 10
junowy pasuadxgy unoY Yoayon uonduosag pung
Arewwng pung
08'LrP'S) 6l S)Y29YD Jo Jaquinp [ejo ],
00°008 S@9} Junodoe uIo[pd ZZ-12 6285-10 P3 JO 20W0 Mg uinbeor ues  1z0z/2Z/01L 5/5Z981
00'sS uonduosans 02| 0SEP-10 udwod med 120z/22/04 v152981
26'9%C Awe OLED-LO soluedwo [iy-meiboy  1z0z/zz/0} €/52981
0008} JaquIsAoy 18qolo0 Jaquiaydes ZE8S-10 ou| sulelY ® 4S3  1202/22/0} T/52981
8679 09y 2€95-10 Auedwoy uebion ke LzZoz/EL/0L 5980981
68°cY Bey vo 0LEV-10 uidwod med 1Z0z/eL/0L $980981
11662 86'6EL GGOEE/EBEYE
62°651 L L28EZEYEST 0255-10 JU109(3 3 SBD dUed  1Z0Z/EL/0L £98098}
96'68 [EIPOISND €SEF-1L0 1ieunadng eelens  1.zoz/cL/0k 2980981
00081 009-¥.8 66G-7/8 Aou 1o }das 7€85-10 ou| suuely ® 483 1LZ0Z/E L0k 1980981
529/, yuwed auy 08EP~10 uldwod wed  1.z0z/90/0} 786581
97'0L diey 08EP~10 0D Jequn Bingsplea  120z/90/0} 1876581
062 uoods pue 66a moguie. 0LEP-LO laydos 1z20z/90/01 08Y6S581
0G6°24C dn yoid jesw 0085-10 SEIDBI Y Sloueld  LZ20Z/90/0} 6.Y6581
zssle €-1Z §/2S0Cv6 GGG6-10 daq juswdoeas( uswAholdws  120z/90/04 8.¥6581
00°000°L 409} 484000 0v8s-10 Buninsuog ABojouyos] Ay 1Z0Z/90/01 1/t6581
9l v8L'LL (44l YA T4 8€85-10 P3 O 89W0 AUNoD BWOUOS  LZ0Z/L0/0} GZ8858l
18ZeE SI9pUIq SYSBW SIOSSIOS SI0JeINOIED 0leP-10 ujidwod med 1Z0Z/L0/0} $Z88581
1v'0ze G18€101289658£20.L 116G 10 SUONEDILUNWIWIOY JBNuol4  LZ0Z/L0/0L £28858|
g6, duys |lem suad pIeoq Jym Y[euyd Jiemapis oLer-lo S B6any Awy  1202/10/0} 2288581
_ junowy S junowy =15 jusawIwod) uom_n.o-v::"_ 30 13pIQ 3Y) 0) Aed ajeq JaquinnN
yoayos pasuadx3y ¥oaysH Yooy

120Z/1€/01 ubnoayy 1Z0Z/L0/0L PAIEQ SR29YD

ozLAedbay




INdSE:ZL 1202 62 AON ‘(NITdINOdd) widwod hed Joj pajessuss elysey - 9v0

| 1o | abed

‘paaosdde aq s)yoay) Buipasaid
g BU} Jey) papusWwIWIOd] S| "S28ISNI] JO pJeog 8y) Jo uoljezuoyine pue Ao1j0d S1oU1SIQ 8U) YIM S9oUBPIOIIE Ul PaNss| uaaqg aAey syoayd Buipaoaid ay

SG'9pLSL (lunowy ¥o3y5) 12N
00" Aniqen] xe] sejeg pledun sse
G59pL'GL i S398Y2) 10 Jaguinp [B10L
S5'9vL'Sl Il pung |eseusg
junowy pasuadxy unod yosyoH uonduoasaq pung
Aewwing pung
SS'9pLSL L S99 J0 JaquInp [ejoL
86°6E1 L1 226000€ Z€95-10 A9g Ul J0pusA obied sii@M  LZ0Z/LL/LE 2599981
€LLEl RAN gl TAR ]S 0955-10 uuep ewouog ABojooay  LZ0Z/LL/LL 1599981
LO'PY z09 TE9S L0 Auedwog uebioy Aey  1Z0Z/LL/LL 0599981
0Z'Z94 syoogajep OLEV-LO undwod med  L.Z0zZ/ZL/LL 699981
¥6'9¢2 5528 GGOEELEBEYE
LOEL L 1%990.96€6 0955-L0
8E LYl | L18ETEVERT 025510 oUIo8(3 B seD oyloed  L.Z0Z/LL/LL 8190981
Yo'l buiddoys 102S-L0 uosuyor sadueld L Z0z/LMLL 199981
G0'8SE swed OLEV-LO ubiseq 3v o0 Jouer  LZ0Z/LLILL 9v90081
L1°gBl pooy 00.%-10 1siewiadng eelens  L.zoz/LHLL 599981
00°05} [ESW 18G0)00 0085-+0 SEIOBI\ M SIouBl4  LZ0Z/LL/LE 799981
00°629'L Bundsyjey 208510 9dS  1Z0Z/E0/LL 8.0¥981
9L P8l LL 2z-120e 8€85-10 P JO 220 AUNOD BWOLOS  1.Z0Z/S0/L L 170¥981
G126 18U ||legyoid OLEV-LO updwod med  1.20Z/c0/L} 9.0v981
86°1LS LZBLE0 19122813 %o8yd pajepslels GLS6-L0 JouisIQ semBN BIUSeY  LZ0Z/C0/LL 520v981
96°€02 061 e[ejent L02S- L0
z6'v8l ssljddns jooyos OLEPLO uosuyor saoueld L Z0z/c0/L) 201981
¥9°€9 waishs dow £5EH-10 0D JequinT BingspleaH  1Z0Z/c0/1 | £20%981
00°06 uef 98p Aou 2£85-10 oul SULBlY R IS8T 1Z0Z/€0/L zL0¥981
00°000°t - - yoe}  O¥eslo ~ bunynsuog ABojouyos) Aty LZ0Z/E0/L | L20¥981
junowy junowy juswiwon 303lq0-pund J0 12piQ ayj o) Aed ajeq JaguinN
Boayo pesuadx3y yo3yon y28Yy9

uoday pieog

1202/0€/LL ubnoiul 1202Z/L0/LL P33eA SY23UD

ozl Aedbay




Local Indicators for California School Dashboard

Kashia School District

Self-Reflection Tool (Priority 1) — Appropriately Assigned
Teachers, Access to Curriculum-Aligned Instructional
Materials, and Safe, Clean and Functional School
Facilities

Number/percentage of misassignments of teachers of English learners, total teacher
misassignments, and vacant teacher positions: *

Number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned
instructional materials for use at school and at home: *

Number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair” standard
(including deficiencies and extreme deficiencies): *

Recently Adopted Academic Standards and/or Curriculum Frameworks

1. Rate the local educational agency's progress in providing professional learning for
teaching to the recently adopted academic standards and/or curriculum frameworks
identified below.

Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 - Exploration and Research Phase; 2 - Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 - Full Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation
and Sustainability

English Language Arts - Common Core State Standards for English Language Arts

3



English Language Development (Aligned to English Language Arts Standards)
3

Mathematics - Common Core State Standards for Mathematics

3

Next Generation Science Standards

2

History-Social Science

2

2. Rate the local educational agency's progress in making instructional materials that are
aligned to the recently adopted academic standards and/or curriculum frameworks
identified below available in all classrooms where the subject is taught.

Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 — Exploration and Research Phase; 2 ~ Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 - Full Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation

and Sustainability

English Language Arts - Common Core State Standards for English Language Arts

3

English Language Development (Aligned to English Language Arts Standards)
3

Mathematics — Common Core State Standards for Mathematics

3

Next Generation Science Standards

2

History-Social Science

2



DESCRIPTION: The instructional materials are fully aligned to the recently adopted academic
standards and in addition supplementary materials for ELA such as Lexia have been purchased and
are in use.

3. Rate the local educational agency's progress in implementing policies or programs to
support staff in identifying areas where they can improve in delivering instruction aligned
to the recently adopted academic standards and/or curriculum frameworks identified
below (e.g., collaborative time, focused classroom walkthroughs, teacher pairing)

Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 - Exploration and Research Phase; 2 - Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 - Full Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation

and Sustainability
English Language Arts - Common Core State Standards for English Language Arts

3

English Language Development (Aligned to English Language Arts Standards)
3

Mathematics - Common Core State Standards for Mathematics

3

Next Generation Science Standards

3

History-Social Science

3

Other Adopted Academic Standards

4. Rate the local educational agency's progress implementing each of the following
academic standards adopted by the State Board of Education for all students.

Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 - Exploration and Research Phase; 2 - Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 - Full Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation
and Sustainability



Career Technical Education

1
Health Education Content Standards

4

Physical Education Model Content Standards
3

Visual and Performing Arts

2

World Language

1

DESCRIPTION: Kashia is a K-8 school district, so Career Technical Education and World Language
are not required subjects. Therefore, we indicated a “1 - Exploration and Research Phase” for those

subject areas.

Support for Teachers and Administrators

Rate the LEA’s success at engaging in the following activities with teachers and school
administrators during the prior school year (including the summer preceding the prior
school year).

Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 — Exploration and Research Phase; 2 - Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 - Full Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation
and Sustainability

Identifying the professional learning needs of groups of teachers or staff as a whole

4

Identifying the professional learning needs of individual teachers

4

Providing support for teachers on the standards they have not yet mastered

4



Building Relationships

e 1.Rate the LEA’s progress in developing the capacity of staff (i.e. administrators, teachers,
and classified staff) to build trusting and respectful relationships with families. *
Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 — Exploration and Research Phase; 2 — Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 — Full Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation and
Sustainability

--Select One-- 4 - Full Implementation

e 2. Rate the LEA’s progress in creating welcoming environments for all families in the
community. *
Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 — Exploration and Research Phase; 2 - Beginning
Development; 3 —~ Initial Implementation; 4 - Full Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation and
Sustainability

--Select One-- 4 — Full Implementation

* 3. Rate the LEA’s progress in supporting staff to learn about each family’s strengths,
cultures, languages, and goals for their children. *
Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 — Exploration and Research Phase; 2 — Beginning
Development; 3 — Initial Implementation; 4 — Full Implementation; 5 ~ Full Implementation and
Sustainability

--Select One-- 4 - Full Implementation

e 4. Rate the LEA’s progress in developing multiple opportunities for the LEA and school
sites to engage in 2-way communication between families and educators using language
that is understandable and accessible to families. *

Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 — Exploration and Research Phase; 2 - Beginning
Development; 3 — Initial Implementation; 4 — Full Implementation; 5 — Full Implementation and
Sustainability

--Select One-- 4 - Full Implementation

Dashboard Narrative Box

Briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and progress in this area and identify a focus area for
improvement, including how the LEA will improve the engagement of underrepresented families. *
Text is limited to 3000 characters

ANSWER HERE: Kashia serves a very small number of students (current enroliment is 9 students) from
the Kashia Band of Pomo Indians. It is a very close-knit community and the school administration and
staff work closely with families to support student learning. Particular emphasis is placed on providing a
learning environment that integrates Kashia culture and language with academic skills.



Building Partnerships for Student
Outcomes

* 5. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing professional learning and support to teachers and
principals to improve a school’s capacity to partner with families. *
Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 — Exploration and Research Phase; 2 - Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 — Full Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation and
Sustainability

--Select One-- 2 - Beginning Development

e 6. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing families with information and resources to support
student learning and development in the home. *

Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 - Exploration and Research Phase; 2 - Beginning
Development; 3 — Initial Implementation; 4 — Full Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation and
Sustainability

--Select One-- 3 - Initial Implementation

e 7. Rate the LEA’s progress in implementing policies or programs for teachers to meet with
families and students to discuss student progress and ways to work together to support
improved student outcomes. *

Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 - Exploration and Research Phase; 2 - Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 - Full Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation and
Sustainability

--Select One-- 3 - Initial Implementation

e 8. Rate the LEA’s progress in supporting families to understand and exercise their legal
rights and advocate for their own students and all students. *
Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 - Exploration and Research Phase; 2 — Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 — Full Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation and
Sustainability

--Select One-- 4 - Full Implementation

Dashboard Narrative Box

Briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and progress in this area and identify a focus area for
improvement, including how the LEA will improve the engagement of underrepresented families. *
Text is limited to 3000 characters

ANSWER HERE: Kashia serves a small student population (current enrollment is 9 students), and
administration and staff have daily contact with families. Parents/guardians are kept informed of policy
decisions that impact the tribe and the school community. Currently, efforts are being made to bring



internet access to homes on the reservation so that students will have expanded learning opportunities
in the home.

Seeking Input for Decision Making

e 9. Rate the LEA’s progress in building the capacity of and supporting principals and staff to
effectively engage families in advisory groups and with decision-making. *
Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 - Exploration and Research Phase; 2 - Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 - Full Implementation; 5 — Full Implementation and
Sustainability

--Select One-- 4 — Full Implementation

e 10. Rate the LEA’s progress in building the capacity of and supporting family members to
effectively engage in advisory groups and decision-making. *
Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 — Exploration and Research Phase; 2 — Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 - Full Implementation; 5-Full
Implementation and Sustainability

--Select One-- 4 - Full Implementation

¢ 11. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing all families with opportunities to provide input on
policies and programs, and implementing strategies to reach and seek input from any
underrepresented groups in the school community. *
Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 - Exploration and Research Phase; 2 — Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 — Full Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation and
Sustainability

--Select One-- 4 - Full Implementation

¢ 12. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing opportunities to have families, teachers,
principals, and district administrators work together to plan, design, implement and
evaluate family engagement activities at school and district levels. *
Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 - Exploration and Research Phase; 2 — Beginning
Development; 3 - Initial Implementation; 4 — Full Implementation; 5 - Full Implementation and
Sustainability

--Select One-- 4 - Full Implementation

Dashboard Narrative Box

Briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and progress in this area and identify a focus area for
improvement, including how the LEA will improve the engagement of underrepresented families. *
Text is limited to 3000 characters

ANSWER HERE: The small, close-knit school community allows Kashia families ample opportunities to
provide input on policies and programs and to regularly engage in school activities.



Self-Reflection Tool (Priority 6) —
School Climate

This is the submission form for the local educational agency (LEA) coordinator (school
district, charter school, and county office) to complete on the local performance
indicator for school climate (Priority 6).

Standard: The LEA administers a local climate survey at least every other year that
provides a valid measure of perceptions of school safety and connectedness, such as
the California Healthy Kids Survey, to students in at least one grade within the grade
span(s) that the LEA serves (e.g., K-5, 6-8, 9-12), and reports the results to its local
governing board at a regularly scheduled meeting of the local governing board and to
stakeholders and the public through the California School Dashboard.

Evidence: The LEA administers a survey, as specified, and reports the results to its
local governing board and through the local data selection option in the Dashboard.

LEAs will provide a narrative summary of the local administration and analysis of a local
climate survey that captures a valid measure of student perceptions of school safety
and connectedness in at least one grade within the grade span (e.g., K-5, 6-8, 9-12) in
a text box provided in the California School Dashboard. LEAs will have an opportunity
to include differences among student groups, and for surveys that provide an overall
score, such as the California Healthy Kids Survey, report the overall score for all
students and student groups. This summary may also include an analysis of a subset
of specific items on a local survey and additional data collection tools that are
particularly relevant to school conditions and climate. The following are suggested
guiding questions to help frame the narrative summary:

. DATA: Reflect on the key learnings from the survey results and share what the LEA learned.
2. MEANING: What do the disaggregated results (if applicable) of the survey and other data
collection methods reveal about schools in the LEA, such as areas of strength or growth,
challenges, and barriers?
3. USE: What revisions, decisions, or actions has, or will, the LEA implement in response to
the results for continuous improvement purposes? Why? If you have already implemented
actions, did you see the results you were seeking?

Text is limited to 3000 characters

ANSWER HERE: On the most recent administration of the California Healthy Kids Survey, 100% of
students reported feeling safe at school. The small size of the school (current enroliment is 9 students)

does not allow the data to be disaggregated further.



Self-Reflection Tool (Priority 7) —
Access to a Broad Course of Study

Standard: Local educational agencies (LEAs) annually measure their progress in the
extent to which students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study
that includes the adopted courses of study specified in the California Education Code
for Grades 1-6 and Grades 7-12 , as applicable, including the programs and services
developed and provided to unduplicated students and individuals with exceptional
needs, and report the results to their local governing board at regularly scheduled
meetings of the local governing board and to stakeholders and the public through the
Dashboard.

Evidence: The LEA responds to the self-reflection tools as specified and reports the
results to its local governing board and through the local data selection option in the
Dashboard.

Approach for Self-Reflection Tool to Use as
Evidence

LEAs provide a narrative summary of the extent to which all students have access to
and are enrolled in a broad course of study by addressing, at a minimum, the following
four prompts:

1. Briefly identify the locally selected measures or tools that the LEA is using to track the extent to
which all students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study, based on grade
spans, unduplicated student groups, and individuals with exceptional needs served.

Text is limited to 1500 characters

ANSWER HERE: Kashia is a single-school district with a one-room schoolhouse. All students are
provided with a broad, standards-aligned course of study and support services are provided within the
school day as needed.

2. Using the locally selected measures or tools, summarize the extent to which all students have
access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study. The summary should identify any
differences across school sites and student groups in access to, and enrollment in, a broad
course of study. LEAs may describe progress over time in the extent to which all students have
access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study.

Text is limited to 1500 characters

ANSWER HERE: Kashia is a single-school district, so there are no differences across school sites. All
students are provided a broad, standards-aligned course of study.



3. Given the results of the tool or locally selected measures, identify the barriers preventing the
LEA from providing access to a broad course of study for all students.

Text is limited to 1500 characters

ANSWER HERE: There are no significant barriers preventing all Kashia students from receiving a broad
course of study.

4. In response to the results of the tool or locally selected measures, what revisions, decisions, or
new actions will the LEA implement, or has the LEA implemented, to ensure access to a broad
course of study for all students?

Text is limited to 1500 characters

ANSWER HERE: While all Kashia students receive a broad course of study, efforts are being made to
connect students to opportunities outside of the school to enrich their learning experience. This includes
implementing more field trips and providing transportation so that all students can participate and
working with community partners to engage students in community projects (e.g., working with a local
architect on a living-roof project, working with a local author on a poetry project, and participating in the
community art show in the nearby town of Gualala).

Date to be taken to Board for approval: November 10, 2021



g Jo 1 28eq 1011SIQ [00Y3S AJBusW|3 elyse) oy TZ0Z JUBID 3I0|g SSSUDAIDBY] J0IBINP]

paziueblio swajsAs Buiyoeoo pue yoeqpas) palnioni)s |
Buusyo pue ‘siayoes) Bujuie}al uo snooy B YIm
suonelndod jidnd ||e eAies ued 1ey) sieyoes} 1o} paau|
[eo0| e ssalppe ey} suonnjos Buuojusw pue Bulyoeoo |
‘0} pajiwi| Jou Ing ‘Buipnioul ‘uononpul Jojelsiuiwpe

‘sjdnd je anles Jo Jayoes) buiuuibaq pue Bupes |euononsul
0| Uuedjey} sisyoes) uiejal 0} pesu 8y} Ssaippe asnoy u| ue ul Buintes yess Jo Buliojusw pue Buiyoeon | |
sainyipuadx3 pauueld| ~ (suonoy) spund jo asn pauueld| ; Spun4 Jo asn 3jqemol|y

"MOjeq pajs!| aJ1e sallobaled asn a|gemo|(e sy "SSsusAoays pue ‘Ajjenb
‘Ainba Jojeonpa sjowo.d 03 Jopio Ul SJUSPN}S YiIM JOBISIUI 1B} JELS PalISSEIO pue ‘sjuspnis Yim 3Jom oym sjeuoissajoideled ‘siojensiuiupe
‘sJ1syoes) 1o} Buiuies) jeuoissajold apiaoid 0} spuny G337 asn |IM 31 moy 1oy ueld ainyipuadxe s, Y37 oY sepiaroid a|ge} Buimolio) ay |

ze8'v$
V37 24} 0} papieme Spuny JUBIS Y0]g SSBUBAIDaYT 103eanpT [B10]

ue|d ainjipuadx3y

"JUNOD JB)S PANISSEID PUB LB]S PajedyILad |B)O) 8y} PoadXd

J0U [feys Jels payisselo pue pajesyiuad 1o) Buipuny siy] “1esA [edsl | Z—0zZ0Z Y} 10} WIISAS ele( |euoljeonpg oiseg elulojljeD pue ele(] JUsWwaAsIyoy
[idnd jeuipnyibuoc eiusojlje) ui palodal se Jejs palisseld pue pajediitad Jus|eAinba awi-|jn} jo Jiun Jad junowe jenba ue ul paynquisip si Buipun) ey
"ssauaAoaye pue ‘Ajjenb ‘Ajinbs Jojeanpa ajowoid 0} J9pIo Ul SJUSPN]S YIIM JOBISIUI JBU) JBIS PALISSEID PUB ‘SJUSpNnIS YIM YoM oym sjeuoissajoldesed
‘siojessiuiwpe ‘sioyoes) Joj Buluies| |euoissajold apiroid 0} spunj pajedo|e asay) asn ABw Sy3T "92—GZ0Z PUB ‘GZ—202 ‘v2—£202 ‘€2—2202

‘22—120Z SsieoA [eosy JoAo aoe|d aye} Aew sainypuadxe asay] "uoloas ,Spun4 Jo asM pauue|d, 84l Ul Mojeq pauoljusl pue g Uonoas ¢Ge Jaideyd /9|
119 A|JQuIassy pue zZz UONO8S "+ J81deyd DLl |18 A|gWsssy ul psyiuspl sesodind ayj 1oy papuadxae aq Aew spun4 “Bunieswl yuanbasgns e ul uondope
S)I 810}8q |00Y2s Japeyd sy} Jo Apoq Bujutenob Jo ‘uoneonpe Jo pieoq Aunod ‘1ouisIp [00Y9S 8y} Jo pieoq Buiuiaaob ay; jo Bunssw 2ignd e ul paule|dxs
aq 0} uejd ay) saiinbai yoym ‘spuny jo ainjipuadxs Joj ue|d e jdope pue dojaAsp ||lBYs SyJ] ‘SSBUSADBYS J0JBONpa 10} spuny BuiAiaoal JO UOIPUOD B SY

"'SSaUBAI0aYe pue ‘Ajljenb ‘Ajinbs Jojeonpa sjowoud o) pue Buiules| [euoissajold spirold o} sjooyos |eloads
d)e)s pue ‘sS|ooyos Japeyo ‘SIolISIP |0oyos ‘uoneanpa Jo $ao1o Ajunod o) spunj Buipiaoid weiboud e si (9g33) Juelo) ¥00|g SSOUSAI0aY ] Jojeonp ay |

2896-582 (202) |[edidundauspusiusdng
B10 2005 UOSUYOI} uosuyopr ssouelq 10USIg [o0YoS Alejuaws|g elysey
T s v enpugpueemy | - | ~eNIL puB sweN 3oBIU0) | sweN (V37) ASUsby [EuoREanpS [2907]

1L 20Z Ukl Y}O0|g SSOUDAIIIBL T 10}ednpg



940 ¢ °8ed

12U3s1Q [00YDS AJBIUBLIB|] BIYSEY J0) TZOZ JUBID) 3O0|g SSAUDAIIISYT 10183NP3

ysiibu3 uoy sweiboid uonisinboe abenbue| sAnosye
Bunuswsajdwi poddns 0} uonesonps pue uononsuj "/

000°C$

‘'Spaau juspn)s
lle 198w o} sweibouid Bujules| pue uoneoNpa |enpiAlpul
dojensp pue apinoid 03 buluies| paseq joafoid

"'Spaau |euondaoxs

yum sjenpiaipul Joj swelsbolid uoieonpa pazijenpiAlpul
JO JuswdojaAap pue ‘uoneaynuapl Ajes Joj seonoeid
1s9q ‘Buiuies) Joj ubisap jesisAlun ‘o) payiwli| Jou Ing
‘Buipnjoul ‘saonoeid aaisnioul aroidwi o) salbslens g

‘'syoddns |elioineyaq
aAllIsod pue ao1sn[ aAljeI0)Sal ‘B)jew|d |0oyos
aniysod Buiulasuos siaquiawl [Bqlu] YIM UoIlBIOge[|0D

‘Japuab ‘Ayjigesip Buipnjoul ‘sosusoRIEYD paAledlad 1o

"uonelusLo
[enxas Jo ‘uoibial ‘Ajouyye Jo aoel ‘Ajljeuoneu
‘obenbue| ‘uoissaidxe Japuab ‘Amuspl Jepuab

[enjoe uo paseq uonepiwnul pue ‘BulAjing ‘yuswssesey
‘uonreulwosip Bunuanaid pue ‘spunoibyoeq oluyie pue
[BAN}IND 9SIBAIP SBN|EA JBy] SUO 0} 81N} nd S,8}ISjo0Yos

e Buiwloysuesy ‘poddns jJo swaysAs passiynw ‘syoddns
[eJolneyaq aAlIsod Bulpiroid ‘seiq poidwi punode |
Buiuieyy ‘eonsnf eAneloysal ‘o) paywi| jou Ing ‘Buipnjoul |
‘@1ewli|o |ooyos aAlIsod e a)eald 0} saonoeld 1

‘buiag-|jom ndnd aaoidwi

1eyl seyoeoidde Joylo pue ‘sadIAISS Y)jeay |ejusu 0}
$s8208 ‘uoijuaAaid apioInNs ‘sadjoeld pauliojul-ewnel)
‘Buiuiea) [euonowa-jeroos jusweldwi o) saibajens v

‘Buiuies| pajelsjadoe 0} pes)
pue sjidnd abebusal jey) seibajelys pue seonoeld "¢

4] RS

‘Buijjeds
pue Aiejngesoa ‘buldAy gniop3 pue buipeas eixe

"90u910s JaIndwoo pue ‘sonewaylew

‘Bussuibus ‘ABojouyos) ‘9ouaIds ‘aausIos |BIo0S
-Aio)s1y ‘sue abenbue ysijbug Buipnjoul ‘seale 109(gns
|le ssoioe Aoela}l| ul uoionisul aAocldwl pue uononisul
paubije-spiepue)s ‘9Aljoay8 0} pes| jey) swelbold ‘g

‘9ousLIadxd buiyoes) woolsseo [njbuiueaw e ul sbebua

0] SJ0jeanpa 4o} saljunwwos buluies| Buipoddns
pue ‘siaylo pue }|8S $,8U0 JNOQR S)aljeq pue sapnjje
Jayoea) Buinosdwi ‘s|pjs Bupjew uoisioep o|qisuodssal

pue ‘sdiysuoneja. ‘sssualeme [e100s ‘Juswabeueul
-J|os ‘sseualeme-}|as 1syoea} Bunowoid ‘o) pajwi|
#o: 1nq _mc_u:_oc_ .mc_Emm_ jeuonowa-[e1nos punole

w «E

L O

I

: ' spund jo asp 3jqemojly




9 jo ¢ o8eq 121J351Q |00YdS AJRjuswa|] BIYSEY| JO) TZ0T IUEID XYO0|g SSAUIAIIISYT 1038INpPT

00°ze8'y | 1BI0)gns

7uswdojoAap pooyp|iyd Jo ‘uoiesnpa
pooyp|iyo Alies Ui SI0JEdNpa PalISSE|O pue PajeoNilIsd
Joj saibajel)s pue ‘uoneonps ‘uononisu| ol

"aAISn[oul
"wn[noLIno pasoidde ‘2| 0} 2 sepelb Joy uononysul idnd ol 2°9ZZLS

yum auij ul seipnis ajeudoidde Jayjo pue Buineam uonoag 0} Juensind pajdope BINOLIND S8IPNIS JIULS

089°'L$ 19yseq ‘ebenbue| aAneu Buipnjoul saipnys [eanyno | sjelodiooul o) seibe)el)s pue ‘uonesNpa ‘UohoNASU| ‘6

*(9) uoisIAIpgns Jo sjuswalinbal
ay) yoddns 0} yiomiau Bujules| jeuoissajoid
pajejel-uonesnps ue ul pabebus Apealje jou

s10}eonpa 10} syiomiau buluies| jeuolissajold mMeN '8
‘Rousioyold sjesayljiq pue [enbuljiq

asealoul 0} Ajoeded Buiusyybusns pue Buipjing pue
Seale JUsjuod SsoIoe pue uiyum Juswdojarspabenbue)
pajeibajul apn|oul ABWw YoIym ‘sisulies)

~ spungjoasn ajgemolly

(TS O ] I L =y




9 40 g9 a8eq 10u3s1Q [00YdS Adejuawa)l] elyse) 10 TZOZ IUEBID 20| SSSUBAIIIBYT J03BdNP]

"0201 ¥ uonoag Aq paiinbas SJIPNE [EBNUUE ay) 0] 199[gns s| UoNoas siy} 0} Juensind pauoiuodde Buipuny

"Hodai sy} Joj Jewoy sy} auiwlelep |leys 300 oYl ‘uswdojsAsp
|euoissejoid paAleoal jey) Jeis palyissed 1o ‘si0jeanpa jeuoissajoideled ‘si0jelSIUILPE ‘SIaYDES} JO JOGUINU B} PUE SpEW
saseyaind oyjoads ‘o) pajiwi) Jou Inqg ‘Buipnjoul ‘3o o) uoewIoUl Binypusdxa pajie}ap podai ‘9Z0¢ ‘0¢ 19quialdag al0q o U e
‘Buijesw ojjqnd Jusnbasqns e ul
uondope s a10jaq ‘|00yos Japeyo ay; jo Apoq Bujuianoh 1o ‘uonesnps Jo preoq AJUnoo “JOLISIP [00YDS ay} jo paeoq Bujuianob ayj jo Bunssw
dljqnd e uj pajussaid aq |leys uejd ay] "yejs payisse|d pue ‘sjeuoisssjoideled ‘siojeljsiulwpe ‘sisyses) Jo Juswdoeaap [euoissslold sy
Bulpnjour ‘uonoss siyy 0y Juensind pauoiodde spuny jo ainypusdxs ay) Bupeaulep ueld e jdope pue dojonsp ‘Lg0z ‘0¢ Jequiaseg ai0leqloup e
:Bumoljos ay) Jo YI0q op |jeys Jooyos jeloads a1e)s 1o ‘|ooyos Japeyd ‘309 ‘ousip [ooyos e ‘spuny BuiAi@oal Jo uonIpuod e sy
sjuswalinbay [eosi4

"Juelb ey} Jo 8yl 8Y) JoA0 papuadxs aq 0} pauueld spuny |10} 8y} 199|Jo4 pINOYS
UONO3s SIY} Ul papn|oul spunj Jo Junowe sy ‘(s)uonoe ey} jusws|dw o) puedxs o} sueld 37 8y} spuny Jo Junowe ay} Ajoads
sainjipuadx3 pauueld (g)
"PasI| spuny Jo asn 8|gemo||e A1eAs Joj suonOe apnjoul 0} palinbal jou si }| “spund Jo
9sN 8jqeMmo|ly Jspun jsi| Seaie 810 IO BUO Ul paquUosap suoloe/spuny jo asn pauueld spnou; 0} ANjIqIXaj) Yl Sey yIjuy e



9 Jo ¢ 98eq OIS [00YaS Alejuawa| elyse) Joj TZ0Z IUBID XI0|g SSaUSAIRIDYT J01eoNp]

‘Buieg-jlem 1dnd aaoidwi jey) seyoeoidde 1ayio pue ‘sodIAIeS
yjjeay jejusw 0} ssa00e ‘uoipuanald apioins ‘sasljoead pawsojul-ewnel} ‘Sujuies] jeuonowa-jerdos juswajdwi 0y salbaiens ()

‘Buiuiea) pajelajasae 0) pesj pue sjidnd abebuaal jey) saibojess pue sadloeld (g)
"9ouaIos Jajndwod pue ‘sonjewsayiew ‘Bunesuibus ‘Abojouyos) ‘@ousios ‘eousios jeloos-Alolsly ‘sue abenbue| ysibug Buipnjoul
‘seale 109[qns ||e ssoloe Aoeial] ul uoonsul sAroldwl pue uolonaisul paubije-spiepuels ‘9A0aYs 0} ped) jey) swelboid ()

‘eousiiadxa Buiyoes) wooissed |njbuiuesw e ul abebus

0} Siojeonpa 1o} saiunwwod Buluies| buiuoddns pue ‘Siayjo pue J|os S ,2uo jJnoge sisljeq pue sapnupe Jayoes) buinosdwi ‘siys Bupjew
-uoisioap a|gisuodsal pue ‘sdiysuoile|al ‘ssauaieme |BI00S ‘Juswiabeuew-j|9s ‘ssaualeme-}jas Joyoea) buijowoud ‘o) paywij jou Ing
‘Buipnjour ‘Buiules) jeuojowa-jeIoos punole paziuebio swasAs Buiyoeod pue yoeqpes) painjonils bupayo pue ‘siayoes) Bujuiejas uo
snooj e yum suoneindod 1dnd ||e aAI8S UED JBY) SI9Yoea) J0) pasuU |BD0] B SSalppe eyl suolnjos buuojusw pue Bulyseod ‘o) pajiwij jou
Inq ‘Buipnjoul ‘uoionpu; Jojesiulwipe Jo Jayoes) buiuuibeq pue Bumes jeuononssul ue ui Buinies yels jo Bulioyusw pue Buiyoseod (1)

:epnjoul 8p0o)) UOKEdNPT Ul PauUINo Se Buipuny 1o} pa1spISUOD a( 0} Jey} Seary

‘102 ‘0€ dunf uo peal uoljoas Jey} se ‘Ge'GN909 UO0ag Jawlo) pue ‘0z0z ‘0g aunf uo peal suooss asoy)
Se ‘/'9g¢ |G uonoes o} juensind pajdope WniNdLLIND [8poW 8u} pue ‘| |'G0909 Pue ‘8°G0909 ‘'S0909 ‘€'50909 ‘C'S0909
‘1’50909 ‘S0909 ‘9ZZ 1S suonoeg o) Juensind pajdope spiepuejs Juajuod snwapese oy} 0} paubije aq ‘e|qeodde sy o
‘uoljenp pauie}sns JO 8q pue ‘uo9a|jal pue yoeqpaaj} jsyo ‘Hoddns padxa pue Buiyseod
apiaoud ‘aonoeld aAnoays Jo sjopow asn ‘uoljesoqe|jod poddns ‘Buiuies) aAlloe 9jelodioou) ‘pasSNso) JUdNUOD 8g ©
:Buimol|o4 By} JO Y10q Op |leys uonoss siy) o} juensind
popinoid Buluies) jeuoissajold ‘Bululed| jeuoissajold jo soido) 10 o1do) ayy A13uapl o3 Jejs Jusjuod pue ajIs jooyos
Moj|e 0} pabeinosua ale ssiousbe |euoneonps |eo0] ‘spesu |iIdnd pue Jojeonps sjeaw juswdojoAsp [euolsssejold ainsus 0 e
:ssauaAnosye pue ‘Ajjenb ‘Ainba Jojeonpa sjowold o) pue Bulules| jeuoissajoid spiroid 0} sjooyos |ejoads
9]B]S pue ‘S|ooyos Japeyo ‘SIoLsIp [00YDS ‘Uuoljeanpa Jo saolo Ajunoo 0} spuny Buipinoid welbolid e ‘uoionpodiul 8y} Ut pajou sy
sjuawalinbay pue asodind

“0SE SSaUSA08)jal0)eoNpa B EE/bl/ACD Bo 8po MMM/ /SN
1e obed gem sy @ss asea|d Bulpuny Juels) 3oojg sseuaAoay ] Joyeonpg Buipiebal uolewloyul |euonippe 104

"ssauaAloaye pue ‘Ajijenb ‘Aiinba Jojeonpa sjowoud o) pue Bujultes| |euoissejold

apinoid 0) sjooyos |eloads 8je)s pue ‘S|ooyos Jaueyo ‘S1oLSIp |00YOs ‘UoiEoNpa Jo Sad1o AjJunod o) spuny Buipiaoid weiboud v
uonoNpoLu|

SUOI}ONIISU| UB|d JUBILE) }D0|g SSaUdAI}Oay] Jojeonp3



9 jo g a8ed 1211351 [00YdS Aurjuawa)] elyse) Jo) TZOT IUeLD }20|g SS2UAIII3Y] J03edNp3
"(SjUSpNIS Yiim 1oBIB)UI JBY) JELS POIISSEID pUE SjuSpn)s Y)im
yiom oym sjeuoissajoideled ‘siojelisiuiwipe ‘siayoes)) Bujuies] [euoissajoid sy} aAi99al jim Jey) dnoib ey spnjou| “wuoy
1S1] Ul Jo/pue Jalg 8q ueo uonduosap ay] spuny 5g33 Buisn Juswajdwi [IM Y37 Y} (S)uonoe sy} Jo uonduosep e spiInold e
(suonoy) spung jo asn pauuejd (2)
"UWINIOD SIY) Ul UoiewlojUl jeuonippe Indut 0} paau ou S| al1ayj "spunj Jo sasn a|gemo|je ay} yum paje|ndodaud
S1 UWN|oD siy] "uonoe pauueld e Juswajdwly 0} 8Sn 0} SPUBUL Il JBY} Spun} 5 g33 Jo Junowe sy} AJioads jsnw 37 oyl
spund jo asqn ajqemo|y (i)

‘sSuwnjod sainjipuadxg pauuejd pue spund jo asn pauue|d sy} ul paJinbal
Ajuo si ejeq "saanjipuadxgy pauue|d pue ‘(Suol}oy) spund Jo asn pauuejd ‘spund jo as() ajgemo||y ‘sued saiy} ul s a|jqe} oyl
3|ge)l spund Jo as) 8|qemo||y

"papJemE SI Y 8y} SPUN} JUBIS) 400|g SSBUSAOSYT 101eoNPT JO JUNOLWE |B]0} 8y} SPIAOId
V31 9y} 0} papJeme spuny Juelic) }20|g SSSUdAIOaY] Jojeonp] [ejo ]

:9jejdwa) ay) 9)9|dwod 03 suononIIsu|

JuswdojaAap
pooypIIys o ‘uoneanpa pooypiyd Alea ul SI01eanpa palISSe|d pue payeoyited 1oy saibajelis pue ‘uoneonpa ‘uononusul (QL)

"aAISN[ouUI ‘ZL 0} 7 sepeub 10} uononJsul

|ldnd ojur 2'9ZZ 1S uonoeg o1 juensind pajdope BNOLIND salpn)s djuy}e ajelodiodul o) saibsjens pue ‘uoneosnpa ‘uoonsu| ()

‘(0) UOISINIPGNS 104 Z | BpIjS ©8s - () UOISIAIPgNS JO sjuswalinbal sy) poddns

0] yJomjau Bulules| [euoissajoid pajejel-uoneonpe ue ul pabebus Apealje jou s10)eonpa 1o} syiomisu Bujuses| jeuolssajolrd meN (8)

‘Aouaioioud ajelayiq pue
|lenBuijig eseauoul 0} Aloeded BulusyiBusiys pue Buipjing pue ‘seale Jusjuod ssooe pue uiyum juswdojersp abenbue| pajelbajul spnjoul
Aew yoiym ‘sisules) ysiibug 1o} sweliboid uonisinboe abenbue] aaoays Hunuswaedwi poddns o} uoneonps pue uononsul (L)

‘spaau jeuondaoxa Yym sjenpialpul Joy swelboid uoieanps pazijenpiAipul o jJuswdolsAsp pue ‘uoieolyuspl
Apee 1oy seonoeld 1saq ‘Buiuies| Joj ubissp [esiaAiun ‘0} pajiwi| Jou Ing ‘Buipnioul ‘saopoead aaisnjoul aaoidwl o) seibsiens (9)

‘uoijEIUSLIO |BNnXas 1o ‘uoiBijal ‘ANoiuys Jo aoel ‘Ajeuoneu ‘ebenbuel ‘uoissaidxs Japusb ‘Auepl Jepusb ‘Jepuab ‘Ayjigesip Buipnjoul
‘sonsueioeIEYD paAleosad Jo [enjoe uo paseq uonepiwiul pue ‘BuiA|ing ‘Juswsseley ‘uoleulwnosip Butueasid pue ‘spunolbxoeq oluye
pUE [BIN}|ND 9SJOAIP SSN|BA JBU} SUO 0} 81N} no s 8}isjooyds e Bulwioysues) ‘Woddns jo swalsAs pasenynuw ‘spoddns jeloireyaq salisod
Buipiroid ‘seiq yoidwi punose Buiuiel) ‘aonsnf sAeIo}Sal 0} payiwi| Jou Ing ‘Buipnioul ‘ayew]d jooyss aAnisod e sjeald 0) seoioeld ()



#

Heme  News POLICYUPDATES  News Details

September 2021 Update Guidesheet

Policy updates are issued every March, June, September, and December. The pelicies listed below were 1ecently updated for the reasons described. GAMUT Policy subscribers can click herg, or on the Policy
Updates link in the Policies menu to access updated policies.

{Yau must bu signed in 1o viesw sample policics)

C5BA POLICY GUIDE SHEET
September 2021

Note: Descriptions below identify revisions made to CSBA'S sample board pulicles, administratlve regulations, board bylaws, and/&;xhlblls: Ed_ituac_har;ges have also been mads. Disirlcts and
county offices of education shuuld review the sample materials and modify their own policies accordingly.

Board Policy 0470 - COVID-19 Mitigation Plan

Policy updated to add new note to reflect that districts are obligated to comply with COVID-19 mitigation requirements from multiple jurisdictional authorities including the California Department of
Public Health {CDPH), the California Division of Occupational Safety and Health (Cal/OSHA), and local health authorities, to reflect guidance from CDPH and Cal/OSHA's COVID-19 prevention
program, and reflect requirements for districts to create and past COVID-19 safety plans. Pollcy updated to direct the Superintendent and/or deslgnee to establish and maintain a COVID-19 safety plan
that complies with public health guidance of CDPH, the requirements of Cal/OSHA, any orders of state or local health authorities, and any other applicable law and/or health order(s) and to omit specific
details regarding COVID-19 mitigation practices due to the evolving nature of public health guidance. Pollcy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 86, 2021) and NEW LAW (AB 130, 2021) requiring the
reporting of specified COVID-19 cases to CDPH and requiring the reporting of other information to the Californla Collaborative for Educational Excellence (CCEE). Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW
(AB 86, 2021} and NEW LAW (AB 130, 2021) requiring districts that receive Extended Learning Opportunities {ELO) grant funding to implement a learning recovery program that provides supplemental
instruction, support for social-emotional well-being, and to the maximum extent permissible as specified in U.S. Department of Agriculture guidelines, meals and snacks, to eligible students. Policy also
updated to include promising practices for reengaging chronically absent students and to direct the Superintendent or designee to ensure the continuity of instruction for students who may be under a
quarantine order to stay home by offering such students independent study or other instructional delivery channels that allows the student to continue to participate in the instructional program to the
greatest extent possible.

Board Policy 3516.5 - Emergency Schedules

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 130, 2021} requiring districts applying to the Superintendent of Public Instruction to obtain apportionment credit for days and minutes lost due to emergency
closure after September 1, 2021 to certify in an affidavit that the district has a plan for offering independent study within 10 days of school closure to impacted students, Policy also updated to reflect
reguirement that the plan for independent study address the establishment, within a reasonable time, of independent study master agreements and require the reopening in person once allowable
under direction from the city or county health officer.

Board Policy 4131 - Staff Development

Policy updated to incorporate concepts of student well-being and social-emotional development and learning as it relates to professional development, ta clarify that the development of the staff
development program includes creating, reviewing and amending the program, to reflect the State Board of Education's California Digital Learning Integration and Standards Guidance regarding staff
development in the use of technologies, to reference NEW LAW {AB 130, 2021) regarding requirements for districts offering technology-based instruction pursuant to an independent study program,
and to expand the list of characteristics that are included In diverse student populations as related to staff development in meeting the needs of such students. Policy also updated to enhance staff
development regarding school climate to include acceptarice, civility, and positive behavioral interventions and supports, and staff development regarding student's mental and physical health to include
social-emotlonal learning and trauma-informed practices

Board Policy 6120 - Response to Instructlon and Interventlon
Policy updated to emphasize the importance of learning and behavioral outcomes and progress monitoring as it relates to response to instruction and intervention {Rt12), reference multi-tiered system
of supports {MTSS) and the integration of RtI2 Into such frameworks, expand the list of indlviduals that may be included in designing the district's Rtl2 system, add the examination of student social-
emotional well-belng as one of the bases for design, provide more detail regarding strategies and interventions Including ten core components of the RtI2 model identified by the California Department
of Education, and that Rt12 may be utilized as one component when considering the referral of a student for evaluation for special education or other services

ate in foy ars, and ta pe

refle 3 (A6 104202 el @ student fr esbring pradustion In!nw.'ulsJ_t tudent
ar angl Is ngtan b Lo gra i o leMas enrlled i Tihi ear high—
n the 2020-21 21-22 schi 2 apporlunity to cgmplete statewlde cour replred fovgSduation, which may

Adminiglr eﬂ%{nﬂnu = High School Graduatlon Bequirements
ulat]eh u toinclude mriterial pesnrdiniz the provision of inf Ulli‘})ulwu.luul refilrements and %ilbrrtmlwﬂmﬁﬂa‘l 5, (faruuis_wialm..md the pushiic, and to

reflect Fefjuirements regarding tha provision of notice to eligiblektudlents the availability of tiwerr TG local graduation redjuirements when ap haet

hlch reguires

Board Policy 6164.4 - Identification and Evaluatlon of Indlviduals for Speclal Educatlon

Policy updated to reference the U.S. Department of Education's (USDOE) Return to School Roadmap: Child Find Under Part B of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act which reaffirms the
obligation to fully implement the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act {IDEA) during the COVID-19 pandemic, including the requirement to meet child find obligations, and encourages districts to
reexamine the efficacy of existing child find practices in light of the educational disruptions caused by the COVID-19 pandemic.

Administrative Regulation 6164.4 - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Speclal Education

Regulation updated to reference USDOE's Return to School Roadmap: Child Find Under Part 8 of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act which recommends that districts undertake new child
find activities in light of the educational disruptions caused by the COVID-19 pandemic and emphasizes that students who are experiencing long-term COVID effects be referred for special education
evaluation if their symptoms are adversely impacting their ability to participate and learn in the general curriculum. Regulation also updated to provide that the child ind process inciudes the collection
and screening of data to determine if students are making adequate progress, to include the district's obligation to ensure that evaluations of children suspected of having a disability are not delayed or
denied because of the implementation of response to intervention strategies, clarify material regarding referrals for initial evaluations, evaluation plans and informed parent/guardian consent, reflect
the timeline for the determination of whether the student s eligible for special education and the educational needs of the student and when an Individualized Education Program (IEP) meeting and the
development of an [EP occurs, clarify the qualifications of personnel who administer evaluations and reevaluations, add that the normal process of second-language acquisition as well as manifestations
of dialect and social linguistic variance not be diagnosed as a disabling condition, and clarify material regarding Independent Educational Evaluations, Regulation also updated to reference MM, v.
Lafayette School District, a Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals decision which held that the district violated IDEA when it failed to provide parents with their child's response to instruction (RTI) data when
seeking informed consent for an initial evaluation,

Board Palicy 6164.41 - Chlldren with Disabllities Enrolled by thelr Parents In Private School
Policy updated to reorganize and clarify material

Administrative Regulation 6164.41 - Children with Disabilities Enrolled by their Parents In Private School

Regulation updated to reference USDOE's Return to School Roadmap: Child Find Under Part B of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act which recommends best practices for keeping
parents/guardians, teachers, and private school officials informed of the child find process, enhance the section regarding consultation with private school representatives, and reference USDOE's
Questions and Answers on Serving Children with Disabilities Placed by their Parents in Private School which emphasizes that districts may not require a private school to implement a RTI process before
evaluating parentally-placed private school children, Regulatlon also updated to add that evaluation of all identified parentally-placed private school children with disabilities be conducted as specified in
BP/AR - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education including obtaining parent/guardian consent, that the district is required to make a free appropriate public education available
to a child residing in the district who is eligible for an IEP, and to clarify material regarding the qualification requirements of private elementary and secondary school teachers providing equitable
services to parentally-placed private school children.

Board Policy 6164.5 - Student Success Teams

Policy updated to reference that the student success team (SST) process is not required by law and that the policy reflects best practices, clarify those who are encouraged to collaborate in 55Ts, include
social and emotional difficulties when evaluating the strengths and needs of students and establishing interventions, emphasize the importance of each student maximizing their potential, specify who
may refer students to 55Ts, add types of materials appropriate for collection, analysis and review by the SST, provide for the development of a plan to support the student and adjustments to such plan,
reflect that the SST process shall not delay or deny a referral for evaluation for eligibility for special education, reference MTSS and the integration of 5STs with such supports, and add staff development
which may be provided to strengthen the effectiveness of SSTs,

Administrative Regulation 6164.5 - Student Success Teams

Regulation updated to reference that the SST process is not required by jaw and that the regulation reflects best practices, emphasize the importance of school counselors in the SST membership,
provide that the makeup of each individual SST is at the district's discretion, reference the ability of districts to appoint a districtwide or schaolwide SST coordinater, identify teachers specifically as
schoal staff with whom consultation may occur, add types of materials appropriate for collection toinform SST members, and add the development of a plan, and adjustments to the plan and related
interventions, as one of the SST responsibilities

cshaw GAMUT

”m



Board Policy Manual
CSBA Sample Manual Site

Policy 0470: COVID-19 Mitigation Plan Status: ADOPTED
Original Adopted Date: 06/01/2020 | Last Revised Date: 09/23/2021 | Last Reviewed Date: 06/01/2020

The following policy establishes actions that will be taken by the district to provide a safe learning and working
environment during the coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic, and shall supersede any conflicting language in existing
district policies or administrative regulations until the Governing Board determines that the need for this policy no
longer exists. The Board acknowledges that, due to the evolving nature of the pandemic, federal, state, and local
orders impacting district operations are subject to change without notice. In the event that any federal or state law
and/or order or local order may conflict with this policy, the law or order shall govern.

The Board may also adopt resolutions or take other actions as needed to respond to such orders or provide further
direction during the pandemic.

To limit the impact of the pandemic on the education of district students, the district shall implement learning
recovery, social-emotional support, and other measures and strategies designed to keep students learning and
engaged in the instructional program.

COVID-19 Safety Plan

The Superintendent or designee shall establish, implement, and maintain a COVID-19 safety plan that complies with
any mandatory public health guidance of the California Department of Public Health (CDPHY), the COVID-19
prevention program ("CPP") consistent with the regulations of the California Division of Occupational Safety and
Health, any orders of state or local health authorities, and any other applicable law and/or health order{s). The
Superintendent or designee shall ensure, at a minimum, that the COVID-19 safety plan complies with all mandatory
guidance and gives priority to recommended practices that are identified as being particularly effective at COVID-19
mitigation. The Superintendent or designee shall regularly review public health guidance to ensure that the district's
COVID-19 mitigation strategies are current with public health mandates or recommendations.

The district's COVID-19 safety plan shall be posted on the district's web site.

To promote transparency and facilitate decision-making regarding COVID-19 mitigation strategies, the
Superintendent or designee shall report to the Board on a regular basis regarding the following:

1. Level of community transmission of COVID-19

2. COVID-19 vaccination coverage in the community and among students and staff
3. Any local COVID-19 outbreaks or increasing trends

4. Changes to local, state, and/or federal public health guidance, orders, and laws

5. Any revisions to the district's COVID-19 safety plan

Reporting to the Public Health Department

Upon learning that a school employee or student who has tested positive for COVID-19 was present on campus
while infectious, the Superintendent or designee shall immediately, and in no case later than 24 hours after learning
of the positive case, notify the local health officer or the local health officer's representative about the positive case.
The notification shall be made even if the individual who tested positive has not provided prior consent to the
disclosure of personally identifiable information and shall include all of the following information, if known:
(Education Code 32090)

1. Identifying information of the individual who tested positive, including full name, address, telephone number,
and date of birth

2. The date of the positive test, the school(s) at which the individual was present, and the date the individual was
last onsite at the school(s)



3. The name, address, and telephone number of the person making the report

If a school has two or more outbreaks of COVID-19 and is subject to a safety review by CDPH pursuant to Education
Code 32090, the Superintendent or designee shall cooperate fully with the review.

Statewide Instructional Mode Survey

On or before the second and fourth Monday of each month, the Superintendent or designee shall submit to the
California Collaborative for Educational (CCEE) information required under Education Code 32091, in accordance
with the form and procedures determined by CCEE.

Stakeholder Engagement and Community Relations

The district shall solicit input from stakeholders on how to best support students following the learning disruptions of
the pandemic through appropriate methods, which may include surveys, community and family meetings, and other
methods identified by the Superintendent or designee.

The Superintendent or designee shall collaborate with local health authorities to ensure that parents/guardians are
provided with the information needed to ensure that public health guidance is observed in the home as well as in
school, such as information about isolation and quarantine requirements, face mask requirements, symptom checks
prior to school attendance, and who to contact when students have symptoms and/or were exposed.

The Superintendent or designee shall use a variety of methods to regularly communicate with students,
parents/guardians, and the community regarding community transmission levels, district operations, school
schedules, and steps the district is taking to promote the health and safety of students. In addition, the members of
the Board have a responsibility as community leaders to communicate matters of public interest in a manner that is
consistent with Board policies and bylaws regarding public statements.

The district shall continue to collaborate with local health officials and agencies, community organizations, and other
stakeholders to ensure that district operations reflect current recommendations and best practices for COVID-19
mitigation strategies. The Superintendent or designee shall keep informed about resources and services available in
the community to assist students and families in need.

Learning Recovery and Social-Emotional Support

The Superintendent or designee shall develop a plan for assessing students' current academic levels early in the
school year to ensure that each student is provided with appropriate opportunities for learning recovery based on
need. The plan may include:

1. Use of interim or diagnostic assessments

2. Review of available data from assessments within the California Assessment of Student Performance and
Progress

3. Review of attendance data from the 2020-2021 school year

4. Review of prior year grades

5. Discussion of student needs and strengths with parents/guardians and former teachers
The Superintendent or designee shall develop and implement a learning recovery program that, at a minimum,
provides supplemental instruction and support for social emotional well-being, and to the maximum extent
permissible meals and snacks, to eligible students. (Education Code 43522)

Supplemental Instruction and Support

The district shall provide students with evidence-based supports and interventions in a tiered framework that bases
universal, targeted, and intensive supports on students' needs for academic, social-emotional, and other integrated



student supports through a program of engaging learning experiences in a positive school climate. (Education Code
43522)

Targeted and intensive supports may include: (Education Code 43522)

1. Extending instructional learning time based on student learning needs including through summer school or
intersessional instructional programs

2. Tutoring or other one-on-one or small group learning supports provided by certificated or classified staff

3. Learning recovery programs and materials designed to accelerate student academic proficiency, English
language proficiency, or both

4. Integrated student supports to address other barriers to learning, such as:
a. The provision of health, counseling, or mental health services
b. Access to school meal programs
c. Access to before and after school programs
d. Programs to address student trauma and social-emotional learning
e. Referrals for support for family or student needs

5. Community learning hubs that provide students with access to technology, high-speed internet, and other
academic supports

6. Supports for credit deficient students to complete graduation or grade promotion requirements and to
increase or improve students’ college eligibility

7. Additional academic services for students, such as diagnostic, progress monitoring, and benchmark
assessments of student learning

8. Other interventions identified by the Superintendent or designee
To ensure schoolwide implementation of the district's tiered framework of supports, the Superintendent or designee
shall plan staff development that includes: (Education Code 43522) ’

1. Accelerated learning strategies and effective techniques for closing learning gaps, including training in
facilitating quality learning opportunities for all students

2. Strategies, including trauma-informed practices, to engage students and families in addressing students' social-
emotional health needs and academic needs

Reengagement for Chronically Absent Students
The Superintendent or designee shall implement strategies for identifying, locating, and reengaging students who
were chronically absent or disengaged during the 2020-21 school year, including students who were kindergarten-
age but who did not enroll in kindergarten. Strategies for reengaging students may include:

1. Personal outreach to families, including by staff who are known to families

2. Door-to-door campaigns

3. The use of social media to spread awareness about the implementation of COVID-19 mitigation strategies

4. Welcoming and supporting students who experienced chronic absenteeism due to the COVID-19 pandemic or
who are returning to school after a long absence



Student Absence and Attendance

The Board recognizes that COVID-19 will continue to impact the attendance of students. The Superintendent or
designee shall notify students and parents/guardians of expectations regarding school attendance. Such notification
shall direct any student who contracts the virus or is subject to a quarantine order to stay home in accordance with
state and local health orders.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure continuity of instruction for students who may be under a quarantine
order to stay home, by offering such students independent study or other instructional delivery channels that allows
the student to continue to participate in the instructional program to the greatest extent possible.

Nondiscrimination

The Board prohibits discrimination based on actual or perceived medical condition or disability status. (Government
Code 11135)

Individual students and staff shall not be identified as being COVID-positive, nor shall students be shamed, treated
differently, or denied access to a free and appropriate public education because of their COVID-19 status or medical
condition. Staff shall not disclose confidential or privileged information, including the medical history or health
information of students and staff except as allowed by law. (Education Code 49450)

The Superintendent or designee shall investigate any reports of harassment, intimidation, and bullying targeted at
any student based on their medical condition or COVID status, exposure, or high-risk status.



Board Policy Manual
CSBA Sample Manual Site

Regulation 3516: Emergencies And Disaster Preparedness Plan Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date: 11/01/2004 | Last Revised Date: 05/01/2018 | Last Reviewed Date: 05/01/2018

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that district and/or school site plans address, at a minimum, the
following types of emergencies and disasters:

1. Fire on or off school grounds which endangers students and staff

2. Earthquake, flood, or other natural disasters

3. Environmental hazards, such as leakages or spills of hazardous materials

4. Attack or disturbance, or threat of attack or disturbance, by an individual or group

5. Bomb threat or actual detonation

6. Biological, radiological, chemical, and other activities, or heightened warning of such activities

7. Medical emergencies and quarantines, such as a pandemic influenza outbreak

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district's procedures include strategies and actions for
prevention/mitigation, preparedness, response, and recovery, including, but not limited to, the following:

1. Regular inspection of school facilities and equipment, identification of risks, and implementation of strategies
and measures to increase the safety and security of school facilities

2. Instruction for district staff and students regarding emergency plans, including:
a. Training of staff in first aid and cardiopulmonary resuscitation
b. Regular practice of emergency procedures by students and staff

3. Specific determination of roles and responsibilities of staff during a disaster or other emergency, including
determination of:

a. The appropriate chain of command at the district and, if communication between the district and site is
not possible, at each site

b. Individuals responsible for specific duties

c. Designation of the principal for the overall control and supervision of activities at each school during an
emergency, including authorization to use his/her discretion in situations which do not permit execution

of prearranged plans

d. ldentification of at least one person at each site who holds a valid certificate in first aid and
cardiopulmonary resuscitation

e. Assignment of responsibility for identification of injured persons and administration of first aid
4. Personal safety and security, including:

a. Identification of areas of responsibility for the supervision of students

b. Procedures for the evacuation of students and staff, including posting of evacuation routes

¢. Procedures for the release of students, including a procedure to release students when reference to the
emergency card is not feasible

d. ldentification of transportation needs, including a plan which allows bus seating capacity limits to be
exceeded when a disaster or hazard requires students to be moved immediately to ensure their safety



€.

f.

g.

Provision of a first aid kit to each classroom
Arrangements for students and staff with special needs

Upon notification that a pandemic situation exists, adjustment of attendance policies for students and
sick leave policies for staff with known or suspected pandemic influenza or other infectious disease

5. Closure of schools, including an analysis of:

a.

b.

The impact on student learning and methods to ensure continuity of instruction

How to provide for continuity of operations for essential central office functions, such as payroll and
ongoing communication with students and parents/guardians

6. Communication among staff, parents/guardians, the Governing Board, other governmental agencies, and the
media during an emergency, including:

a.

b.

Identification of spokesperson(s)

Development and testing of communication platforms, such as hotlines, telephone trees, web sites,
social media, and electronic notifications

Development of methods to ensure that communications are, to the extent practicable, in a language
and format that is easy for parents/guardians to understand

Distribution of information about district and school site emergency procedures to staff, students, and
parents/guardians

7. Cooperation with other state and local agencies, including:

a.

b.

Development of guidelines for law enforcement involvement and intervention

Collaboration with the local health department, including development of a tracking system to alert the
local health department of a substantial increase of student or staff absenteeism as indicative of a
potential outbreak of an infectious disease

8. Steps to be taken after the disaster or emergency, including:

a.

b.

Inspection of school facilities

Provision of mental health services for students and staff, as needed

The Superintendent or designee shall assemble key information that would be needed in an emergency. Such
information may include, but is not limited to, a list of individuals and organizations who should be contacted for
assistance in an emergency, current layouts and blueprints of school buildings, aerial photos of the campus, maps of
evacuation routes and alternate routes, a roster of employees with their work locations, student photographs and
their emergency contact information, a clearly labeled set of keys, location of first aid supplies, and procedures and
locations for turning off fire alarms, sprinklers, utilities, and other systems. Such information shall be stored in a box
in a secure, easily accessible location, with a duplicate kept at another location in case the primary location is
inaccessible.



Board Policy Manual
CSBA Sample Manual Site

Policy 4131: Staff Development Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date: 11/01/2008 | Last Revised Date: 09/23/2021 | Last Revlewed Date: 07/01/2015

The Governing Board believes that, in order to maximize student learning, achievement, and well-being, certificated
staff members must be continuously learning and improving relevant skills. The Superintendent or designee shall
develop a program of ongoing professional development which includes opportunities for teachers to enhance their
instructional and classroom management skills, become informed about changes in pedagogy and subject matter, and
strengthen practices related to social-emotional development and learning.

The Superintendent or designee shall involve teachers, site and district administrators, and others, as appropriate,
when creating, reviewing, and amending the district's staff development program. The Superintendent or designee
shall ensure that the district's staff development program is aligned with district priorities for student learning,
achievement and well-being, school improvement objectives, the local control and accountability plan, and other
district and school plans.

The district's staff development program shall assist certificated staff in developing knowledge and skills, including,
but not limited to:

1. Mastery of subject-matter knowledge, including current state and district academic standards

2. Use of effective, subject-specific teaching methods, strategies, and skills

3. Use of technologies to enhance instruction and learning, including face-to-face, remote, or hybrid instruction

4. Sensitivity to and ability to meet the needs of diverse student populations, including, but not limited to,
students with characteristics specified in Education Code 200 and/or 220, Government Code 11135, and/or
Penal Code 422.55

5. Understanding of how academic and career technical instruction can be integrated and implemented to
increase student learning

6. Knowledge of strategies that encourage parents/guardians to participate fully and effectively in their children's
education

7. Effective classroom management skills and strategies for establishing a climate that promotes respect, fairness,
acceptance, and civility, including conflict resolution, hatred prevention, and positive behavioral interventions
and supports

8. Ability to relate to students, understand their various stages of growth and development, and motivate them to
learn

9. Ability to interpret and use data and assessment results to guide instruction

10. Knowledge of topics related to student mental and physical health, safety, and welfare, which may include
social-emotional learning and trauma-informed practices

11. Knowledge of topics related to employee health, safety, and security

The Superintendent or designee shall, in conjunction with teachers, interns, and administrators, as appropriate,
develop an individualized program of professional growth to increase competence, performance, and effectiveness in
teaching and classroom management and, as necessary, to assist them in meeting state or federal requirements to be
fully qualified for their positions.

Professional learning opportunities offered by the district shall be evaluated based on the criteria specified in
Education Code 44277. Such opportunities may be part of a coherent plan that combines school activities within a



school, including lesson study or co-teaching, and external learning opportunities that are related to academic
subjects taught, provide time to meet and work with other teachers, and support instruction and student learning.
Learning activities may include, but are not limited to, mentoring projects for new teachers, extra support for
teachers to improve practice, and collaboration time for teachers to develop new instructional lessons, select or
develop common formative assessments, or analyze student data. (Education Code 44277)

The district's staff evaluation process may be used to recommend additional individualized staff development for
individual employees.

The Board may budget funds for actual and reasonable expenses incurred by staff who participate in staff
development activities.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide a means for continual evaluation of the benefit of staff development
activities to both staff and students and shall regularly report to the Board regarding the effectiveness of the staff
development program. Based on the Superintendent's report, the Board may revise the program as necessary to
ensure that the staff development program supports the district's priorities for student achievement and well-being.



Board Policy Manual
CSBA Sample Manual Site

Policy 6120: Response To Instruction And Intervention Status: ADOPTED
Original Adopted Date: 07/01/2009 | Last Revised Date: 09/23/2021 | Last Reviewed Date: 07/01/2009

The Governing Board desires to improve learning and behavioral outcomes for all students by providing a high-
quality, data-driven educational program that meets the learning and behavioral needs of each student and reduces
disparities in achievement among subgroups of students. Students who are not making academic progress pursuant
to district measures of performance and/or are struggling behaviorally shall receive intensive instruction and
intervention supports designed to meet individual learning needs, with progress monitored.

The Superintendent or designee shall convene a team that may include, as appropriate, staff with knowledge of
curriculum and instruction, student services, special education, and instructional and behavioral support, certificated
personnel, other district staff, and parents/guardians to assist in designing the district's Response to Instruction and

Intervention (Rtl?) system, based on an examination of indicators of district and schoolwide student achievement and
social-emotional well-being.

The district's RtI2 system shall include instructional strategies and interventions with demonstrated effectiveness and
be aligned with the district curriculum and assessments. The Superintendent or designee may conduct ongoing
screening to determine student needs, analyze data, identify interventions for students not making adequate
academic progress, monitor the effectiveness of the interventions, and adjust interventions according to efficacy.

The district's Rtl2 system shall include research-based, standards-based, culturally relevant instruction for students in
the general education program; universal screening and continuous classroom monitoring to determine students'
needs and to identify those students who are not making progress; criteria for determining the types and levels of
interventions to be provided; and subsequent monitoring of student progress to determine the effectiveness of the
intervention and to make changes as needed.

Additionally, the districts Rtl2 system shall provide for:

1. High-quality classroom instruction

2. High expectations

3. Assessments and data collection

4, Problem-solving systems approach

5. Research-based interventions

6. Positive behavioral support

7. Fidelity of program implementation

8. Staff development and collaboration, which may include training in the use of assessments, data analysis,
research-based instructional practices and strategies and emphasize a collaborative approach of professional
learning communities among teachers within and across grade spans

9. Parent/guardian and family involvement, including collaboration and engagement
The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that parents/guardians are involved at all stages of the
instructional, intervention, and progress monitoring process. Parents/guardians shall be kept informed of the

services that have and will be provided, the strategies being used to increase the student's rate of learning, the
supports provided to improve behavioral difficulties, and the performance data that has and will be collected.

10. Consideration of further evaluation utilizing Rtl? data

The RtI2 system may be utilized as one component when considering the referral of a student for evaluation
for special education or other services.



Board Policy Manual
CSBA Sample Manual Site

Policy 6164.4: Identification And Evaluation Of Individuals For Special Education Status: ADOPTED
Orlginal Adopted Date: 03/01/2007 | Last Revised Date: 09/23/2021 | Last Reviewed Date: 11/01/2008

The Governing Board recognizes the need to actively seek out and evaluate district residents from birth to age 21
who have disabilities in order to provide them with appropriate educational opportunities in accordance with state
and federal law.

The Superintendent or designee shall establish a comprehensive child find system that includes procedures for the
identification, screening, referral, assessment, and triennial assessment of individuals eligible for special education, as
well as procedures for the planning, implementation, and review of the special education and related services
provided to such individuals. (Education Code 56301)

The district's identification procedures shall include systematic methods for utilizing referrals from parents/guardians,
teachers, agencies, appropriate professionals, and other members of the public, and shall be coordinated with school
site procedures for referral of students whose needs cannot be met with modifications to the regular instructional
program. (Education Code 56302)

The Superintendent or designee shall notify parents/guardians, in writing, of their rights related to identification,
referral, assessment, instructional planning, implementation, and review, including the right to consent to any
assessment concerning their child. In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall notify parents/guardians of
procedures for initiating a referral for assessment to identify individuals for special education services. (Education
Code 56301)



Board Policy Manual
CSBA Sample Manual Site

Regulation 6164.4: Identification And Evaluation Of Individuals For Special Education Status: ADOPTED
Original Adopted Date: 03/01/2007 | Last Revised Date: 09/23/2021 | Last Reviewed Date: 11/01/2010

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district's child find process includes the collection of data and,
at reasonable intervals, the screening of such data to determine if students are making adequate progress, as
appropriate.

A student shall be referred for special education instruction and services only after the resources of the regular
education program have been considered and used where appropriate. {(Education Code 56303)

However, the district shall ensure that evaluations of children suspected of having a disability are not delayed or
denied because of the implementation of response to intervention strategies.

A parent/guardian or the district may initiate a request for an initial evaluation to determine if the studentis a
student with a disability. (34 CFR 300.301)

When a verbal referral is made, staff shall offer assistance to the individual to make the request in writing and shall
assist the individual if the individual requests such assistance. (5 CCR 3021)

All referrals from school staff for an initial evaluation shall include a brief reason for the referral and description of
the regular program resources that were considered and/or modified for use with the student and, when appropriate,
the results of intervention. This documentation shall not delay the timelines for completing the assessment plan or
assessment. (5 CCR 3021)

Initial Evaluation for Special Education Services

Before the initial provision of special education and related services to a student with a disability, the district shall
conduct a full and individual initial evaluation of the student. (Education Code 56320; 34 CFR 300.301)

Upon receipt of a referral of any student for special education and related services, a proposed evaluation plan shall
be developed within 15 calendar days, not counting days between the student’s regular school sessions or terms or
calendar days of school vacation in excess of five school days, unless the parent/guardian agrees, in writing, to an
extension. If the referral is made within 10 days or less prior to the end of the student's regular school year or term,
the proposed evaluation plan shall be developed within 10 days after the beginning of the next regular school year or
term. (Education Code 56043, 56321)

The proposed evaluation plan shall meet all of the following requirements: (Education Code 56321)
1. Be in a language easily understood by the general public

2. Be provided in the native language of the parent/guardian or other mode of communication used by the
parent/guardian unless it is clearly not feasible

3. Explain the types of evaluation to be conducted

4. State that no individualized education program (IEP) will result from the evaluation without parent/guardian
consent

A copy of the notice of a parent/guardian's rights and procedural safeguards shall be attached to the evaluation plan.
(Education Code 56321)

The proposed written evaluation plan shall include a description of recent assessments conducted, including available
independent assessments and assessment information requested by the parent/guardian to be considered, as well as
information indicating the student's primary language and the student's primary language proficiency as determined
by Education Code section 52164.1. (5 CCR 3022)



Before conducting an initial evaluation, the district shall provide the parent/guardian with prior written notice in
accordance with 34 CFR 300.503. In addition, as part of the evaluation plan, the parent/guardian shall receive
written notice that includes all of the following information: (Education Code 56329; 34 CFR 300.304, 300.502,
300.504)

1. Upon completion of the administration of tests and other evaluation materials, an IEP team meeting that
includes the parent/guardian or the parent/guardian's representative shall be scheduled pursuant to Education
Code 56341. At this meeting, the team shall determine whether or not the student is a student with
disabilities, as defined in Education Code 56026, and shall discuss the evaluation, the educational
recommendations, and the reasons for the recommendations.

2. When making a determination of eligibility for special education, the district shall not determine that the
student is disabled if the primary factor for such determination is lack of appropriate instruction in reading,
including the essential components of reading instruction as defined in 20 USC 6368, lack of appropriate
instruction in mathematics, or limited English proficiency, if the student does not otherwise meet the eligibility
criteria under 34 CFR 300.8.

3. A copy of the evaluation report and the documentation of determination of eligibility shall be given to the
parent/guardian.

4. If the parent/guardian disagrees with an evaluation obtained by the district, the parent/guardian has the right
to obtain, at public expense, an independent educational evaluation (IEE) of the student from qualified
specialists, in accordance with 34 CFR 300.502. The parent/guardian is entitled to only one such evaluation at
public expense each time the district conducts an assessment with which the parent/guardian disagrees.

If the district observed the student in conducting its evaluation, or if its evaluation procedures make it
permissible to have in-class observation of the student, an equivalent opportunity shall apply to the IEE. This
equivalent opportunity shall apply to the student's current placement and setting as well as observation of the
district's proposed placement and setting, if any, regardless of whether the |EE is initiated before or after the
filing of a due process hearing proceeding.

5. The district may initiate a due process hearing pursuant to Education Code 56500-56508 to show that its
evaluation is appropriate. If the final decision resulting from the due process hearing is that the evaluation is
appropriate, the parent/guardian maintains the right for an IEE, but not at public expense.

If the parent/guardian obtains an IEE at private expense, the results of the IEE shall be considered by the
district with respect to the provision of a free appropriate public education (FAPE) to the student, and may be
presented as evidence at a due process hearing regarding the student. If the district observed the student in
conducting its evaluation, or if its evaluation procedures make it permissible to have in-class observation of a
student, an equivalent opportunity shall apply to an IEE of the student in the student's current educational
placement and setting and in any educational placement and setting proposed by the district, regardless of
whether the IEE is initiated before or after the filing of a due process hearing.

6. If the parent/guardian proposes a publicly financed placement of the student in a nonpublic school, the district
shall have an opportunity to observe the proposed placement and, if the student has already been unilaterally
placed in the nonpublic school by the student's parent/guardian, the student in that proposed placement. Any
such observation shall only be of the student who is the subject of the observation and shall not include the
observation or evaluation of any other student in the proposed placement unless that other student's
parent/guardian consents to the observation or evaluation. The results of any abservation or evaluation of
another student in violation of Education Code 56329(d) shall be inadmissible in any due process or judicial
proceeding regarding FAPE of that other student.

Parent/Guardian Consent for Evaluations

Upon receiving the proposed evaluation plan, the parent/guardian shall have at least 15 days to decide whether to
consent to the initial evaluation. The district shall not interpret parent/guardian consent for initial evaluation as
consent for initial placement or initial provision of special education services. (Education Code 56321; 34 CFR
300.300)

Informed parental consent means that the parent/guardian: (Education Code 56021.1; 34 CFR 300.9)



1. Has been fully informed, in the parent/guardian's native language or other mode of communication, of all
information relevant to the activity for which consent is sought

2. Understands and agrees, in writing, to the carrying out of the activity for which parent/guardian consent is
sought and the consent describes that activity and lists the records (if any) that will be released and to whom

3. Understands that the granting of consent is voluntary on the parent/guardian's part and may be revoked at any
time

4. Understands that if the parent/guardian revokes consent, that revocation is not retroactive (i.e., it does not
negate an action that has occurred after the consent was given and before the consent was revoked). The
district is not required to amend the education records of a student to remove any reference to the student's
receipt of special education and services if the student’s parent/guardian submits a written revocation of
consent after the initial provision of special education and related services to the student.

The district shall make reasonable efforts to obtain the informed consent of the parent/guardian for an initial
evaluation or reevaluation of a student. (Education Code 56321; 34 CFR 300.300, 300.322)

The district shall maintain a record of its attempts to obtain consent, which may include:

1. Detailed records of telephone calls made or attempted and the results of those calls
2. Copies of correspondence sent to the parent/guardian and any responses received

3. Detailed records of visits made to the parent/guardian’s home or place of employment and the results of those
visits

If a parent/guardian refuses to consent to the initial evaluation or fails to respond to a request to provide consent,
the district may, but is not required to, pursue an evaluation by utilizing the procedural safeguards, including the
mediation and due process procedures pursuant to 20 USC 1415 and 34 CFR 300.506-300.516. (Education Code
56321; 34 CFR 300.300)

For a student who is a ward of the state and not residing with the student's parent/guardian, the district shall make
reasonable efforts to obtain the informed consent from the parent of the student for an initial evaluation to
determine whether the student is a student with a disability. The district may conduct an initial evaluation without
obtaining informed consent if any of the following situations exists: (Education Code 56321.1; 20 USC 1414; 34
CFR 300.300)

1. Despite reasonable efforts to do so, the district cannot discover the whereabouts of the parent/guardian of the
student.

2. The rights of the parent/guardian of the student have been terminated in accordance with state law.

3. The rights of the parent/guardian to make educational decisions have been subrogated by a judge in
accordance with state law and consent for an initial evaluation has been given by an individual appointed by
the judge to represent the student.

The district need not obtain parent/guardian consent before reviewing existing data as part of an evaluation or
reevaluation, or before administering a test or other evaluation that is administered to all students, unless consent is
required from the parents/guardians of all students. (Education Code 56321; 34 CFR 300.300)

Conduct of the Evaluation

Within 60 calendar days of receiving parental consent for the initial assessment of a student, not counting days
between the student's regular school sessions, terms, or days of school vacation in excess of five schooldays, a
determination whether the student is eligible for special education and the educational needs of the student shall be
made, an IEP team meeting shall occur, and an IEP shall be developed, unless the parent/guardian agrees in writing



to an extension, pursuant to Education Code 56344, If the 60-day time is interrupted by a student school vacation,
the 60-day time shall recommence on the date that student schooldays reconvene and a meeting to develop an IEP
for the student shall be conducted within 30 days of a determination that the student needs special education and
related services. (Education Code 56043, 56344)

However, when a referral has been made for a student 30 days or less prior to the end of the regular school year, an
IEP required as a result of an assessment of the student shall be developed within 30 days after the commencement
of the subsequent regular schoo! year. (Education Code 56043, 56344; 34 CFR 300.301, 300.323)

The evaluation shall be conducted by qualified personnel who are competent to perform the assessment as
determined by the district. (Education Code 56320, 56322)

In addition, evaluations and reevaluations shall be administered by qualified personnel who are competent in the oral
or sign language skills and written skills of the student's primary language or mode of communication and have a
knowledge and understanding of the cultural and ethnic background of the student. If it is clearly not feasible to do
so, an interpreter shall be used, and the assessment report shall document this condition and note that the validity of
the assessment may have been affected. The normal process of second-language acquisition, as well as
manifestations of dialect and sociolinguistic variance shall not be diagnosed as a disabling condition. (5 CCR 3023)

The screening of a student by a teacher or specialist to determine appropriate instructional strategies for curriculum
implementation shall not be considered to be an evaluation for eligibility for special education and related services.
(Education Code 56321; 20 USC 1414; 34 CFR 300.302)

In conducting the evaluation, the district shall use a variety of assessment tools and strategies to gather relevant
functional, developmental, and academic information about the student. The district shall also use any information
provided by the parent/guardian that may assist the district in making the determination as to whether the student is
a student with a disability and, if so, the necessary components of the student's IEP when the |EP is developed,
including information related to enabling the student to be involved in and to progress in the general education
curriculum. (34 CFR 300.304)

The district's evaluation shall not use any single measure or assessment as the sole criterion for determining whether
a student is a student with a disability and for determining the appropriate educational program for the student. The
assessment shall use technically sound instruments that may assess the relative contribution of cognitive and
behavioral factors in addition to physical or developmental factors. (34 CFR 300.304)

The district shall also ensure that assessments and other evaluation materials provide relevant information that
assists in determining the student's educational needs and are: (Education Code 56320; 34 CFR 300.304)

1. Selected and administered so as not to be discriminatory on a racial, cultural, or sexual basis

2. Provided and administered in the student's native language or other mode of communication and in the form
most likely to yield accurate information on what the student knows and can do academically,
developmentally, and functionally, unless it is clearly not feasible to so provide or administer

3. Used for the purposes for which the assessments or measures are valid and reliable

4. Administered by trained and knowledgeable personnel except that individually administered tests of
intellectual or emotional functioning shall be administered by a credentialed school psychologist

5. Administered in accordance with any instructions provided by the producer of the assessments

6. Tailored to assess specific areas of educational need and not merely designed to provide a single general
intelligence quotient

7. If administered to a student with impaired sensory, manual, or speaking skills, selected and administered to
best ensure that the results accurately reflect the student's aptitude or achievement level or whatever other
factors the test purports to measure, rather than reflecting the child's impaired sensory, manual, or speaking
skills (unless those skills are the factors that the test purports to measure).

Students shall be assessed in all areas related to the suspected disability, including, if appropriate, health and
development, vision {including low vision), hearing, motor abilities, language function, general intelligence, academic



performance, communicative status, self-help, orientation and mobility skills, career and vocational abilities and
interests, and social and emotional status. When appropriate, a developmental history shall be obtained. For
students with residual vision, a low vision assessment shall be provided in accordance with guidelines established
pursuant to Education Code 56136. The district shall ensure that the evaluation is sufficiently comprehensive to
identify all of the student's special education and related service needs, whether or not commonly linked to the
disability category in which the student has been classified. (Education Code 56320; 34 CFR 300.304)

As part of the initial evaluation and any reevaluation, the IEP team and other qualified professionals shall, if
appropriate, review existing evaluation data on the student, including evaluations and information provided by the
parents/guardians, current classroom-based local or state assessments and classroom-based observations, and
observations by teachers and related services providers. On the basis of that review and input from the student's
parent/guardian, the team shall identify what additional data, if any, are needed to determine: (Education Code
56381; 34 CFR 300.305)

1. Whether the student is a student with a disability, or in the case of a reevaluation, whether the student
continues to have a disability, and the educational needs of the student

2. The present levels of academic achievement and related developmental needs of the student
3. Whether the student needs, or continues to need, special education and related services
4, Whether any additions or modifications to the special education and related services are needed to enable the

student to meet the measurable annual goals set out in the student's IEP and to participate, as appropriate, in
the general education curriculum

If a student has transferred from another district in the same school year or leaves this district, the district shall
coordinate with the student's prior or subsequent district as necessary and as expeditiously as possible to ensure
prompt completion of full evaluations. (34 CFR 300.304)

Evaluation Report

The personnel who evaluate the student shall prepare a written report of the results of each evaluation. The report
shall include, but not be limited to, the following: (Education Code 56327)

1. Whether the student may need special education and related services

2. The basis for making the determination

3. The relevant behavior noted during the observation of the student in an appropriate setting
4. The relationship of that behavior to the student's academic and social functioning

5. The educationally relevant health, developmental, and medical findings, if any

6. For students with learning disabilities, whether there is such a discrepancy between achievement and ability
that it cannot be corrected without special education and related services

7. A determination concerning the effects of environmental, cultural, or economic disadvantage, where
appropriate

8. The need for specialized services, materials, and equipment for students with low incidence disabilities,
consistent with Education Code 56136

Eligibility Determination

Upon completion of the administration of assessments and other evaluation measures, a group of qualified
professionals and the parent/guardian shall determine whether the student is a student with a disability as defined in
5 CCR 3030 and 34 CFR 300.8 and, if so, the student's educational needs. In interpreting the data, the group shall
draw information from a variety of sources, including aptitude and achievement tests, parent/guardian input, and



teacher recommendations, as well as information about the student's physical condition, social or cultural
background, and adaptive behavior. The group shall ensure that the information obtained from these sources is
documented and carefully considered. (34 CFR 300.306)

When making a determination of eligibility for special education and related services, the district shall not determine
that a student is disabled if the primary factor for such determination is a lack of appropriate instruction in reading,
including the essential components of reading instruction pursuant to 20 USC 6368, lack of instruction in
mathematics, limited English proficiency, or that the student does not otherwise meet the eligibility criteria.
(Education Code 56329; 34 CFR 300.306)

The normal process of second-language acquisition, as well as manifestations of dialect and sociolinguistic variance,
shall not be diagnosed as a disabling condition. (5 CCR 3023)

Independent Educational Evaluation

An independent educational evaluation is defined as an evaluation conducted by a qualified examiner who is not
employed by the district. (34 CFR 300.502)

Public expense means that the district either pays for the full cost of the IEE or ensures that the evaluation is
otherwise provided at no cost to the parent/guardian. (34 CFR 300.502)

The parents/guardians of a student with a disability have the right to obtain an IEE at public expense under the same
criteria, including the location of the evaluation and the qualifications of the examiner, that the district uses for a
district-initiated evaluation. (34 CFR 300.502)

The parent/guardian is entitled to only one IEE at public expense each time the district conducts an evaluation with
which the parent/guardian disagrees. (Education Code 56329; 34 CFR 300.502)

If a parent/guardian has requested an IEE, the district may ask for the reason that the parent/guardian objects to the
district's evaluation. However, the parent/guardian is not required to provide an explanation and the district may not
unreasonably delay either providing the |IEE at public expense or filing a due process complaint to request a due
process hearing to defend the public evaluation. (34 CFR 300.502)

Upon receiving the request for an IEE, the district shall, without unnecessary delay, either: (34 CFR 300.502)

1. File a due process complaint to request a hearing to show that its evaluation is appropriate

2. Ensure that an |IEE is provided at public expense, unless the district demonstrates at a hearing that the
evaluation obtained by the parent/guardian did not satisfy the district's criteria

If a due process hearing decision determines that the district's evaluation is appropriate, then the parent/guardian
may obtain an IEE but not at public expense. (Education Code 56329; 34 CFR 300.502)

In any decision made with respect to providing FAPE to a student with a disability, the result of any IEE obtained by
the student's parent/guardian shall be considered by the district if it meets district criteria. Any such result also may
be presented as evidence at a hearing on a due process complaint. (Education Code 56329; 34 CFR 300.502)

Reevaluation

A reevaluation shall be conducted when the district determines that the educational or related service needs of the
student, including improved academic achievement and functional performance, warrant a reevaluation or if the
student's parent/guardian or teacher requests reevaluation. Such reevaluations shall occur every three years, unless
the parent/guardian and district agree in writing that a reevaluation is unnecessary. A reevaluation may not occur
more than once a year, unless the parent/guardian and the district agree otherwise. (Education Code 56043, 56381;
34 CFR 300.303)

The district shall ensure that any reevaluations of the student are conducted in accordance with the evaluation
procedures pursuant to 34 CFR 300.304-300.311. (34 CFR 300.303)



Before entering kindergarten or first grade, as the case may be, children with disabilities who are in a preschool
program shall be reevaluated to determine if they still need special education and services. IEP teams shall identify a
means of monitoring the continued success of children who are determined to be eligible for less intensive special

education programs. (Education Code 56445)



Board Policy Manual
CSBA Sample Manual Site

Policy 6164.41: Children With Disabilities Enrolled By Their Parents In Private School Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date: 03/01/2007 | Last Revised Date: 09/23/2021 | Last Reviewed Date: 03/01/2007

The Governing Board recognizes its obligations under state and federal to locate, identify, evaluate, and provide
equitable services to children voluntarily enrolled by their parents/guardians in private schools located within the
district.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that activities to locate, identify, and evaluate children with disabilities
enrolled by their parents/guardians in private schools within the district are comparable to activities undertaken for
individuals with disabilities aged three to 22 in public schools within the district. (Education Code 56171; 34 CFR
300.131)

The Superintendent or designhee shall develop a budget for the provision of services to children with disabilities
enrolled by their parents/guardians in private school based on the proportionate share of federal funds received and
the number of eligible children, including the possibility of mid-year enrollees, and the types of services to be
provided.



Board Policy Manual
CSBA Sample Manual Site

Regulation 6164.41: Children With Disabilities Enrolled By Their Parents In Private School Status: ADOPTED
Original Adopted Date: 03/01/2007 | Last Revised Date: 09/23/2021 | Last Reviewed Date: 07/01/2016

Definitions

Parentally-placed private school children with disabilities means children with disabilities who are voluntarily enrolled
by their parents/guardians in a private school or facility within district boundaries, including children who are
attending a private school or facility within district boundaries but who reside in another district or state. (34 CFR
300.130, 300.131)

Private school or facility means a private full-time day school, including a religious school, located within district
boundaries, that has filed an affidavit with the California Department of Education pursuant to Education Code
33190 and is registered in the California Private School Directory.

Consultation with Private School Representatives

The Superintendent or designee shall consutt with all private school representatives and representatives of
parents/guardians of parentally-placed private school children with disabilities during the design and development of
equitable services for the children. In order to ensure a meaningful and timely consultation, the consultation shall
include: (Education Code 56301; 20 USC 1412(a)(10){(A)iii); 34 CFR 300.134)

1. The child find process and how parentally-placed private school children suspected of having a disability can
participate equitably

2. The manner in which parents/guardians, teachers, and private school officials will be informed of the child find
process

3. The determination of the proportionate share of federal funds available to serve parentally-placed private
school children with disabilities and how this share is calculated

4. How the consultation process among district staff, private school officials, and representatives of parents of
parentally-placed private school children with disabilities will operate throughout the school year to ensure
that identified children can meaningfully participate in equitable services

5. The provision of equitable special education and related services including how, when, and by whom such
services will be provided including a discussion about the types of services, alternate service delivery
mechanisms, how services will be apportioned if funds are insufficient to serve all of the identified children,
and how and when those decisions will be made

6. In the event that the district and private school disagree on the provision of or the types of services, how the
district will provide the private school officials with a written explanation of the reasons that the district chose
to not provide the services

When meaningful and timely consultation has occurred, the district shall obtain a written affirmation signed by the
representatives of participating private schools. If the private school representatives do not provide the affirmation
within a reasonable period of time, the district shall forward documentation of the consultation process to the
California Department of Education. (Education Code 56172; 20 USC 1412; 34 CFR 300.135)

After the consultation has occurred, the district shall ensure an annual count of the number of parentally-placed
children with disabilities attending private schools located within the district. This count shall be conducted between
October 1 and December 1 each year and shall be used to determine the amount the district must spend on
providing equitable services to the children in the subsequent fiscal year. (34 CFR 300.133)

Provision of Services

A child with a disability parentally-placed in a private school has no individual right to receive some or all of the



special education and related services that would have been received if enrolled in public school. Such a child may
receive a different amount of services than students with disabilities in public schools. (34 CFR 300.137, 300.138)

The district shall evaluate all identified parentally-placed private school children with disabilities for purposes of
considering them for equitable services. This evaluation shall be conducted in accordance with the timelines and
procedures for evaluating public school students with disabilities pursuant to 34 CFR 300.300-300.311 and as
specified in BP/AR 6164.4 - |dentification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education, including obtaining
parent/guardian consent and providing the parent/guardian with a copy of the procedural safeguards notice. (34
CFR 300.131, 300.504)

If the child resides in the district and is eligible for an individualized education program (IEP), the district shall make a
free appropriate public education (FAPE) available to the child. However, the district is not required to develop an
IEP if the parent/guardian makes clear the intention to keep the child enrolled in private school. In such situations,
the district shall obtain written certification confirming the parent/guardian's intention to keep the child enrolled in
private school, including the fact that the parent/guardian is not interested in the development of an IEP or the
district's offer of FAPE. If the parent/guardian does not provide confirmation in writing, the district shall obtain oral
confirmation of the parent/guardian's intention and confirm the conversation in writing.

If the child resides in a different district, then this district and the district of residence shall work together to ensure
that the parent/guardian receives an offer of FAPE in accordance with law.

The district shall develop and implement for each identified child with a disability enrolled by their parents/guardians
in a private school within the district's boundaries an individual services plan (ISP) that describes the equitable
services that the district will provide, as determined by the district after the consultation process with private school
representatives. (34 CFR 300.138)

The ISP shall be developed, reviewed, and revised consistent with 20 USC 1414. A representative of the private
school shall be invited to attend each ISP team meeting. If the representative cannot attend the meeting, the district
shall use other methods to ensure the representative's participation, including individual or conference calls. (34 CFR
300.137, 300.138)

The district may provide services on the private school premises, including a religious school, to the extent consistent
with law. The services shall be provided by personnel meeting the same standards as personnel providing services in
the public school except that private elementary school and secondary school teachers who are providing equitable
services to parentally-placed private school children with disabilities do not have to meet the special education
teacher qualification requirements specified in 34 CFR 300.156. The personnel shall either be district employees or
contractors of the district. (34 CFR 300.138, 300.139)

The district shall offer transportation to the child if services are provided on a site other than the child's school and
the ISP team determines that transportation is necessary for the child to benefit from or participate in the services
provided in the ISP. Depending on the timing of the services, the district shall provide transportation from the child's
school or home to the service site and from the service site to the child's school or home. (34 CFR 300.139)

The district may place equipment and supplies in a private school for the period of time necessary to provide the
services pursuant to the ISP. All such equipment shall remain the property of the district and must be able to be
removed without remodeling or causing damage to the private school. The district shall remove the equipment
when no longer required by the child, when the child no longer attends the private school, or when removal is
necessary to prevent unauthorized use. (34 CFR 300.144)



Board Policy Manual
CSBA Sample Manual Site

Policy 6164.5: Student Success Teams Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date: 09/01/1990 | Last Revised Date: 09/23/2021 | Last Reviewed Date: 03/01/2004

The Governing Board encourages the collaboration of parents/guardians, certificated and classified staff,
administrators, and/or the student, as appropriate, in evaluating the strengths and needs of students having
academic, attendance, social, emotional, or behavioral difficulties and in identifying strategies and programs that may
assist such students in maximizing their potential. The Superintendent or designee shall establish student success
teams (SST) as needed to address individual student needs.

The Superintendent or designee shall establish and maintain a process for initiating the referral of students to SSTs,
which may include referral by district staff, parents/guardians, and/or agency representatives. The Superintendent
or designee may also establish and maintain a process for responding to SST referrals, which may include a
determination by the district as to whether an SST shall be convened for an individual student.

Each SST may collect and analyze relevant student data, as appropriate. The SST may also review the student's
educational history, work samples, strengths and areas for growth, and identify available resources and strategies.

Each SST shall develop a plan to support the student which incorporates intervention strategies. Such strategies may
include changes in program placement or instructional methods, recommendation of supplemental educational
services, parent involvement strategies, social, emotional and/or behavioral interventions, discipline, referrals to
other agencies or resources, and/or other appropriate interventions.

The SST shall monitor the student's progress, evaluate the extent to which the recommended strategies have been
implemented, make adjustments to the plan, and develop additional interventions as needed.

The SST process shall not delay or deny a referral for evaluation for eligibility for special education, as may be
required under state or federal law.

The Superintendent or designee may integrate SSTs into the district's multi-tiered system of support, including
identification of students who need additional support, the level(s) of support, appropriate interventions, monitoring
of progress, and whether the goal of intervention has been met.

To strengthen the effectiveness of SSTs, the Superintendent or designee may provide staff development in the
identification of students who may need additional support, implementation of measurable and targeted
interventions, and monitoring of progress and goal attainment.



Board Policy Manual
CSBA Sample Manual Site

Regulation 6164.5: Student Success Teams Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date: 09/01/1990 | Last Revised Date: 09/23/2021 | Last Reviewed Date: 03/01/2004

Team Membership

Members of individual student success teams (SST) may include:

1

2.

The principal or designee

One or more of the student's classroom teachers or former teachers

The student's parents/guardians

The student if appropriate

School Counselor(s)

Resource personnel or specialists, such as a school psychologist, nurse, outreach consultant, special education
resource person, department chairperson, speech and language specialist, reading specialist, social worker,

probation officer, community resource representative, mental health worker, and/or other person(s) relevant
to the student's situation, as determined by the district

The makeup of each individual SST is at the district’s discretion, and may not include participation from individuals in
each of the categories listed above.

Team Responsibilities

The principal or designee shall:

1.

2.

Schedule meetings and establish meeting procedures

Contact parents/guardians and other team members regarding team meetings

Consult with appropriate school staff, including teachers and/or district resource personnel
Arrange for observation of the student as needed

Collect any additional background information necessary to inform team members about the student's
strengths and needs, such as relevant student data, educational history, and work samples, as appropriate

Help the student and parents/guardians prepare for the meeting
Facilitate the team meetings

Develop a plan to support the student which incorporates intervention strategies

. Ensure that the student's progress is monitored, that follow-up meetings are regularly scheduled, and that

adjustments are made to the plan and related interventions as necessary



First Interim
Kashia Elementary DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County For the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Form CI

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the
state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC) secticns 33129 and 42130)

Signed: - Date:

District Superintendent or Designee

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special
meeting of the governing board.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board
of the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131)

Meeting Date: December 08, 2021 Signed: B

President of the Governing Board

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district may not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the

subsequent fiscal year.

Contact person for additional information on the interim report:

Name: Patti Pomplin Telephone: 707-321-5849

Title: CBO E-mail: ppomplin@kashiaesd.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
form (Form 01CSlI). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met,” and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification,
and should be carefully reviewed.

Not
!CRITERIA AND STANDARDS _ Met  Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has
not changed by more than two percent since budget adoption. X

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: ci {Rev 05/08/2018) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 11/30/2021 11:16 AM



Kashia Elementary

First Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT

49 70888 0000000
Form ClI

Sonoma County For the Fiscal Year 2021-22
_ N Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met  Met
2 Enrollment Projected enrollment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal
years has not changed by more than two percent since budget X
adoption.
3 ADA to Enroliment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enroliment ratio for the current |
and two subsequent fiscal years is consistent with historical ratios. X
|4 Local Control Funding Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent =T
Formula (LCFF) Revenue fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since budget X
adoption.
5 Salaries and Benefils Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefils to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures has not changed by more X
than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
6a Other Revenues Projected operatling revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more X
than five percent since budget adoption.
6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years
have not changed by more than five percent since budget adoption. X
7 | Ongoing and Major If applicable, changes occurring since budget adoption meet the
Maintenance Account required contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account nla
(i.e., restricted maintenance account).
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard |
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. X
9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the
current and two subsequent fiscal years. X
9b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the
current fiscal year. X
10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncerlainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements X
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION B ] No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since budget X
adoption that may impact the budget?
S2 Using One-time Revenues Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time
to Fund Ongoing revenues that have changed since budget adoption by more than five X
Expenditures percent?
S3 Temporary Iinterfund  Avre there projected temporary borrowings between funds?
Borrowings X
| S4 | Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government,
special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest X
reserves)?
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed since budget adoption by more than $20,000 and more than X
5% for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021 2 0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018)

Page 2 of 3

Printed: 11/30/2021 11:16 AM




First Interim

Kashia Elementary DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County For the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Form CI
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) ) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt
agreements? X
» Ifyes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent -
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2020-21) annual X
payment?
+ If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments |
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or X
are they one-time sources?
S7a | Postemployment Benefits | Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
+ If yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in OPEB
liabilities? n/a
S7b Other Self-insurance Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers'
Benefits compensation)? X
 Ifyes, have there been changes since budget adoption in self-
insurance liabilities? n/a
S8 Status of Labor Agreements| As of first interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations still
unsettled for:
+ Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) X
+ Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X
» Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) n/a
S8 |  Labor Agreement Budget For negotiations settled since budget adoption, per Government
Revisions Code Section 3547.5(c), are budget revisions still needed to meet the
costs of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for:
+ Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 3) n/a
. » Classified? _(Section S8B, Line 3) o n/a
S9 Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? X
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
Al Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current
fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 Independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system? |
Control X
A3 Declining Enroliment Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? X
A4 New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
impacting District impacting the district's enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal X
Enroliment year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?
A6 Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X
A7 Independent Financial Is the district’s financial system independent from the county office
System system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes, -
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X
A9 Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
Superintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021 2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018) Page 3 of 3 Printed: 11/30/2021 11:16 AM



Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County

|
Resource Codes

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL, REVENUES -
B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries

2) Classified Salaries

3) Employee Benefits

4) Books and Supplies

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6) Capital Outlay

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect
Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9)

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

49 70888 0000000

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources

b) Uses
3) Contributions
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES B

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021)

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricled Form 011
Revenues, Expendilures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved l | Projected Year Difterence ‘ % Diff
ObJect Original Budget = Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals | (ColB&D) (E/B)
Codes B U A (B) (€1 o € | (A
i ‘ ; .
8010-8099 | 213,422.00 213,422.00 | an,561.48 218,460.00 . 5,038.00 2.8%
8100-8299 | 106,797.00 ; 119,522.00 | (5,812.00)) 118,522.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
8300-8599 | 8,000.00 8,000.00 _ B1B.T1 | 8,000.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
8600-8799 ' 105,941.00 £9,087.00 73,515.30 | 99,087.00 _0.00 - 0.0%
| 434,160.00 44003100 |  98,981.49 446,068.00
|
|
1000-1999 86,576.00 89301.00|  23,633.74 | 85,643.00 3.658.00 4.1%
2000-2999 44, 706.00 56,445.00 | 10,096.60 56,445.00 0.00 0.0%
3000-3999 46,427.00 40,900.00 8,407.92 40,900.00 000  00%
4000-4999 19,675.00 | 20,531.00 | 5,596.09 | 20,531.00 0.00 0.0%
5000-5999 210,101.00 Ir 21251500 |  53,257.36 212,515.00 0.00 0.0%
6000-6999 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7100-7299 |
7400-7499 | 0.00 000  0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
- | _407,465.00 | 419,692.00 100,991.71 416,034.00
. 26,695.00 | 20,339.00 (2,010.22) ~30,035.00
8900-8929 0.00 ooo0| 0.00 _000|  000| 00%
7600-7629 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8930-8979 ~0.00 | 000 | 0.00 ~0.00 ~000|  0.0%
7630-7699 | 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8980-8999 | -+  000| - oboo 0.00 ___(_)_._@q_ 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 i
Page 1 Printed: 11/18/2021 9:17 AM



2021-22 First Interim

Kashia Elementary General Fund 49 70886 0000000
Sonoma County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

| Board Approved | Projected Year Difference % DIft
Object Original Budget = Operating Budget | Actuais To Date Totals | (ColB&D) (E/B) |
Description _ ResourceCodes  Codes . (A | B) €) R} _EB R
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND :
| BALANCE (C + D4) - 26,695.00 20,339.00 | (2,010_._2__2)i /30,035.00 _
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES |
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 /388,138.00 430,964.00 430,964.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 g ~ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 386.138.00 | 430,964.00 430,964.00 o
d) Other Restatements 9795 000, ___0.00 000 0.00 | 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 388,138.00 ~ 430,964.00 430,964.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 414,833.00 451,303.00 | 460,999.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable |
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 _0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 . - 0.00
Prepaid ltems 9713 . 000 _0.00 ~ 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 000 - 0.00
b) Restricled 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 .0.00 _0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 000 0.00
e) Unasslgned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertaintles 9789 71,000.00 71,000.00 71,000.00 |
Unasslgned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 343.833.00 380,303.00 389,999.00 '|
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 2 Printed: 11/18/2021 9:17 AM



2021-22 First Interim
Kashia Elementary General Fund 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

| I Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff !

Object ' Origina! Budget | Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Descriptlon __ ResourceCodos  Codes (a) _ | () S NN - TR S 1
|A. REVENUES | |
! | |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 213,422.00 | 213,422.00 30,661.48 ! 219,460.00 : 6,038.00 2.8%
2) Federal Revenue ) 8100-8299 i 80,000.00 I 90,000.00 0.00 90,000.00 i 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | 1,800.00 1,800.00 (40,53).1 1,800,00 - 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 8,000.00 4,000.00, 743.30 | 4p0000 000 0.0%
5 TOTAL, REVENUES 303,222.00 309,222.00 31,364.20 315,260,00 |
B. EXPENDITURES | | |
| | 1
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 4291700 4291700 (1,828.67) 39,259.00! 365800  B8.5%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 26,700.00 26,700.00 |~ 5,220.00 26,700.00 | 000!  0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 | ~27.048.00 25,400.00 ___ 6,676.06 | ~25,400.00 : 000 | 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 | 17,800.00 | 16,300.00 559809,  16,300.00 : 000 0.0%
5) Services and Other Opgrating Expenditures 5000-5999 | 162,062.00,  163,563.00| 4444441  163,563.00 _000]| 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 | 0.00 | 000 000 000} 000/ 0.0%)|
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 000 0.00 000! 000 ~ 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 _0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 Il ~0boo|  00%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES o . 278527 Q'_ 27488000 | __60._107,89| 271,222.00 II
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES |
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B9) B 26,695.00 34,342.00 (28,743.69) 44,038.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 | 0.00 ool 0.00 0.00 000|  0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 _000| 000 000| 0.00 ~000|  0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses |
a) Sources 8930-8979 |  0.00 ~000]| ~_0.00 000 000 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 | 000| o0 0.00 ~000| 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 - _000]| 000 000} 0.00 000  0.0%
_ 4) TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~_ooo| CLiE RN

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021 20
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 1 Printed: 11/29/2021 12:31 PM



2021-22 First interim

Kashia Elementary General Fund 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County Unreslricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

| - I
{ | ! Board Approved | Projected Year | Difference % DIff
! Object | Original Budget | Dpnrating Budget | Actuals To Date ! Totals | (ColB&D) (E/B)
Daacnpﬁan — Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) | cy | o) o |E) \[F)
E NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND !
_BALANCE (C + D4) o p— 26,695.00 34,342.00 | (28,743.69)| 44,038.00 | il A
. —_— s | |
FF. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES | ; |
| '
| |
1) Beglnning Fund Balance '
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 388,136,00 | 416,961.00 ; 416,961.00 | 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 q_(;H;l:_ ~__0DoOoO | 000 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 388,138.00 l ___416,961.00 | 41696100, 2§
d) Other Restatements 9798 - 000, 000 | . 0.00 000 0.0%
1
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 3@8..13.3-.0‘1!.! . ..416,961.00 | 416.961,00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1le) 414,833.00 451,303.00 _ 480,999.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance I
a) Nonspendable . i
Revolving Cash 9711 - 000} 0.00 ! 000
Stores 9712 0.00 I 0.00 0.00
| Prepaid Items 9713 o ‘ 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 ~0.00 |
|
b) Restricted 9740 EE— 1 1 _ booy - 0.00.
c) Committed | I
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
|
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned |
Other Assignments 9780 .00 ! 5 0.00 . 0.00 |
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated |
Reserve for Economic Uncertalnties 9789 - 71,000.00 | 71,000.00 A 71,000.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount areo | 343,833.00 380,303.00 | 369,999.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 2 Printed: 11/29/2021 12:31 PM



2021-22 First Interim

Kashia Elementary General Fund 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County Restricted (Resources 2000-9989) Form 01t
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

|
| . Board Approved . Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A), m_ () ) (1) - ' (F]
|
|A. REVENUES | | |
| i .
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 26,797.00 29,522.00 | (5,812.00)| 29,522.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 6,200.00 £,200.00 657.29 | 6,200.00 | 0.00 0.0%
i | !
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 97,941.00 96,087.00 72,772.00 I 95,087.00 I — =o——-0,00] 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES o - 130,938.00 | 130,809.00 67,617.28 |  130,809.00 | S
B. EXPENDITURES | |
| |
[ [ !
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 | _43,659.00 46,384.00 | 25,462.41 46,384.00 | . 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 18,086.00 29,745.00 { 4,876.60 29,745.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 19,379.00 | _15,500.00 } o AT7es | 15,500.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplles 4000-4999 1,775.00 |  4,231.00 _0.00 4,231.00 | 000 0.0%
i |
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 | 48,039.00 48,952.00 8,812.95 | 48,952.00 l 0.00 0.0%
6) Capltal Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 o 0.00) 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299 I | [
Costs) 7400-7499 000} 0.00 0.00 000 000  00%
|
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 ooo| 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| 9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES B e s 130938001 14481200 | 4088382 | 144812.00 | |
| I
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES I
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) o 0.00 (14,003.00) 26,733.47 ~ (14,003.00) e
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 | —000}_ .. __0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 | ~_ 0.00 0.00 ' ~_0.00 B 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses f |
a) Sources 8930-8979 | 000, @ 000 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 ! 000, _ 000 _0oo| 0.00 000|  00%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 | = 0.00 0.00 —— 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES _|' 0.00 000 | 000 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021 2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 1 Printed: 11/29/2021 12:31 PM



2021-22 First Interim

Kashia Elementary General Fund 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 01)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

[ , Board Approved Projected Year Difference . % Dift
| Object | Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) | (EIB)
Description : . : Resoyrce Codes  Codes | (Al (B ! (©) | (0} I S (- M - )
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND | | |
BALANCE(C+D4) . . = i 000 | {14,003.00). 26.733.47 | (14,00300) =
{
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES |
1) Beginning Fund Balance | : |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 | 0.00 14,003.00 | 14,003.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 | 0,00 : 0.00 [ 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) . ~0.00, 14,003.00 | 1400300 I L
d) Other Restatements 9795 . __0.00 ~0.00 _6ooy  0.00 ‘ 0.0%
¢) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 I 14,003.00 14,003.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E +F1e) | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance [ | ]
a) Nonspendable ]
Revolving Cash 9711 0:00/ 0.00 | 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 000
Prepaid ltems 9713 . 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 | 0.00 i 0.00 0.00
b} Restricted 9740 | 000 0.00 | ) 0.00
| {
c) Committed l |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 l 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned ‘
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unapproprlated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 B 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (.00 ! _ 0.00 | . 0.00 .

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 2 Printed: 11/29/2021 12:31 PM



Kashia Elementary

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

2021-22 First Interim

49 70888 0000000

Sonoma County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 40l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes  Oblect Codes| {A) (8) D) J{E) (F}
\A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 1.22 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 1.22 0.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Olher Operaling Expenditures 5000-5999 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
8) Capital Qullay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo {excluding Translers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8} Other Oulgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 .00 0.00° 0.00 0.00 0.0%_|
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0,00 1.22 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Inlerfund Transters
a) Transfers In 8800-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 | 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 20212 0
File fundi-d (Rev 04723/2021) Page 1 Printed 11/29/2021 12 32PM



Kashia Elementary

2021-22 First interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

49 70888 0000000

Sonoma County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 40l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Oblect Codes, (A} {B) {D) {F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 1.22 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 941.00 248.00 04800 0.00 0.0%
b) Audil Adjustments 9793 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 941 00 948.00 948.00
d) Olher Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 941.00 848,00 | 0948.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1le) 941.00 94_3_@];1“ B 946.00 |
Componenls of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 .00 .00
Slores 9712 0.00° (111 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ali Others 9718 0.00 0,00 0.00
b} Legally Reslricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0,00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.oo
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0,00 0.00
€) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncenainties 9789 000 000 Q.00
] Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amount 9790 841,00 948,00 248 00
Calitormia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Saftware - 2021 2 0
Page 2 Prinled  11/29/2021 12 32 PM

File tundi-d {Rev 04/23/2021)



Kashia Elementary

2021-22 First Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

48 70888 0000000

Sonoma County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating |Projected Year| Projected | DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals (Col. D - B) {Col. E/B)
Description (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
A. DISTRICT ~
1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA) 10.19 10.19 6.75 10.19 0.00 0%
2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%|
3. Total Basic Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCH
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 10.19 10.19 6.75 10.19 0.00 0%
5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. County School Tuition Fund
{Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
{Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 0.00 0.00 ~ 000 0.00 0.00 0%
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 10.19 _10.19 6.75 10.18 0.00 0%
7. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
8. Charter School ADA AT SRR | Ea D] [ .?;
(Enter Charter School ADA using ol v : o
Tab C. Charter School ADA) s RRAAT

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2 0
File: adai (Rev 02/05/2018)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 11/29/2021 1:36 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Kashia Elementary General Fund 48 70888 0000000
Sonoma County School Dislricl Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1.  CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than
two percent since budget adoption.

District's ADA Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist for the current year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. First Interim Projected Year Totals data that
exist for the current year will be extracted; olherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the Generat

Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Estimated Funded ADA

Budget Adoption First Interim
Budget Projected Year Totals
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, ltem 1A) (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) Percent Change Status
Current Year (2021-22)
District Regular | 10.00 | 1018
Charter School o - 0.00
- Total ADA 10.00 10.19 1.9% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
District Regular 10.00 9.50
Charter School .
Total ADA 10,00 - 9.50 -5.0% ~_Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)
District Regular 10.00 9.50
Charter School
Total ADA 10.00 9.50 -5.0% Not Met

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met

la. STANDARD NOT MET - The projected change since budgei adoption for funded ADA exceeds iwo percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons
why the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting funded ADA, and what changes will be made to improve the accuracy of

projections in this area.

Explanation: ADRA and enrollment based on a very small population where one family maving in or outof the district can have major effecis on each.

(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2 0

File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 1 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 11:17 AM



2021-22 Firsl interim
Kashia Elementary General Fund 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS!

2. CRITERION: Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected enroliment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has nol changed by more than two percent since
budget adoption.

District's Enrollment Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

2A. Calculating the District’s Enrollment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years, Enter
district regular enroliment and charter school enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Enroliment
Budget Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Year (Farm 01CS, ltem 38) CBEDS/Projected Percent Change Statis .
Current Year (2021-22)
District Regular 13 | 9
Charter School ' - 1
Total Enrollment 13 9 -30.8% . Not Met

15t gubsequent Year (2022-23)
District Regular 13 12
Charter School

Total Enroliment 13 12| -7.7% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)
District Regular L 12 12
Charter School
Total Enroliment 12 12 0.0% Met

2B. Comparison of District Enroliment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enler an explanation if the standard is not met.,

1a.  STANDARD NOT MET - Enrollment projections have changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide
reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting enroliment, and what changes will be made to improve the
accuracy of projections in this area.

Explanation: Small scheol student population changes often with one family moving in or out of the district, which affects boih enroliment and ADA.

(required if NOT mel)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 2 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 11:17 AM



2021-22 First Inlerim
General Fund
School Districl Crileria and Standards Review

49 70888 0000000

Kashia Elementary
Form 01CSI

Sonoma County

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enrollment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent
fiscal years has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscat years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals dala that exist will be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Year, otherwise, enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and third
prior years are preloaded, Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted into the Enroliment column; otherwise, enter Enroliment data for all fiscal years. Data should reflecl district regular
and charter school ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

P-2 ADA
Unaudited Actuals

Enroliment
CBEDS Actual

Historical Ratio

Fiscal Year {Forim A, Lines A4 and C4) (Form 01C8, Item 2A) of ADA ta Enrollment
Third Prior Year (2018.19)
District Regular 10 15
Charter School . |
| Total ADAJEnroliment ) 10 15 66.7%
Second Prior Year (2019-20)
District Regutar 10 12
Charter Schoel — B
Total ADA/Enroliment| 10 12 83.3%
First Prior Year (2020-21)
District Regular 10 L 16
Charter School 0 -
Total ADAEnrollment 10 16 62.5%
Historical Average Ratio: 70.8%
District's ADA to Enroliment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): I 71.3%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enroliment -

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted into the first column for the Current Year; enter data in the first column for the subsequent fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular

and charter school ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted.

Estimated P-2 ADA Enroliment
CBEDS/Projecled
Fiscal Year (Farm Al, Lines Ad and C4) (Criterion 2, ltem 2A) Ratio of ADA lo Enrollment Stalus
Currenl Year (2021-22)
District Regular 7 9
Charter School 4 0
u Total ADAJEnrollment 7 9 77.8% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
District Regular 9 12
Charter School -
Total ADA/Enroliment 9 - 12 75.0% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)
District Regular - - 9| 12
Charter School =
Total ADAJEnroliment - 9 12 75.0% Not Met

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enroliment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.  STANDARD NOT MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enroliment ratio exceeds the standard in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the projected

ratio exceeds the district's historical average ratio by more than 0.5%

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

Enroliment and ADA difficull 1o project as one family moving In or oul of dislrict has a major impact onn both,

Page 3 of 26

Printed: 11/30/2021 11:17 AM




2021-22 First Interim
Kashia Elementary General Fund 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County School Dislrict Crileria and Slandards Review Form 01CSI

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent
since budget adoption.

District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: -2,0% to +2.0% |

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the First Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the two
subsequent years,

LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)

Budget Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Year (Form D1CS, ltermn 48) ) Projected Year Tolals Percent Change Stalus
Current Year (2021-22) 213,422.00 219.460.00 2.8% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 218,699.00 221,043.00 1.1% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 222 473.00 227,905.00 2.4% Not Met

4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected LCFF revenue has changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide
reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue.

Explanation: Used updated LCFF calculalor for lolals
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021 2 0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 4 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 11:17 AM



2021-22 First Inlerim
General Fund
Schoo! Districl Criteria and Standards Review

Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County

49 70888 0000000
Forn 01CSI

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of tolal unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year
or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three
percent or the district’s required reserves percentage.

5A. Calculating the Distriet’s Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Acluals data that exist for lhe First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior
years are preloaded

Unaudited Actuals - Unresiricted
(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits

Fiscal Year (Form 01, Objects 1000-3999)  (Form 01, Objects 1000-7499) to Total Unrestricled Expenditures

Third Prior Year (2018-19) 80,020.22 251,124.42 _ 31.9% al
Second Prior Year (2019-20) 18,768.05 187,440.67 10.0% .
First Prior Year (2020-21) 86,868.32 248,425.06 35.0% —
Historical Average Ratio: _256% 0

Current Year
(2021-22)

1st Subsequent Year
(2022-23)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage
(Criterion 108, Line 4) 5.0% _ 50% 5.0%

District’s Salaries and Benefits Standard
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the
greater of 3% or the dlistrict's reserve
standard percentage):

20.6% to 30.6% 20.6% to 30.6%

20.6% to 30.6% =

5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Totals data for Current
Year are extracted

Projected Year Totals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999)
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio
(Form 011, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 01[, Objects 1000-7499)  of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits

Fiscal Year (Form MYPL, Lines B1-B3) (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B8, B10) 1o Total Unrestricted Expenditures Status
Current Year (2021-22) _| 91,359.00 271,222.00 33.7% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) L 97,176.00 303,116.00 32.1% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) - 99,885.00 309,563.00 32.3% Nol Met

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.  STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratio of unresiricted salary and benefit costs to total unrestricted expenditures has changed by more than the standard in any of the current year or
two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting salaries and benefits.

Explanation: Superintendent services are contracted through the COE

(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

Page 5 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 11:17 AM



Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (

2021-22 First Interim

General Fund
School Districl Criteria and Standards Review

49 70888 0000000
Form 01CSI

including books and supplies, and services

and other operating), for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since budget

adoption.

Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category must be explained.

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range:[

-5.0% to +5.0%

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range:

-5.0% to +5.0%

-GA. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist wili be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column, First Interim data for the Current Year are extracted. If First Interim Form MYPI

exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column.

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

Object Range / Fiscal Year

Budget Adoption
Budget
{Form 01CS, Item 6B}

First Interim

Projecled Year Totals

(Fund 01) (Form MYPI)

Percent Change

Change Is Outside
Explanation Range

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects B100-8288) (Form MYPI, Line A2)

Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Ob]

Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Current Year (2021-22)
1sl Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

106,797.00 119,522.00 11.9% Yes
101,797.00 ~101,697.00 0.1% No
| 101,697.00 101,697.00 _ 0.0% No
Increased estimated Impact Granl funding for 2021-22 due to high enroliment in 2020-27,
8300-8599) (Form MYPI, Line A3)
8,000.00 8.000.00 0.0% No
8.300.00 8,300.00 0.0% No
8,5600,00 8,500.00 0.0% No
Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line A4)
105,941.00 99,087 00 -6.5% Yes
105,941.00 101,087.00 -4.6% No
105,941.00 101,087.00 -4.6% No
Diecrease due lo updated special education pass through funding as well as Inlerest income.,
Books and Supplles (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4898) (Farm MYPI, Line B4) o
N 18,575.00 20,531.00 4.9% No =
22,200.00 22,200.00 0.0% No
22,200.00 22,200.00 0.0% No
Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYFI, Line B5)
210,101.00 | 212,515.00 1.1% No
215,054.00 219,195.00 1.9% No
217,830.00 | 222133.00 | 2.0% No
Page 6 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 11:17 AM

File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)



2021-22 First Imerim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

49 70888 0000000

Kashia Elementary
Form 01CS!

Sonoma County

6B. Calculating the District's Change in Tolal Operating Revenues and Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated

Budget Adoption First Interim
Budget Projecied Year Totals Percent Change __Status

Object Range / Fiscal Year

Total Federal, Other State, and Other l.ocal Revenue (Section 8A} S

Current Year (2021-22) 220,738.00 226,609.00 2.7% Met o
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 216,038.00 211,084.00 -2.3% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) L 216,138.00 211,284.00 -2.2% Met

Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 64)
Current Year (2021-22) = 229,676.00 233,046.00 1.5% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 237,254.00 241,395.00 1.7% Met ]
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 240,030.00 244,333.00 1.8% Met

6C. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6A if the status in Section 6B is Not Met; no entry is allowed below

1a.  STANDARD MET - Projected total operatling revenues have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
Federal Revenue

(linked from 6A
if NOT met) -

Explanation:
Other State Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other Local Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

1b.  STANDARD MET - Projected total operating expenditures have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and lwo subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
Books and Supplies
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Services and Other Exps
(linked from 6A

if NOT met) o S _

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021 2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 7 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 11:17 AM



2021-22 First interim
49 70888 0000000

Kashia Elementary General Fund
Sonoma County School Districl Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since budget adoption in the projecled contributians for facilities maintenance funding as required
pursuant to Education Code Section 17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal
life in accordance with Education Code sections 52080(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1).

TJetermining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted
Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the districi to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other
financing uses for that fiscal year. Per SB 98 and SB 820 of 2020, resources 3210, 3215, 3220, 5316, 7027, 7420, and 7690 are excluded from the total general fund expenditures

calculatlon.

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if Budget data does not exist. Budget data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter budget data into lines 1, if applicable, and 2.

All other data are extracted.

First Interim Contribution
Projected Year Totals
Required Minimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Contribution Oljects BO00-6999) Stalus J

0.00 Met

1. OMMA/RMA Contribution N 0.00

.

2. Budget Adoption Contribution (information only) |
(Form 01CS, Criterion 7)

If status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)
Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)(E)))
Other (explanation must be provided)

Explanation:
(required if NOT met
and Other is marked)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2 0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

Page 8 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 11:17 AM



2021-22 First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Slandards Review

49 70888 0000000

Kashia Elementary
Form 01CSI

Sonoma County

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's
available reserves' as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses? in any of the current fiscal year or iwo subsequent fiscal years.

1Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General
Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricled resources in the

General Fund.

2A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating
members.

8A. Calculating the District’s Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
_ (2021-22) _ (2022-23) (2023-24)
District's Available Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9) 107.4% 107.1% 105.8%
District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels -
{one-third of avallable reserve percentage): 35.8% 35.7% 35.3% _—

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages -

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are exiracted. If Form MYP! exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and
second columns.

Projected Year Totals

Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures
Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deficit Spending Level
(Form 011, Seclion E) (Form 011, Objects 1000-7999)  (If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund
— __Fiscal Year (Form MYP!, Line C) (Form MYPI, Line 811) Balance is negalive, else NIA) Status
Current Year (2021-22) 44,038.00 271,222 00 N/A Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 927.00 303,116.00 __NIA Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 1,342.00 = 309,563.00 N/A Met

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met

12 STANDARD MET - Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi {Rev02/26/2021) Page 9 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 11:17 AM



2021-22 First Interim
Kashia Elementary General Fund 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County 8chool Districl Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

9A-1. Datermining if the District's General Fund Ending Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Ending Fund Balance
General Fund
Projected Year Totals

Fiscal Year (Farm 011, Line F2 ) (Form MYP, Line D2) Stalus
Current Year (2021-22) 460,999.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 461,926 .00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 463,268.00 Met

9A-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.  STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

9B-1. Determining if the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted: if not, data must be entered below.

Ending Cash Balance
General Fund
= Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Stalus
Current Year (2021-22) [ 443,120.25 | Met |

9B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

Expianation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021,2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 10 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 11:17 AM



2021-22 First Interim
General Fund 49 70888 0000000
School Dislrict Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County

10. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves! for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or
amouints® as applied lo total expenditures and other financing uses®:

DATA ENTRY: Currenl Year data are extracted. If Form MYP! exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular
ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years.

Percentage Level District ADA
5% or $71,000 (greater of) 0 to 300
4% or $71,000 (greater of) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

! Available reserves are the unrestricled amounts in the Stabilizalion Arrangements, Reserve for
Economic Uncertainlies, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts In the General Fund and Special
Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Oullay Projects. Avallable reserves will be reduced by any negative
anding balances in restricted resources in the General Fund,

# Dallar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment, as
referenced in Education Code Section 42238.02, rounded to the neares! thousand.

* A school districl thal Is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expendilures the distribution of funds to its participating members.
Current Year

1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
District Estimaled P-2 ADA (Current Year, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4. 7 10 _ 10 J
Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, if available.)
District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 5% [ 5% | 5% '

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUS, if Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 1 and, if Yes, enter
data for item 2a and far the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year dala are exiracted.

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose o exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed {o SELPA members? No
2. g you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:
a, Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Current Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) {2022-23) (2023-24)

b. Special Education Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00 0.00 0.00

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, all data will be exiracted or calculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted.

Current Year

Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Form 011, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPH, Line B11) 416,034,00 431,200.00 437.847 00
2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through

(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Line B1 plus Line B2) | — 416.034.00 431,200.00 437,847.00
4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 5% 5% 5% J
5 Reserve Standard - by Percent

(Line B3 times Line B4) 20,801,70 21,560.00 21,892.35
6 Reserve Standard - by Amount

($71,000 for districts with less than 1,001 ADA, else 0) 71,000.00 71,000.00 71,000.00
7. District's Reserve Standard

(Greater of Line B5 or Line B6) | 71,000.00 71,000.00 71,000.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

Page 11 of 26

Printed: 11/30/2021 11:17 AM



Kashia Elementary

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

49 70888 0000000

Sonoma County School Dislrict Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS|
10C. Calculating the District's Available Reserve Amount
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPL. If Ferm MYPI does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years.
Current Year
Reserve Amounts Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4) (2021-22) (2022-23) {2023-24)
1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a) 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYP!, Line E1b) 71,000.00 72,000.00 73,000.00
3 General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1c) 375,996.00 389,926.00 390,268.00
4.  General Fund - Negalive Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
(Fund 01, Object 9792, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999)
(Form MYPI, Line E1d) 0.00 0,00 B 0.00
5.  Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 17, Object 8750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYP), Line E2b) 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYP!, Line E2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00
8.  District's Available Reserve Amount
(Lines C1 thru C7) 446,996.00 461,926.00 463,268.00 |
9 District's Available Reserve Percentage (Information only)
(Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3) 107.44% 107.13% 105.81%
District's Reserve Standard
(Section 10B, Line 7): 71,000.00 71,000.00 71,000.00
Met Met Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021 2 0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

Page 12 of 26

Printed: 11/30/2021 11:17 AM



Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund 49 70888 0000000

School District Criteria and Standards Review Form G1CS)

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer

St.

1a.

tb.

§2,

1b.

S3.

1a.

S4.

1b.

Contingent Liabilities
Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation, o =
state compliance reviews) that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the budget? No

If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:

Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have -‘
changed since budget adoption by more than five percent? No

If Yes, identify the expendItures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

Temporary Interfund Borrowings

Does your districl have projected temporary borrowings between funds?

(Refer to Education Code Section 42603) No
If Yes, identify the Interfund borrowings:
Contingent Revenues
Does your district have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act
No

(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)?

If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how lhe revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021 2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 13 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 11:17 AM



2021-22 First Interim
Kashia Elementary General Fund 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County School District Crileria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S5. Contributions

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years
Provide an explanation if contribulions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.

Identify projected fransfers to or from the general fund o cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal
years. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption,

Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the general fund budget.

-5.0% to +5.0%
District's Contributions and Transfers Standard: or -$20,000 to +$20,000

S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the First Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. Enter
First interim Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Oul, the First Interim’s Current Year data will be extracted. If Form MYPI exists, the data will
be extracted into the First Interim column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter dala for 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the appropriate button for
item 1d; all other data will be calculated

Budget Adoption First Interim Percent
Description / Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item S5A) Projected Year Totals Change Amouni of Change Status
1a. Contributlons, Unrestricted General Fund
(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980) -
Current Year (2021-22) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 0.00 0.00 [ 0.0% R 0.00| Met |
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) o 0.00 0.00| 0.0% 0.00 Met
1b. Transfers In, General Fund *
Current Year (2021-22) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) | 000 0.00| 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 0.00 N 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
1c. Transfers Out, General Fund *
Current Year (2021-22) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
1d. Capltal Project Cost Overruns
Have capital project cost overruns occurred since budget adoption that may impact the
general fund operational budget? No

* Include transfers used to cover operaling deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.

S5B. Status of the District's Projected Co;tributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Mel for items 1a-1c or if Yes for Hem 1d.

1a, MET - Projected contributions have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1b.  MET - Projected transfers in have nol changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years,

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2 0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 14 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 11:17 AM



2021-22 First Interim
Kashia Elementary General Fund 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSi

1c.  MET - Projected lransfers out have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1d.  NO - There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since budget adoption that may impact the general fund operational budget.

Project Informatlon:
(required if YES)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 15 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 11:17 AM



2021-22 First Interim
Kashia Elementary General Fund 49 70888 DOO0000
Sonoma County School Dislrict Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S6. Long-term Commitments
Identify all existing and new multiyear commitments® and their annual required payment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

" Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or condracts that result in long-term obligations

© 86A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: If Budget Adoption data exist (Form 01CS, Item S$6A), long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for Item 1b.
Extracted data may be overwritten 1o update long-term commitment data in ltem 2, as applicable. If no Budget Adoption data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and enter
all other data, as applicable.

1. a. Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments? K

(If No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C) Yes
b. If Yes to item 1a, have new long-term (multiyear) commitments been incurred
since budget adoption? No

2 If Yes to ltem 1a, list (or update) all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in ltem S7A.

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance
Type of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expendilures) as of July 1, 2021

Leases

Cenrtificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (do nit include OPER):

CalSTRS 0]
CalPERS 46,139
TOTAL: 46,139
Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment
Type of Commitment (continued) (P& (P& 1) (P& (P&1)
Leases

Certificates of Parlicipation
General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program -
State School Building Loans -
Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (continued):

CalSTRS 97,658 0
CalPERS 948 0 316 0
Total Annual Payments:| B 98,606 | 0 316 0
Has total annual payment Increased over prior year (2020-21)? No No No

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021 2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 16 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 11:17 AM



2021-22 First Interim
Kashia Elementary General Fund

Sonoma County School District Criteria and Standards Review

49 70888 0000000
Form 01CSI

SEB. Comgarison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes,

1a.  No - Annual payments for long-term commitments have not increased in one or more of the current and two subsequent fiscal years

Explanation:
(Requlred if Yes
to increase in total
annual payments)

S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in Item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in ltem 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-lime sources?

No

2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment.

Explanation:
(Required if Yes)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 17 of 26

Printed: 11/30/2021 11:17 AM



2021-22 First Interim

Kashia Elementary General Fund
Sonoma County School Districl Crileria and Standards Review

49 70888 0000000
Form 01CSI

S7. Unfunded Liabilities

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since budget adoption, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation

S7A, Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate bution(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data thal exist (Form 01CS, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and
First Interim data in items 2-4.

1. a. Does your district provide postemployment benefits
other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 1b-4) I No

b. if Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in OPEB liabilities?

n/a

¢. If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in OPEB contributions?

__nla

Budget Adoption
(Form 01CS, llem STA) _ First Interim

2. OPEB Liabillties
a. Total OPEB liability
b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable}
c. Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 2a minus Line 2b) i
d

000 | = 0.00

Is total OPEB liabitity based on the district's estimate

or an actuarial valuation?
e. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate lhe measurement date

of the OPEB valuation. o

3. OPEB Contributions
a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC) if available, per Budget Adoption
actuarlal valuation or Alfernative Measurement Method (Form D1C3, tem S7TA)
Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

First Interim

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund)
(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)
Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

0.00

c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount)
Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) | - _ |

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits
Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

4 Comments:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021 2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 18 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 11:17 AM



Kashia Elementary

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

Sonoma County School District Criteria and Standards Review

49 70888 0000000
Form 01CSI

S7B. Identification of the District’'s Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption dala that exist (Form 01CS, ltem S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and

First Interim data in items 2-4,

1. a. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as
workers' compensation, employee health and welfare, or
property and liabiiity? (Do not include OPEB; which is covered in
Section S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4)

b. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in self-insurance liabllities?

c. If Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in self-insurance contributions?

2. Self-Insurance Liabilities
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs
b. Unfunded liabllity for self-insurance programs

3. Self-Insurance Contributions
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-Insurance programs
Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

4. Comments:

No
n/a
nla
Budget Adoption
(Form 01CS, tem S7E) First Interim
[ - |
Budget Adoption
(Farm 01CS, Item S7B) Firsl Interim

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

Page 19 of 26

Printed: 11/30/2021 11:17 AM



2021-22 First Interitm
Kashia Elementary General Fund 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form Q1CSI

S8. Status of Labor Agreements

Analyze the slatus of all employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since budget adoption, as well as new commitments provided as parl of
previously ratified multiyear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of the
required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues and explain how these commitments will be funded in future fiscal

years
It salary and benefit negotlations are not tinalized, upon settlement with certificated or classifled staff:

The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education
(COE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget,

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide wrilten comments to the president of the district governing board and
superintendent

SBA, Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Certlficated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Perlod
Were all cenlificated labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? Yes
If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8B.

If No, continue with section S8A.

Certlficated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) _(2021-22) (2022-23) {2023-24)
Number of certificated (non-management) full-
lime-equivalent (FTE) positions 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been setlled since budget adoption? nia

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5
If No, complete questions 6 and 7.

1b,  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettied?
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7 No

Negqotiations Seltled Since Budget Adoption
2a, Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: |

2b.  Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
cerlified by the district superintendent and chief business official?
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budgel revision adopted
1o meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? n/a
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4,  Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: | ] End Date: |_ I

5. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) . {2023-24)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)? —
One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement § l ]

% change in salary schedule from prior year |
or

Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement =

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter lexi, such as "Reopener”)

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support mulliyear salary commilments:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2 0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 20 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 11:17 AM



Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County

Negotintions Not Setiled
6 Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

7 Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Certlficated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?
Total cost of H&W benefils

Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

ENI A SN

Certificated {Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotlated
Since Budget Adoption

Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior year
setilements included in the interim?

1t Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

———

Cuirent Year

Schoeol District Criteria and Standards Review

1st Subsequent Year

49 70888 0000000
Form 01CSi

2nd Subsequent Year

(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) T
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Certiflcated (Non-management) - Other

Current Year
(2021-22)

1st Subsequent Year
(2022-23)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24)

Current Year
(2021-22)

1st Subsequent Year
(2022-23)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24)

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and lhe cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

Page 21 of 26

Printed: 11/30/2021 11:17 AM



) 2021-22 First Interim
Kashia Elementary General Fund 49 70888 0000000
Sonoema Counly Schoal Dislrict Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSi

S$8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this section,

Status of Classlifled Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption?
If Yes, complete number of FTES, then skip to section S8C Yes
If No, continue with section S8B

Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotlations

Prior Year (2nd Inierim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Number of classified (non-management)
FTE positions 0.0 0.8 0.5 0.5
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? [ n/a ]

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3,
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5,

If No, complete questions 6 and 7.

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. No

Negotiations Sellled Since Budget Adoption
2a, Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), dale of public disclosure board meeting I

2b.  Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
1o meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreemeni? n/a
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4.  Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: ] f End Date: | ]

5. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement |

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlernent o _

% change in salary schedule from prior year
{may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

Identlify the source of funding that will be used to supporl multiyear salary commitments:

Negoliations Not Sellled

6.  Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits |
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

7 Amount included for any tenlative salary schedule increases —

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021 2 0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 22 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 11:17 AM



2021-22 Firsl Interim

Kashia Elementary General Fund 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSlI
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classlfled (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2021-22) N (2022-23) = _ {2023-24) —
1 Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Total cost of H&W benefits -
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer o
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

Classifind (Non g ) Prior Year Settlements Negotlated
Since Budget Adoption

Are any new costs negoliated since budget adoption for prior year
settlements included in the interim?
If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classifled (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments . (2021-22) B (2022-23) (2023-24)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? _ =
2. Cost of step & column adjustments = )
3. Percenl change in step & column over prior year
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classlfied (Non-management) Attrition {layoffs and retirements) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs? -

2, Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the Interim and MYPs?

Classlfled (Non-management) - Other
List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

California Depl of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021,2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 23 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 11:17 AM



2021-22 First Interim

I<ashia Elementary General Fund
Sonoma County School District Criteria and Slandards Review

49 70888 0000000
Form 01CSI

S8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriale Yes or No button for "Status of Managemenl/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period "
in this section.

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidentlal Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period =
Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? [_ fla _—i
If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to S9,
If No, continue with section S8C.

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Beneflt Negotlatlons

There are no extractions

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequeni Year
(2020-21) _ (e021-22) - (2022:23) (2023-24)
Number of management, supervisor, and
confidential FTE positions 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
1a.  Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption?
If Yes, complete question 2. n/a
If No, complete questions 3 and 4.
1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? |_ nlaiJ
If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.
Megolialions Setflled Since Budget Adoption
2 Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subseguent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) {2022-23) (2023-24)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and muitiyear
projections (MYPs)? _
Total cost of salary settlement
Change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener") T — -
Negotiations Nol Seltled I
3 Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statulory benefils I I
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) {2023-24)

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases |
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1sl Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

1 Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Total cost of H&W benefits | N

3.  Percent of H&W cost paid by employer N _

4 Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year —_— o
Management/Supervisor/Confldential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column Adjustments (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

1 Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Cost of step & column adjustments L o ]

3 Percent change in step and column over prior year N
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Benefits (mlleage, bonuses, etc.) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs?

2 Total cost of other benefits

3 Percent change in cost of olher benefits over prior year

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportling Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 24 of 26

Printed: 11/30/2021 11:17 AM



2021-22 First Interim
Kashia Elementary General Fund 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

$9. Status of Other Funds

Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected negative fund balance, prepare an
interim report and multiyear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be addressed.

S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1. If Yes, enter data in Item 2 and provide the reports referenced in llem 1.

i Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund |
balance at the end of the current fiscal year? No
If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a multiyear projection report for

each fund.

2. If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative balance(s) and
explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 25 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 11:17 AM



2021-22 First Interim
Kashia Elementary General Fund 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSlI

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer {0 any single indicator does nol necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for ilems A2 through A9; ltem A1 is automatically completed based on daia from Criterion 9

A1. Do cash flow projections show that the districl will end the current fiscal year with a l
negalive cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Crilerion 9B-1, Cash Balance, No o
are used to determine Yes or No)
A2. s the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system? l ‘
No

A3. s enroliment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? l
_ _No |

A4. Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's ‘
enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal year?

A5. Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current |_
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that No

are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?

A6. Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or [
retired employees?

A7. s the district's financial system independent of the county office system? }_ o
No

No |

AB. Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education [_ o
Code Seclion 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education ) No
A9. Have there been personnet changes in the superintendent or chief business ‘ ‘
No

official positions within the last 12 months?

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment

Comments:
(oplional)

End of School District First Interim Criteria and Standards Review

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Soflware - 2021 2 0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 26 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 11:17 AM



Page 1

SACS2021ALL Financial Reporting Software -~ 2021.2.0
11/30/2021 11:18:31 AM 49-70888-0000000

Kashia Elementary

First Interim
2021-22 Projected Totals

Technical Review Checks
Sonoma County

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and
related requirements:

F =
W/WC -

Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct,
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation

is required)

Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if
data are correct an explanation is optional,

but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

SUPPLEMENTAIL, CHECKS

EXPORT CHECKS

Checks Completed.



Export Log
Period: First Interim
Type of Export: Official

LEA: 49-70888-0000000 Kashia Elementary

Official Check for LEA: 43-70888-0000000 is good

Export of USER General Ledger started at 11/30/2021 11:18:53 AM

OFFICIAL Header for LEA: 49-70888-0000000 Kashia Elementary
VERSION 2021.2.0

Fiscal Year: 2021-22
Type of Data; Actuals to Date
Number of records exported in group 1: 101

Fiscal Year: 2021-22
Type of Data: Board Approved Operating Budget
Number of records exported in group 2: 131

Fiscal Year; 2021-22
Type of Data: Original Budget
Number of records exported in group 3: 124

Fiscal Year: 2021-22
Type of Data: Projected Totals
Number of records exported in group 4: 131

Export USER General Ledger completed at 11/30/2021 11:18:53 AM

Export of Supplementals (USER ELEMENTS) started at 11/30/2021 11:18:53 AM
Fiscal Year: 2021-22
Type of Data: Actuals to Date
Number of records exported in group 5: 89

Fiscal Year: 2021-22
Type of Data: Board Approved Operating Budget
Number of records exported in group 6; 157

Fiscal Year: 2021-22
Type of Data: Original Budget
Number of records exported in group 7: 158

Fiscal Year: 2021-22
Type of Data: Projected Totals
Number of records exported in group 8: 2296

Export of Supplemental (USER ELEMENTS) completed at 11/30/2021 11:18:54 AM

Export of Explanations started at 11/30/2021 11:18:54 AM
No records to Export for Explanations.

Export of TRC Log started at 11/30/2021 11:18:54 AM
Fiscal Year: 2021-22
Type of Data; Original Budget
Number of records exported in group S: 43

Fiscal Year: 2021-22

Type of Data: Projected Totals

Number of records exported in group 10: 54
Export of TRC Log completed at 11/30/2021 11:18:54 AM
OFFICIAL END for LEA: 49-70888-0000000 Kashia Elementary

Exported to file: DASACS2021ALL\Official\4970888000000011 . DAT



S

\Q, 4~
/ 0“6

Forms to Submit with your Interim Report

“The full Interim Report software package, including the cashflow, dat ﬂlé, and MYP, should be
submitted to your SCOE Advisor by e-mail. The following information/forms are requested.

/-'Js LCFF Calculator - FCMAT Calculator
Use the FCMAT Calculator 22.2a version or newer, if available. It can be found at
www.fcmat.org. Please provide an electronic copy and the tabs of the calculator in hard copy

of the pages that were presented to the board.

Q‘ Balancing Spreadsheet ~ Due to the change to the LCFF funding model, there is presently
no mechanism or technical review check (TRC) in the SACS2021ALL software which assesses
State revenue. SCOE created a Balancing Spreadsheet that will assist in determining if your
SACS2021ALL LCFF revenue sources tie with your LCFF Calculator, Escape, and Multi-year
projection. The document can be found at:
http://www.scoe.org/pub/htdocs/fiscal-forms.html

@( Combined District and Charter School Enrollment and ADA Data

For districts with conversion charter schools included in the General Fund, please consider
completing a spreadsheet which combines District and conversion charter school enroliment
and ADA data to provide a complete picture of the students affecting the general fund.
Unduplicated count information can also be chronicled to offer a comprehensive look at the
District. A sample worksheet template can be found at:
http://www.scoe.org/pub/htdocs/fiscal-forms.html and is called LCFF Enrollment ADA.

j(Cashrow Statement (SACS form, SCOE’s template, or LEA’s own form), include

assumptions!

/ Multi-Year Projection Worksheet with narrative/justifications/assumptions (SACS software
form, SCOE’s template, or LEA’s own form). The MYP must report unrestricted, restricted

and combined totals.

;’-I( Narrative and budget assumptions, as submitted to your Board
@( Narrative of Special Funds, if notincluded in the items above (DISTRICT only)

/ AB2756 Reporting Requirements form, found at http:/fwww.scoe.org/pub/htdocs/fiscal-
forms.htmt

=% Interim SACS forms:

= Certification Page, original signature or a scanned copy

4 General Fund Summary - Combined Unrestricted/Restricted Report

/&, General Fund Unrestricted Report

/ General Fund Restricted Report
Other Funds — Two-page Summary

# Form A - ADA worksheet

& Form CS - Criteria and Standards Summary Review — completed in full, with
explanations

9/ Technical Review Check (Exceptions only)

Page | 6



73U | oueu - Aelwiiy

~COZS L BIYSE) JOIBINJIBD-4407

WV 011 LLZ0Z/91/ 1L

‘ - = - = z = . (qe3 Anug ejeq woy) |eniddYy
. . i , . | {|en22Y Je3A JOLid 553] Y-d)
= s - $ - § = s - $ {00°£55°E) S (0028T'L) $ (00'v20'9) S (6108 2p07 1931q0) WaUASNIPY JE3A JOUE Y3
()enud2y Je3ap Juain) snid z-4)
$ S 0061 $ 006'T S 0061 S 8E0'C S 8E0C S 19SE $ (2108 2P0D) D31G0) JE34 1UBINS Y3

. S - S 0067 $ 006'T S 006'T § 807 S 880 S ¥9S'E S {sasodind wonejnated 4357 40;) w43
%00000000°0 %00000000°0 %S90S8490°0L %59058290°0L %S9058490°0L %59058£90°0L %99058£90'0L %0£886980°9T Z-d - Uwi] anuanay paisnipy jo %
HOO0OBOI0T %00000000°0 %S9058£90°0L %590S8L90°07 %59058£90°0L %S9058£80°0L %S90S8L90°0L %EETTORET'IT [BNULY - JWIT 3NU3A3Y paisnipy 40 %

Yd3 40 AMYIWWNS
£56°S€2 £56°SE €S6'SET S06°LZ2 £40'T22 09612 TLT'EnZ | ZLT'EOZ udWaRRLT 3477 je3oL
s - g = g = . s - s - s - S Sulpung 4331 03 5539x3 Ut ¥q3

- S = s 5 - s - S - s - S - 5 Saxe| $532x3

pIY ISDG-UON Piy 2ISDg-UON Py 21SDg-UON Py 2SDg-uON Py 2ISDG-UON piy 2isDg-UON Py JISDg-UON Pl 2/s0g-toN SNIeIS ply diseq
€S6'SET £96°SET €56°SET 506°222 £Y0°'T2Z 09612 TLI'E02 2LT'€0T 9NIANN4 TVLOL
005°cztT S 6ESYTL S vezezr S S/6%6TT S 09721t S SpI'SIT S TLE9TT S L0s7IT 5 nai1-uf o 1au saxo A113d0.d

. * - = = - - - (9608 3po) 122[qQ) saxe) Auadold 4o nan-u
005’921 S 6ESVTT S vee'zet S SL66TT S 09L4TT S SPT'STT S TLEITT S L0S2TT H (6808 01 1208 192(q0) saxe] Auadoig

1532N0S aNuaA3Yy |0307

] 5 $ 006'T $ 006'T S 006'T $ 8E0'7 $ 8€0'C S ¥95E S (sasodind uone|n2jeD 4337400} v 3
£S¥'60T S YIPTIT S 6T8TIT $  0E0'90T S €8€T0T S LL270T S T9LM8 $ TOTL8 S {1108 3p0) 123fqQ) piv 21835

3po) valqQ Ag 4371 jo PuBuDdio]

L£8'VT $ €82 $ LE8'%2 $ 0B6E $ 89T'Ee $ LES'TT $ 8E6'6I $ 8E6%6T $ VQV 494 3UaWIRRU3I 4137

£S6°SET £56SET €56'SEC S06°LTT EVOTET 094’612 TLTEOT 2,180 JudWaRAL3 4301 jE0L
- = - - - - - Ply 818315 euoluppy

=3 X - - . - 2 = 13812} AJ3A0I3Y J1WIOU0D]

X - - P = = - - sjuawisnipy snoauepadsiy
£56°5€2¢ £56'SETS €56'S€7S S06°222% £v0'TZ2S 09v'61ZS TLT'E0ZS 2LT'E0TS Plv 2335 [EUOIHIPPY '8 1¥3 ‘Siudwisn(py 3.09g JUSWSIIU3 4477 [210]
- - < - = - - wes301d Wwawade|day sng PIISIQ (00UIS ||lBWS SUo-ppy
. 2 s . . = - - uoneyodsuel] |00YIS-01-3WOH (SUO-PPY
78l 8L 8L (472 474 [4:74 [4:72 472 1UBJH 3209 JU3WIA0IAW] [eUORINIISU| PaIRSie] [SUO-PPY
69157 69197 69192 LT'ST [ 1474 14092 790'6T ¥90'6T 1URJG UONLIIUIIUG)
£ERLT €68°LT £68°/T 18Z'L1 65£°9T S08'LT S6'9T Sv6'91 weJ9 jejuswaddng
_ - = = = = - - 3uswsnipy ueds apess
B0T'ISTS 60T'16TS 60T'T6TS 895V8TS 066'8LTS E'VLTS T8€°991$ T8E‘99TS Juesg aseg

JU3WIRIUF 3477
%00°C %0070 %0070 %000 %000 %000 %000 - J033B4 UOIIRI0Nd YSIA 7R 13 ‘Uo-ppy
%000 %000 %000 %000 %000 %000 %000 - 1010 UohRIOL{ JURIY BSe]
%000 %000 %YS'E BIT'E %8b°C %L0°G %000 %9T°E uoneusWENY 3 y10)
suoidwnssy (eJauan
ONIGNNZ 20 ASYWINNS
_ LzSTor -

to%m wissI) 35T Nm-ﬁNow awmot ascwem_u m_ﬁs_
qe] Atewwng




{ 4O Z BDEd - Arewwng
12025 1L | Blyse) Jojended-4401

WY OV LE1L202/9L/L L

%0000°00T %:0000°00T %0000°00T %0000°00T 9%0000°00T %0000°00T %0000°00T %0000°00T 1ueJH UOREIIVIIUO) ‘% Buljjoy
0000007 30000001 %0000°'00T %0000°00T %0000°00T %0000°00T %0000°00T %0000°00T uesn jeauawa|ddng ‘o Buljjoy
ras 4 a £41 41 5 91 4 uno) ydnd. paeaydnpun (e3oy,
S - - - 2 £ - - 1uno) jidnd paieandnpun 300
49 [4s Py [4% 8 ST 1uno) ndngd pajesydnpun
21 (41 z Faq 13 wsw(jou3 2101
- . = s - - . Juawilou3 307
48 7T z 4 fa 6 9T 4 pULTVIHVE
uogendod jidnd paieaydnpun
NOLLYINdOd IN3AQNLS 40 %E_a__,_w
%90z %90°€C %90'EC %90°€T %90°€C %80°5C %9912 %Y9'TC $921U3S 3A0udw] 10 dseanu) 0} Sfeluaiag
790'vy S 790'vt $ 290ty S SSS'Ty S TP $ opg'sy $ 6009€ $ 600'9€ s 1e3A 427 2y3 Ul Sulpuny JuelD UOKIEIUEIUO) pue |EluaLLa|ddng
E0T'16T $ 6OT'16T $ BOT'TEL $ 8958t S 066'8LT S TEE'MLT § T8E'99T $ IBE'SST s ( vogoyiodsun. ) puo oy11 12f suo-ppE sapnjIxg) weso sseg
SIDIAUIS INOHAINI HO ISVIHINI OL IDVINIINId dVI1
—= T ——— e ——————— ——— r—— — - r— —
B o s T e e T Rl AR LR SRR et P e I - i

qe} Arewwng



40 ¢ abed - Aewwng

LZ0ZG L1 L BIUSEY Jojendle]-4437

WY 0v:LLL20Z/9L/LL

007
00't
0s'y

W3

@3uey oN

0s°6

00T
00°€
05y

05°6

00T
00°E
0s'ty

iolg
0S°6
00T
00°€
0s'y

waund

33uey) on

101id
056
00T
00°¢
0s'y

waum

s8ueyy oN

05'6
0S'6

05’6
05’6

096

00T
00'e
0s'v

ioug
05°6
00
00°€
0s'y

waund

a8uey) on

05'6
056

0S'6
0s'6

00'¢
00
05t

Ww3un)
056
00
00
oSy

wauny

28uey) oN

056
056

SL9
SL'9

1243
6T°0T

6L°0
82°C
[4¥3

SL9

0s'v
STT

10ud
61°0T
6L°0
8tz
[4A

waun)

a3uey) oN

SL9
SL'9

6101
6101

6T°0T

640
82T
L

6T°0T

640
82T
L

Jo1d
6T°0T
6L°0
82T
L

juann)

a8uey) onN

6101
61°0T

6T°0T
6T°0T

6T°0T

6L°0
8CC
L

6T°0T

6L°0
87T
L

wa.uNY)
6T'0T
6L°0
8Tt
e

waun)

a8uey) on

6101
6101

65°6
69°6

{vay (on1oY $53] Yy papund] 2ouslaffig papind

=0
CI-6 sapesg
8-/ sape.
9-¥ sepeip
€L sepels
vQY Q3ANNd TYL0L
vay |enny |Bia]
CT-6 s8peJo
8-L s3peigy
g-y sapesg
€-)L sapei
(A1u0 1034 Juaiin)) way TYNLIY

1B0gns
71-6 53pRID
8-/ SIpeIY
g-t Sapeio
€-11 s3pesg
pa1esad0 307 12 'SQD 'SdN

|B30Igng
71-6 53peio
8-£ s9pes9
9-p 53peID
€-31 s3pesn

vav SSN papuny

jm3oagns
71-6 53peso
8- 53peso
9-v S3peso
£-X1 s3peso
ss3)uLieH P|OH Y3 104 YAV 4471 papund

{vav SSN sapnjaxa) vay 4477 ul adu=yy

[e303QNS PIUIqUISS
SSN
(2303905 34437
71-6 s3peso
8- sapess)
9-y s3pesn
£-)11 S3peID
vQay JB3A 1UELN)

|e301gns paLiquLod
SSN
|e30agns 44711
Z1-6 s9peto
8-L s3pess
9-¥ s3peig
€11 sspeso
(34143 Jo0rRyD Jead WALIND jO 19U } - SSB|WIEH PIOH 3yl 40} WY Jea) 1old

YOV 4437 40 AHYININNS

M y iias Se vt =

0day WU IST 22-T

1 PIUBWR[] elysey

qe| Alewwnsg



v ated - Aewwng

0 WY 0¥ LL120e/aL/LL
20csl 1 BIYSEY I0jBINJIeD-4407

8T7'¢ S 8IZ'E 174 $ 80Tt S SI0E $ 6t S #S1C S PST'Z $ T1-6 sape-g
08T $ 1oLt S L0LC S 197 $ SE5C S wY'T $ TIST S 1187 S 8-L s3pe.9
679t S 629 $ 629C S 6EST S €9 S E0v'T S 6SL'T S 6SLT S 9-p s9pe.sn
558°C S 6S8'T S 6582 $ T9L'T S 8197 S €197 $ EI6T S €I6'1 S £-31 Sapesn
%0000°St %0000°5t %0000°5Y %0000°St %0000°5y %0000°St %0000°St %0000°Sy SMOJ||04 SB %5S< dd [B907 ‘vAY 00'T - |EmY
14393 § 7812 S TsT'L S L069 S 6699 S L£99 S 98L't S 98l S 7T-6 SapeRJD
ST0e $ ST09 $ ST0'9 S 018’ S pE9's S 86%'S $ ST0v S S0t S 8-, S3pess
re's 5 7v8's S Ie's S E¥9's S UY's S oveE's S 606'€ S 606'E S 9-t sape.i
75¢€°¢ 5 pSED S ¥SE'9 S LET'9 S TS6'S S 808 A4 $ T8ty S €31 sapeso
ddN %00T ‘YQV 00°T - Wwnwixely
%S9 %S9 %S9 %S9 %S9 %S9 %05 %08 (uonejndod %55<) Jeln uolENUEIUG)
1022 S 102°¢ S 10C¢ S STTT $ 190 $ 1107 S 16T S Y161 s 21-6 sepeiy
1587 $ IS8T S 15987 S 88LT S PELT S 769T S 0191 S 0191 S 8-, sapeio
8541 S 86L'T S 86LT S 9ELT S ¥89'T S E¥9'T S 95T S 95T s 9-y sapesd
G567 S GS6'T $ §S6'T S 8881 S TE8'T S L8LT S TOL'T S T0L'T Y €-)1 sapeio
#%00°00T %00°00T %00°00T %00°00T %00°00T %00°00T %00°00T %00°00T iSMO|[0} Se dd 18207 ‘YQY 00'T - |BMdy
1077 $ 102 S 1027 $ STt S 1907 S T10C S YI6T S pI6'T $ 7I-6 53pesy
1587 S IS8T S 1587 S 88LT S veLT S 69T S 0191 S 0197 $ 8-£ sapesy
8641 $ 86T S 86T S 98T $ ¥89°T S E¥9'1 S 9S'T S $9ST S 9-¥ sapeus
SS6'T S SS6'T S SS6T ¢ 8881 $ T€87T S 84T S T0LT S TOLT S €31 sapesy
ddN %00T ‘vaV 00°T - wnwixeyy
%07 %02 %02 %02 %02 %02 %0T %02 uess je3uaws|ddng
6.2 S 612 S 6Lz ¢ 692 R °T4 $ sse 74 74 $ 21-6 SapeIy
176 S 16 S 16 S 688 S €98 S w8 S 108 $ 108 S €31 s3pesy
1uawisnipy ueds apeso pajeioly
$2L'0T S pre'ot $ pzL'or $ LSE0T S SP00T S 2086 S 676 $ 62€'6 S T1-6 sapesg
¥52'6 $ vsT'6 5 v57'6 S 8€6'8 $ 8998 S 85¥'8 S 0S0'8 S 0508 g 8-£ s3pesy
8868 S 8868 S 8868 S 1898 S 6I¥'8 $ S1C'8 $ 8181 S 818t 5 9y s9peIs
552'g $ 5s8'8 5 6998’8 S 755’8 S 67’8 S €608 S ToL'L S oLt s €)1 s9pess
sjueln aseq PajRI0L ]
€00'TT S €00TT $ €00TT S 97901 S 90€0T S LS00t $ Ts's S uUs's $ 7T-6 Sapeto
pST'6 S ¥ST'6 S ¥ST6 S 8£6'8 S 8998 S 85v'8 $ 0S0'8 $ 0508 S 8-£ SapeJy
885'g S 8868 S 8868 $ 1898 S 6% S STT'8 S 8I8%L $ 818 S 9-¢ sapeso
9.4'6 S 9L'6 S 9/L'6 S Trr's S LST's S S£68 S €058 S €098 N £-31 s3pess
vay ad ajey uoties3uaduo) pue |eyuawajddng ‘aseq paleiolg
6.7 S 6LT S 6LT S 692 § 19 S §S¢ § €ve 374 S 71-6 S3pesn
175 S 16 S 16 S 688 $ €98 S 8 S 108 S 108 S €-)1 sapesg
wswisn(py ueds apeis
¥ZL'0% S vzL'oT S veL'ot S LSE0T S ShO'oT S 2086 S 62¢'6 $ 62€'6 5 ¢T-6 Sapeso
¥ST'E S ¥ S 1576 S 8£6'8 S 8998 S 85p'8 S 0508 S 0S0'8 § 8- s9pe.n
2852 S 8868 S 886'8 S 1898 S 618 $ S1T'8 S 818'L S 818t ) 9-¢ sapesn
553'8 S 658’8 S 9588 S 7558 S v67'8 $ €608 S 2oLt $ Lt S €)1 Sapety
Sjuelo aseg
zy'at S et S vt S 658'ST S Z8E'ST $ 010'ST S Or9'sT S 0Ov9'sT $ 71-6 sapesn
TIg'ET S Ig'el $ TIger S OpE'eT S LE6'TT S vz9TT S TYTT S TLYTT $ 8-£ sapeun
ST#'eT S STY'ET $ SIPET S 956'7T S 9571 $ 19771 S T S TPTTT S 9-p sapeiy
1557 S I65vT S T6S'tT S T60'vT S £99°tT S Seeer $ L1T'TT $ (LT1TT S €-)1 s3pets
vay Jad ajey uonesuaduo) pue [RMuBwe|ddng ‘aseg
STIATT ONIGNNS YOY-43d

“  LodaY Wi 3T 22-TZ0Z - (38802) AleIuawap ewsey
qel Arewwng

1202/0T/11



BALANCING SPREADSHEET - General Fund (complete and submit to SCOE with report)
1st Interim 2021-22 Report

Purpose: verify that the Escape budget and the Multi-year Projection agree to the LCFF Calculator results

|Kashia |
select Districl name from drop-cown

= el

LCFF Caleulator {COMP[-ETE THIS Fa‘ﬁs-ﬂ- - 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
from calculator State Aid 87,101 102,277 101,383 108,030 0
EPA 5,698 2,038 1,900 1,800 0
Property Taxes 110,375 115,145 117,760 119,975 0
In-Lieu of Property Tax 0 0 [4] 0 0
subtotal] 203,172 219,460 221,043 227,805 0
additional items (nol in calculator) property tax transfer-spec ed 8097 0 0 0 0 0
basic aid supplemental 0 0 0 0 0
basic aid choice 0 0 0 0 0
prior year , object 8019 0 0 0 0 0
Fund 01, object 8091, LCFF Transfer 0 0 0 0 0
other 0 0 0 0 0
prior year amount charter overpaid 0 0 = -
General Fund total] $208,172 © 219460 @ $221,043 O $227,905 Vv $0
[Escaps
general fund 0000 8011 State Aid + choice + supplemental a7.101 102,277
general fund 1400 8012 EPA 5,724 2,038
general fund  0000/1400 8018 Prior year 110,347 115,145
general fund 0000 802x-804x Property Taxes 0 0
general fund 0000 8091 LCFF transfer 0 0
general fund 0000 8096 In-Lieu of Property Tax 0 0
subtolal| 203,172 219,460
general fund 6500 8097 property tax transfer-special educ 0 0
General Fund total| $203,172 & $219,460 @
Multi-year Projection - : SRR g
MYP- general fund LCFF Sources (8010-8099)] 203,172 219,460 221,043 227,905 0
General Fund total| $203,172 & $219,460 ® $221,043 0 §227,905 v 50

balanced balanced balanced balanced -
Criteria & Standard #4A  Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue
LCFF Revenue (Fund 01, objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089) Interim Projected Year Totals column

Can be calculated from data provided above
Total LCFF less object 8096, object 8097 and Fund 01-object 8091 dala is extracted 221,043 227,905



Wd +0°C 1202/62/11 ‘pajuud

e e ———

0C §v¢ 887

98729 EE7

T o | 8beq

128 9e8 6ey

(¥102/£1190 A®Y) Iysed :a)14

02’120z - 2Jemyos Buioday |epueuld SOVS

uoneonp3 Jo jdaq eluroye]

SINIWLSAraY ANY STYNHOOY|
HSVYO SN1d 'HSVI ONIANT 9

T 0z 858 OV 86 G5 Pev 3 + V) HSVO ONIaNg 4|
00 v0Z © {00961 02) 00 168 1P Vo Zo8 2t (reeec L) B8O IE 3C068 7 Gz 6ee ) d + O - €) 3SYIYOIQ/ASYIYONI 13N 3
000 560 000 6290} {02000 05 602 EL 215 GE 0112972 | SWALI 133HS IDONVIVE TYL0L
0166 Buues|) ssuadsng
BUNEISdoUoN
000 000 000 t6z'901) 04001 {05°602) SELL0ZY 0L'1L9'2 EC6S87L v.Loians
0696 $80.N0S3Y JO SMOYU| paLdyeq
0596 Sanuansy paiieaun
ov96 SUBOT JUBUN)
0196 spung JayjQ 01 anQg
(6z°901) 0L00L (05°802) SgLI0ey 011972 €2 658 VL 6656-0056 a|qeAed SjUNcoDY
Ui Pelsjaq pue SSniiger
000 000 000 000 000 000 86625 LL 000 BLLEGLL IvLoLans
06v6 $80IN0SaY JO SMOINQO pauaseq
0vES S19ssY JuaLng J1BYO
0£Es sainypuadx3 piedaid
0ze6 $2I0Ig
0le6 sSpund JayO wos4 ang
BLLES'LL 6626-0026 9|gBAIS0aY SIUN0IDY
| 86°62S'LL 6616-1116 Z:wmog._. uj JON ysed
NnE) Peiiaja] PUE 5§
_ SWZ1| L3THS 3ONYIVE ‘0
(00001 ¥ 00 005 2€ 000051¢ Ly'SGL'PT 0S€50°6¢ L0'1E8°EE 0€°5£8°82 [V SIN3W3SHNESIQ TVLOL
6690292 sesn Bupueury loyio Iy
62940092 INQ sJ8suel] punyaiy
6602-0002 ofinp reyi0
6659-0009 AepnQ |eyde)
0000002 0000002 00700002 06'6€9 71 8890C ¥ 8€°'8/9°G) 1GTLLOL 656659 6665-0005 S80IM9S
100°00¢°} 00°005C 00005} L9¥S0F 0¥'61071 81629} 00°¢€le 16'EELC 666%-000% se)|ddng pue syooq
00000 007000 00000 6922y 16°2¥5°C 69°€80°C 86°2r8'C (99°19) 666€-000€ sijauag asholdwa
00:000'L 00005 E 00°005°E 00588 C ¥9°006'1 862187 86°2LCC 6662-000Z saue|eg payIsse(d
000098 00005 00°00S'€ 12 €596 19°€8E6 v 1298 €8'829°6 6661-0001 saliejes pajeoyia)
SINIWZSHNESIO 2
00 vOE oF 00POE L 00 }EEEL 28 L6 98 98025 22 oV ero vy Gy osL 1) B9'E09EE SidiZ034 WLOL
6.68-0£68 $a0uno0g Buoueuy Jsyio |1
6268-0162 Uj sisysuel) pungajul
Cono0E 00°000°E 00000€ 291296 00'8LL'EE 0065161 89°066°0% 66.8-00989 anuBAdY |BJ07 JaYIO
00005 22 69°L6V'E (86°088°2) 6658-00£8 8NUBASY 3JBlS JBUI0
00'000°0€ 00'vEL (007Z18%6) 00°000°'% 6628-0018 SNUBADY [e1opa4
6608-0808 SpUN4 SNO3UB||30SIIA
00°22019 8t GS'16 0¥ 29l €529 6.08-0208 saxe] Apadold
00 ¥0E 6 00¥0E6 00¥0E6 00706 00¥0E® 00°€0L 04 {00GIE'S) 00°ES9BL 6108-0108 Juswuoipoddy |ediouud
$30.N0S JWIT BNUBASY/J4D]
A ———— e S1di3034 8
T8 ¢51 gar 05 8ve £ar 0 LIS OvF 98 v20 SEv 0Z 858 0% IC9E8 627 56 CV6 PET SCS8e 827 HSVO ONINNIO3E 'V
153 ISqWBAON [i(SWEN Yjuop 1Sjug)
. 40 HINOW IHL HONOYHL STVN.LOY
BniGad nuep laquedsq J3quanoN 18G0100 isg 5 snbny e 3[40
HSVO uluo4 (1) 1234 128png - 133yusHIOA MOPYSED

0000000 88802 6t

18043y WIHALNI Z2-1202

wiusuy jsiy

AungD ewouos
Aeluswa)3g elysey



WNd 102 1202/62/L L ‘peluud

T 40 ¢ sbey

(PLOZ/L1190 ARY) 1YSED 3)14
021202 - a1emyog Buioday [eroueuy SOVS
uoneanp3 Jo ideq elwoyied

SINIWLSNIAY ANY STYNUOOY
HSVO SN1d 'HSYO ONIAONT D

3+ ] HSYD ONION3 4

€1 05v'95) LSz it) {00962 61) (0 +2-8) 3SYIYDIQ/ISVIUONI 13N '3
000 000 000 Crosrs) 000 SW3ALI 133HS FONYTVE TV.LOL
0166 Bunes|o asuadsng
BUNesed0uoN|
000 000 000 08°€2002) 000 000 Iviolans
0696 S30IN0SY JO SMOYU| paLsB)sq
0596 SaNUIADY paweaun
o¥96 SUBOT JualnD
0196 spung Jayio o1 ang
(98'€20°02) 6656-0056 3|qefed spunoooy
1i8J2Q pue saniger
800 000 000 (86625 12) 000 000 Iviolans
06v6 $82IN0S3Y JO SMOLIND pPauRjaq
[0} 45 S]9SSY JuaLNg Jawyo
0£g6 sanypusdx3 predaid
026 saI0lg
0L€6 sSpun4 Jayjp woi4 ang
6626-0026 8|qBAIS0aY SUNOY
(86626 L2) 6616-1116 finseas] uj 10N ysed
nQ PaIEjE0 puE sIessy
SI3LI L33HS IONVIVE ‘a
C00 000 28987 09 0000} 2v 0000} I G0 00t 27 SINIWISHNESIa 19L0L
000 000 669.-089. sasn Buoueury Jowno Iy
000 000 629009 INQO sIyysuBl) punualu|
000 000 66¥.-000L ofing 80
000 000 6659-0009 AegnQ |epde)
00615212 00GIS2IZ YLIOVT 0000002 00700002 00°000°0Z 6665-0005 S0INBS
00 1€5°02 00'1€5°0Z vz 088’ 0070052 00°006°1 00°006°C 666¥-000p ss||ddng pue s)o09
00°006°0F DO'60BOF 6€6900F 000007 00000t 00°000% 666€-000€ slysuag sakoidwl
00 G 95 00°Sry 98 07'€96 8 000002 00°000°Z 0000072 6662-000Z saueles payisseD
00 £79°G8 00°E¥9'S8 50956t 000098 000098 000098 6661-000% SsuUBleS pajeouIe)
SINIWISHNESIa D
100 690 9rv 00690 9vp 000 0000z SF 69920 7 00 v0E ¢ 0029 801 00 ¥0E 2C S1dI353Y 101
000 000 6.68-0£68 $80Jn0g Buoueul4 JBYO IV
000 000 6268-0168 U} sJajsues] punpaul
00'Z80°66 0028066 0L115°L 00°000°€ 00°000°¢ 00'000°€ 6628-0098 anusAsy (B907 SO
00 0008 007000 8 (12°911°02) 6658-00£8 anusAsy 31e1S JBUID
00225 61 ) 00225611 00002 G 00700002 00000705 00°000°0} 66280018 anuaAsy [esapad
00°0 00°0 6608-0808 Spun4 SNOSUE|BISIN
00SYLGEL D0GrLGHL 0L6€L'L 00°'850°9% 6208-0208 saxe| Auadoid
00GLE PO} DO'SLEFOL 00Z¥8's 00 ¥0E® 007086 00'70E6 6108-0108 JuswuoJoddy [ediduud
$30IN0S W aNUBARY/44D1
$1di3034 9
(| BE'DL5"B6Y . HSVD ONINNID38 'V
.................. {(SLUEN Yjuopy JBjug)
..... 40 HINOW 3H1L HONOYHL STVNLOY

HSVD wio4

D000000 8880 6%

(1) Jea A 1aBpng - 198ySLIOM MOYYSED

18043 WIM3LNI Z2-1202
wusju| sty

AlUnog ewouosg
Aejuswa)g elysey




Kashia Elementary

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

49 70888 0000000

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance

Sonoma County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2022-23 Change 2023-24
Objecl (Form 0i1) (Cols, C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (Q) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years | and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
I. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 219,460.00 0.72% 221,043.00 3.10% 227,905.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 119.522 00 -14.91% 101,697.00 0.00% 101,697.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 8.000.00 31.75% 8,300.00 241% 8.500.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 99,087.00 2.02% 101,087.00 0.00% 101,087.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
| 6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) -3.13% 432,127.00 K 439,189.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES oy = S
1. Certificated Salaries . | | G |
a. Bage Salaries S f 85,643.00 &= s &
b. Step & Column Adjustment St [ JIP%s 1
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 00 2
d. Other Adjustments |
e, Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999
2. Classified Salaries
a, Base Salaries 49.483.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment : |
d. Other Adjustments 4= < __J
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 56,445.00 -12.33% 49.483.00 49.972.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 40,900.00 19.42% 48,844.00 2.89% 50,254.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 20,531.00 8.13% 22.200.00 0.00% 22,200.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 212,515.00 3.14% 219,195.00 1.34% 222,133.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a, Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00% | 0.00 0.00
10. Other Adjustments |m| S o
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10)
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE L
(Line A6 minus line B11) 30,035.00 | l .
D. FUND BALANCE _ f
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 430,964.00 | ! | 460,999.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 460.999.00 || | de1926.00 |
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011) et .
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 m
b. Restricted 9740 | 000
¢, Committed m
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commitments 9760 | 000
d. Assigned 9780 : l-m. :
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 1_
I. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 71,000.00 %’ | 72.000.00
9790 389,999.00 | ] 389.926.00 | 390,268.00

| (Line D3f must agree with line D2)

460,999.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016)

Page 1

hi ~uﬁ

461.926.00

463268.00 |

Printed: 11/30/2021 8:22 AM



Kashia Elementary

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

49 70888 0000000

Sonoma County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI|
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2022-23 Change 2023-24
Object (Form 011) (Cols, C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes {A) B C D (E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted)
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 71,000.00 72,000.00 73,000.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 389,999.00 389,926.00 390,268.00
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances
(Negative resources 2000-9999) 9797 0.00 0.00
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a, Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E| thru E2¢) 460,999.00 461,926.00 463,268.00
4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c) 110.81% 107.13% 105.81%
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a
special education local plan area (SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Ny
b. Ifyou are the SELPA AU and are excluding special
education pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):
2. Special education pass-through funds
(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546,
objects 72]1-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E) 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. District ADA
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d
(Col. A: Form Al, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections) 6.75 9.50 9.50
3. Calculating the Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11) 416,034.00 431,200.00 437.847.00
b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line Fla is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00
c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line F3a plus line F3b) 416,034.00 431,200.00 437,847.00
d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
(Refer to Form QICSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 5% 5% 5%
€. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d) 20,801.70 21,560.00 21,892.35
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount
(Refer to Form 01CS], Criterion 10 for calculation details) 71,000.00 71.000.00 71,000.00
g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f) 71,000.00 71,000.00 71.000.00
Ll Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standird (Line i) YES YES YES
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 2 Printed: 11/30/2021 8:22 AM



2021-22 First Interim

Kashia Elementary General Fund 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2022-23 Change 2023-24
Object (Form O11) (Cals. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Praojection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subseqiient years | and 2 in Columns C and E;
currenl year - Column A - is extrncted)
A REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
. LOFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 219,460.00 0.72% 221,043.00 3.10% 227,905.00
2. Federal Revenues -+ 8100-8299 90,000.00 -16.67% 75,000.00 0.00% 75.000.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 1,800.00 11.11% 2,000.00 0.00% 2,000.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 4.000.00 50,00% 6,000.00 0.00% 6,000.00
5. Other Financing Sowrces
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Soutces 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
| 6. Total (Suim [ines Al thru ASc) 315.260.00 -3.56% 304,043.00 2.26% 310,905.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
I. Certificated Salaries
a Base Salaries 39,259.00 45,094.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 5,835.00 1,810.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 39,259.00 14.86% 45,094.00 4.01% 46,904.00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 26,700.00 19,738.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 489.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments 6,962.00]
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 26,700.00 -26.07% 19.738.00 2.48% 20,227.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 25,400.00 27.34% 32,344.00 1.27% 32,754.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 16,300.00 11.66% 18,200.00 0.00% 18,200.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 163,563.00 14.78% 187,740.00 1.99% 191,478.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7494 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 0.00 0.00
11._Towl (Sum lines Bl thru B10) 271,222.00 11.76% 303,116.00 2.13% 309 563.0
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line BI1) 44,038.00 927.00 1.342.00
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Met Beginnirig Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 416,961.00 460,999.00 461,926.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 460,999.00 461,926.00 463,268.00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 {100 0.00 .00
b. Restricted 9740 i = B Whwer
¢. Cominitted
|. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 71,000.00 72,000.00 73,000.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 389,999.00 389,926.00 390,268.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
| (Line D3f must apree with line D2) 460.999.00 461.926.00 463,268.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 1 Printed: 11/30/2021 8:22 AM



2021-22 First Interim
Kashia Elementary General Fund 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted

% %

Projected Year

Totals Change 2022-23 Change 2023-24
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes {A) B D
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
I. General Fund

a, Stabilization Arrangements 9750

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 | : 147

¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 389,999.00 ] - ) 3 | 390,268.00

(Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent
years | and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted)

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 331
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 Rl I : | 0.00

460,999.00 | ' EENRLA _463,268.00

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2c)
F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attachinent, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Current classified position expected to go back to contracted services for custodial and food service.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed: 11/30/2021 8:22 AM



Kashia Elementary

2021-22 First Interim

General Fund

49 70888 0000000

Sonoma County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2022-23 Change 2023-24
Objecl (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years | and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
|. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 29.522.00 -9.57% 26.697.00 0.00% 26.697.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 6.200.00 1.61% 6,300.00 3.17% 6,500.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 95,087.00 0.00% 95,087.00 0.00% 95,087.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 130.809.00 -2.08% 128.084.00 0.16% 128.284.00 |
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 46,384.00 46,384.00 |
b. Step & Column Adjustment
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 46,384.00 0.00% 46,384.00 0.00% 46.384,00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 29.745.00 29.745.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 29,745.00 0.00% 29,745.00 0.00% 29,745.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 15,500.00 6.45% 16.500.00 6.06% 17.500.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 4,231,00 -5.46% 4.000,00 0.00% 4,000.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 48.952,00 -35.74% 31,455.00 -2.54% 30,655.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0,00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 ] 0.00% 0.00 | 0.00%
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) £ ; ] Ir_ VoW AT |
L1, Total (Sum lines BI thru B10) 144,812.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE |._ | | _ 3 |
(Line A6 minus ling B11) (14,003.00 i
D. FUND BALANCE
I. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 14,003.00 |
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sumn lines C and DI)
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719
b. Restricted 9740
¢. Committed
|, Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
I. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance

| (Line D3f must agree with line D2)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 1

Printed: 11/30/2021 8:22 AM



2021-22 First Interim

Kashia Elementary General Fund 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted

Projected Year | % %
Totals l Change 2022-23 ‘ Change 2023-24
Object (Form O}1) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection {Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes A B D
E, AVAILABLE RESERVES ) 4
I. General Fund
a, Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢ Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790
(Enter current year reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve
projections in Colutnns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a, Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thm E2¢)
FoASSUMPTIONS '

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
secondl subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines Bld, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 2 Printed: 11/30/2021 8:22 AM



District;
CDS #:

Kashia School District
49-70888

Adopted Budget
2021-22 Budget Attachment

Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve Requirements

Kashia School

Reasons for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves

Education Code Section 42127(a)(2)(B) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiates the need for
assigned and unassigned ending fund balances in excess of the minimum reserve standard
for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year identified in the budget.

Combined Assigned and Unassigned/unappropriated Fund Balances

Form

01
17

Fund
General Fund
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
Total Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances
District Standard Reserve Level

Less District Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

Remaining Balance to Substantiate Need

2021-22 Budget
$460,999.00
$0.00
$460,999.00
5%

$71,000.00

$389,999.00

ObJects 9780/9789/9790

(Exclude all non-spendable, restricted & commited funds)
Form 01
Form 17

Form 01CS Line 10B-4
Form 01CS Line 10B-7

Reasons for Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

Form Fund 2021-22 Budget Description of Need
01 General Fund $389,999.00 Unassigned Reserves
01 General Fund
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Insert Lines above as needed
Total of Substantiated Needs $389,999.00
Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance $0.00

Education Code Section 42127 (d){1) requires a county superintendent to either conditionally
approve or disapprove a school district budget if the district does not provide for
EC 42127 (a)(2)(B) public review and discussion at its public budget hearing.




SONOMA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

¢‘

AB 2756 REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

District:  Kashia

Please check one:

The district does not have a study, report, evaluation, or audit that contains
evidence that the school district is showing fiscal distress under the standards
and criteria adopted in Section 33127, or a report on the school district
by the County Office Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team
or any regional team created pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 42127.8.

[ ] The district is submitting the following reports that show signs of financial
distress:

1) Report Title:
Prepared by:
Date: Copy attached [ |

2) Report Title:
Prepared by:
Date: Copy attached [ |

3) Report Title:
Prepared by:
Date: Copy attached [ |

Signature: Date:
Chief Business Official

Please submit this form and any accompanying reports to:
Sarah Lampenfeld, Direclor, External Fiscal Services
Sonoma County Office of Education

11/29/2021 C:\Users\ppomp\Downloads\Horicon AB2756_Reporting_Requirements 112921



Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

15t Interim Report 2021-22
Kashia School District will remain a Necessary Small School
Enrollment dropped from 14 down to 9, with an ADA of 10.19 per Prior Year

Revenues:

*State Aid reflects a COLA of 5.07%, which includes 2020-21 2.31% as well as a one-time
super COLA.

*Taxes are budgeted at 2020-21 levels in all multi-years
*One time CARES funding is not reflected in 2021-22 revenues

Expenditures:

Certificated Salaries Include - 1FTE classroom teacher (teacher resigned effective
10/31/2021 — currently looking for a replacement.
- Atwo day per week retired RSP teacher (looking for a
replacement for current teacher ending December)
- A 2.31% salary schedule adjustment

Classified salaries include - 4 hour per day classroom aide (resigned in October —
looking for a replacement)
- Cultural education
- Board stipends
- Supplemental business manager services

Benefits - Payroll benefits at 2020-21 levels except
Unemployment @.5%
- STRS @ 16.92% (RSP teacher retired)
- PERS @ 22.91% (except for business manager)
- Medical capped at RESIG lowest rate for EE only

Supplies - Decreased due to loss of one time revenues

Services - Superintendent/Principal services provided by SCOE
- Speech services continue through zoom
- Utilities at 2020-21 levels
- Other services include: audit, SCOE DP, Legal, Tech,
travel, insurance, copy machine rental and repairs, and
services for custodial, maintenance and parent
assistants




sJeak aumn} uj swodul Jo jons) 1saybiy a1nsua 0} paje|dwios Buiaq aie sasseooid pue sjuelb |elopad,
"9k Inyyojem e Buidesy ase am JouIsIp 40 N0 pue ul Buinow ssijiwe; o} anp suopnenony JuswjjoJus,
|o0Yos [|lews Alessagau se anunuol),

6 =80390 = ¢¢/120T

12-99Q-8

LES'Iyy § 68L°6EY § IZLCEV § 6909FF § G6C967 § Cevezr § 899895 § IEZLIC § O0PS98E § PGBCGE ©
180°L0} $ ZB80730L § Z807I0F § Z80°66 $ LEZ¥ZL $ 6£9'96 $ (2L4°22) § 1.8°6% $ G/92IL § Sp008 §
£/80°'G6 $ LBO'GE $ 180'S6 $ /80's6 $ /80'66 $ ¢€£..'98 $ (sv0'8e) & 602'1S $ 65906 $ 192'6S $
- $ - $ - $ = 3 viv'ol $ G601 $ 9g'LL $

000‘c $ 000'¢ $ 000'¢ $ 000'L $ lLes'sz ¢ 6oL $ $68°L $ 0.4l'¢ $ /916 $ ¢6S'8 $
000 $ 000¢ $¢ 000t $ 000€ $ 129t ¢ SY'9 ¢ BLE'B 0§ 86'C ¢ ¥50Z ¢ 618 $
008’8 - $ 0058 S 00g8 - $§ 00078 $ 869°tZ $ LZ}0} $ ZI0ZLL § zZeb9 § 1§17z § ¢€cl'St $
s $ : $ - $ - $ 6368 $ G/2 $ 1202 ¢ ZoL6L  $ olbL $

000'2 $ 000C $ 0002 $ 000'C $ 18€'C $ 8LL'Z $ 699'C $ 208 $ 289'L $ 818C $
00S'9 ¢ 0029 $ 0009 ¢ O00L'S $ - $ 9er'. ¢ s8pZoL ¢ LFY % €69'C $ 206'Z $
00¢ $ 00¢ $ oog $ 00¢ $ 8zc $ 80¢ $ v2o'c $ 8zZ'L $ vig'e $ ¢ps's $
16940+ $ L69°)0F § 169'F0F § 2256Fk § F6FZ¥ § EZPSEF § 0ZF6ZF § 198€l § 6595 § O09SBIL S
000'2 $ 00002 $ 000'0Z $ 000'0Z $ 88202 $ 6Sz9'8lL $ ops'gl ¢ 88l'0l $ 9olv'sl $ <GL2'0¢ $
000'% $ 000'v $ 000'v $ 000'v $ 000F $ 000't $ 000t $ 0004 $ 000'% $ 000'v $
002 $ 002 $ 002 $ 00g $ 0€9 $ LIS $ €6 $ - $ BLY $ 00L $
16¥'2 $ I6V'C $  16¥'Z $ gze's $ 8c6¥z ¢ ¢ci8'v $ = $ €8¢ $ - $ $9.'9 $
000'GL $ 000G $ 000G $ 00006 $ 8¥896 $ ¥96'06 $ 2G62'0GL ¢ 06.'CS $ LES'PC $ 18¢°l8 $
£66'S€¢ § S06Z2Z $ £v0iZZ § 09r6ic § ZI1c0Z § P6Lc0Z $ 099761 § $28°08F § 289781 8§ 916081 §
0002 $ 0002, $ 0002 $ 298'L $ ¥8L'2 $ 106°2 $ gcev'L $ - $ 1.8 $
PEZ'SLL $  S/6CLL  $ 0892'0LL $ €82'/0L ¢ 885'80L ¢ SO9V0L $ 8/6'86 $ 9LL'v6 $ +90'86 $ 8zZe'se $
006°L $ 006'L $ 006} $ 8co'c $ G6S'S $ 898°0l $ 219 $ gelL'le $ v68'2C $ 209'8Z $
618°LLL $ 0£0'90L ¢ €£8¢'LOL $ 122200 ¢ co0Z'i8 ¢ 0z8'sl $ ¢€¥9'8. ¢ €699 $ ¥2.'99 $ S10'9S $
STPT0T PT-€T0T €T-CCOT TZT-120C 1T-0T0Z 02%-6I0C 6I-810Z SI-LIOZ LI-9T0Z 9I-SI0Z

PIEMIOH §1-G| 0Z dNUSAY

suonoafold Jea A N

G'6 =¥c-€20C
G'6 = €2-220¢
6101 =2¢-1202
610l = L2-0202
610l = 02-6102
656 =61-8L0C
Iv'6=81-210C
¢e'L=11-9102
€Cel = 916102
LE€L =6G1-¥102
98'9=vl-€L0C
vav

SINNIAFY TVi0L

o011 1v.iOL
c6.8 ybnoiy| ssed 4sy
6698 uep
6698 .Juelb ‘snq 'yos-aud) asip
0998 1s8.J9)u}

dIViS Iv1i01
xXg8 S3YVO - OsIN
0958 fspon

0658 Jeysd -uo - SY3d/SHLS

0568 81800 pajepuey
I EEERLAT)

0628 dv3yd
0628 p3 uelpyj
0628 Iheny
1818 SIYVYD - pa oads-osip
0Ll8 el oedw) QRN
1IATT 3NNIATY TV.101

xx08 osIN
108 saxe]
Z108 vd3
LLO8 4407 = uwr] snuansy

1oUISIq 10Y9S elyseY



1o3loid Jalepn 10} saunypuUadXe pUE BNUBABI BLWI SUO SBPNIOUI - 1.Z-0Z0Z

e Buipuny SO swy auo sapnjpul - |Z-0Z02

81/L102 - 91/G10Z 40} painidedas ‘yBnoiy)-ssed Y413 10} aNUBASY 61-8L0Z ..

100y0s yb1y 0} papBAs) S8IAISS PUE PBNURUODSIP SNUBAS UBA,

¥oem sad shep om} synsqns e Buisn Apusuind ‘serewnss v43s 18 pajebpng uogeonps |enads,
SJUSAS Juspnis Joj Juelb e apiroid 0} Jay}abo) ¥Jom 0} BNUNUOD QU PUB O] 4

plemiod gL-GL0g anuanay suonosloid Jeas nnjy 10UISIq [0YoS BIySEY



002 § 0022z $ 00222 § 16502 § 68P6F § BTGl § 2991z § B89t § 1592z § O0IeZ ¢
6186 § - $ L6% $ 069 $

000t $ 000t ¢ 000'C $ 00g'L $ 8689 ¢ €58 $ G/6'€ ¢ Iv¥'L S €¥S $ (000'Y) ¢
000} ¢ 000'L $ 000t $ 00S'L $ - $ 8.8 $ 9zTL ¢ €9 $ 526 $ 8.2 $
000t ¢ 000t ¢ 000 $ 000'c $ 60T ¢ wvZ'c $ vev'z $ 0L $ 116 ¢ - $
005 $ 00§ $ 00S $ 00 $ - $ Tz $ zle $ 618y & 8BG'C $ L2V ¢
000'L $ 000'L $ 000} $ 000} $ 06¢ $ 16Z'L ¢ vov $ /81 $ 989 $ 00v $
000'4 $ 000't $ 000t $ 006 $ 299 $ BgS $ L0V ¢ sz¥'L  $ gzz $ 899') ¢
000 $ 000 $ 000 $ €00 $ €ze'lL ¢ 6€95 ¢ o8l'e ¢ evZ'L ¢ 000 ¢ - $
002} $ 002'L $ 0021 $ 006 $ - $ - $ v66 $ - $ 00l $ - $
00S9 $ 0059 ¢ 00S'9 $ g8zl'c $ 8.8 $ €£/89 ¢ 660G $ S66'L S 9066 $ E£HO'v ¢
000'L ¢ 000'L $ 000'L $ 005 $ - $ - $ 198z ¢ - $ - $ - $
68c¢s § ¥5Z'0S ¢ PPE9r § 0060F § ZE0EZ § #S9CL § 05862 § Z066L $ 6590 § 956FF §
cos'zk ¢ L06'LL S OvE'LL $ 2SL'B $ 2e6'L $ 806G ¢§ - $ - $ - $ v6L'9z $
8v8'y $ 6651 $ J9v'Y $ €£0'9 $ 19 $ (15L'9) ¢ €0y ¢ 68L'E ¢ 26L'E ¢ 065G ¢
€0€'S ¢ 2GS  $ GBL'S $ 6zs's $ €65 $ T5L'9 $ L£9C ¢ 1Z€T $ ¥86'Z $ 86 ¢
oee8L § 8I18'LL $ ZUPIL S 9¥0L ¢ S0s'e ¢ - $ 2000L ¢ v09'. $ Cz89 ¢ - $
008y & e8b'vY § 0% $ ¥I0'Y $ Ge6'C $ 6lE $ S¥e6 $ vz $ 16Ty $ o0£g'T ¢
00S'9 $ 0029 ¢ 0009 $ 004G $ - $ 9er'L ¢ 9¥T0oL $ 69€Y ¢ 0.9t ¢ zos'Z §
00s0s § zi66v ¢ E856F S SKP9S § 42892 § 01999 § G5iSPZ § Be097 3§ IE€0¢ § 560t §
000 ¢ 000 ¢ 000C $ 000'C $ 096 $ 006 $ 096 $ 026 $ 602 $ oz $
-w-w-w-waww-wwowm-w-w

000t ¢ 000t ¢ 000€ $ 000'¢ $ 689 $ 926'L $ Sl'S ¢ L2 $ - $ - $
000'8C $ 0008 ¢ 000'8C $ 00Z'Vz ¢ 0S0'SZ $ Siv'sz ¢ 088'zZ $ GeS0c ¢ 086'CC $ Swe9 ¢
= $ - $ & 3 - $ ces't ¢ = $ > $ - $ €40 $

S $ - $ - $ = $ z6Z0L $ - $ 0e9¢ ¢ 8¥9'9 $ 98L0L $

00S'ZL ¢ z/6'9L ¢ e€8v'9l ¢ GvzZiz ¢ 9zL $ vessz $ - $ - g - $ v..€5 $
00096 S 8826 ¢ B8iFi6 § 4958 § 9IS06 § I65T § 16597 § 95TES $§ 7P6E€S § 0806 §
0000L 8§ €979 ¢ ove'99 ¢ I8v'€9 ¢ €58'8s ¢ - $ LISIS ¢ 96926 ¢ wBE'eS ¢ - $
000°} ¢ 000t $ 000'L $ 000'L $ gz§ $ - $ €6.c ¢ 0s6's ¢ - $ - $
000sz 8 SI9%T  $ zelvz  $ 2oLl $ seL'le $ 16S'L $ /81'zz ¢ - $ - $ 0806, $
SZ-v¥20C vZ-£202 At AAYA ¢e-ieoe k¢-020C¢ 02-610Z 61-8L02 8L-21L0Z Z1-9102 91-S10¢

sasuadxg dAW

XXpy
Xeey
G4
Xgey
X9EY
XGey
XGeY

Xvey
XLey
XLey
Xiey

%050}

%00°S

Sejjddns [ej0L
S34vO-dinb3 |ews
O.1d/OSIN

821188 Poo4
3oUBUBUIBHA]

UBA

jeuojuep

3VUHO

81emyos Jandwon

du/peio/ad-osin
Eoo;wwm_O
s)oog

sijeusg V101
[eolpal

S¥3d

siyeuag payisse|D
SY1S

syjeusg pajeoyILe)

Jeysg uQ SY3d/SHLS

XG6¢
xX62
xX6Z
XXgZ
XXZe
xx6¢/ee
xX1g

09+vd

XX

paljisse|) jejoJ
puadng pieog
92IAI8G P00
JusAIBIUl/pP3 eamnd
Jobeuep ssauisng
ueipaisnjAuleiy
pUadng/iaAug uep
seply

llolAed payisse|d

pae3iiue) J¥i01
Jayoea |

p3 [einynd/ang

ans 4sy

1102hed pajesyiian

oL

ousIg jooyog elysey



2Ll $ Zve'l $ 126 $ Ge0'oc ¢ TTL96 ¢ zZov'es ¢ 816'CL $ 90SvL ¢ 6821L $ L0€'20L ¢
0v0'v9r $ 89Z'C9¥ $ 926197 § 66609y $ P96 0tF S Evcvee § 08L8PC § £98%cZ § ZSc'hzz § Z9S6FL S
GoL'ovy $ Lv8ier $ 00Z'LEF ¢ vEOOLY $ viG'66E $ 1/6ZPE ¢ 0S6'SSE $ STTL6Z2 ¢ OSLMLE $ /vS'8sZ $
LES'.y $ 68L6EY $ LTL'CEr ¢ 6909V $ GBZ'O6Y $ EEv'9Zr $ 89889 § LELLLE $ O¥S'98E § S8'SEE $
89Z'cor $ 9T6'L9Y $ 666'09F $ V96'0Ey $ EYZ'PES $ 08L'8bT ¢ €98'5€Z $ /Ge'lZe ¢ L9S'6bL § 09ZCy ¢
S9.°9py § Iv8°LEY $ 00T LEF § vEO0'9LY § ¥.G666€ $§ 1l62Pe § 0S6GGE S 622262 § 1SZFIE § I¥S88Z §
- $ - & - & - & - & - & = 8 - % ozt s

¢ $ - $ 2 $ - $ Ly $§ £9€8L § - $ - $ . $

9/7'62Z ¢ ¢€£L'22z ¢ S6L6IC S GLS'TLZ $ 99760z $§ 99v8LZ § 955602 § 970FPLL S OLZZ8L § 889ZPL S
005 $ 00§ $ 00S $ SEL'v $ 9s9'cc ¢ 621 $ €LY $ o'z ¢ - $
000'L $ 000'L ¢ 000t $ 00S $ 690t § - $ osg'e ¢ - $ - $ - $
000°€ $ 006 $ 008C $ 006'C $ 0£L'c $ GZ9T ¢ z8l'z $ o9zoz ¢ 88T 0§ - $
= $ R $ = $ = $ /22 ¢ 260°'L $ 69¢'L 3 x $

00T ¢ 005 $ 00S‘T $ 890°C $ 922t ¢ gsg'or ¢ 82LT $ 9v0'9 ¢ 6S6 $ - $
00S't $ 00S'L $ 00S'L $ 00S'L $ 006 $ 00S'L ¢ 066 $ zZie'L ¢ o0se'L  $ 6991 ¢
0002, $ 000Z $ 0002 $ Gizy ¢ €589 ¢ - $ 068 $ - $ 0SL'L ¢ 000F %
000'04 ¢ 0000L ¢ O0OO'OL $ 000'LL $ GEOL 0§ - $ - $ Zv8'L ¢ 6586 $ .198C ¢
9zv'zrl $ €€9'6EL $ G68'9EL  $ LLZ'PEL  $ 809'8ZL $ L.2'72L S Zvi'vLL § 16Z60L $ LOVOLL § 990'L8 ¢
. $ - s - $ - $ - ¢ = $ ol $ 5L ¢

009'L $ 00S'GL $ 00S'SL ¢ 000Gk $ Gi¥L ¢ GTLOL $ 0SZPL ¢ OSEvL $ 008'TZ ¢ 00S0L S
00§ $ 00§ $ 00S $ 00§ $ Ive $ 76S'L ¢ 8ve $ 9z¢ $ 96 $ 2Ll $
0004 $ 000t ¢ 000t $ 00S'L $ ¥90'L ¢ ZI8 ¢ zo6's ¢ - $ Lov'e ¢ €ie'e ¢
005 ¢ 00S'Y $ 00S‘v $ 00S'v $ 986'c $ &8G'c $ 069'c $ 9ovy ¢ 88L'c $ 855 ¢
0059 $ 0059 $ 00S'9 $ 000G $ G968 ¢ 79SS 4 €/10L $ G926 ¢ O¥S'9 $ 89LCT ¢
00v $ 00€ $ 00¢ $ oty ¢ /85 $ 192 $ zse $ - $ - $ 0s¢ $
00§ ¢ 00§ $ 00S $ 000'C $ 8921 ¢ co0€'L ¢ 6221 $ &e8'L ¢ o€t ¢ 669 $
00S $ 00S $ 00S $ 000°C $ ozv $ e $ 8vZ'L $ 616 ¢ 668C ¢ TLL $
0007 ¢ 000 $ 000 $ 006'C $ 09t $ 9z8't ¢ ¥6E $ 1821 ¢ 180T ¢ - $
009'c ¢ 009t $ 009'C ¢ oor'c $ 802z $ 699'¢ $ 081 ¢ o985z ¢ 9981 ¢ 80k ¢
= 3 s $ - $ = $ = $ = $ oct $ 91Z'L $

- $ - $ ov9's ¢ - $ €91 ¢ v98 $ ze8't $ - $

000z ¢ 000C $ 000'C $ SIS $ = $ 068'L $ €It $ €82t ¢ o9sv ¢ gge'e ¢
ooevk ¢ 00EvL $ 00EVL $ o00E'eL 0§ 9982, ¢ 462'®@ 0§ SLZLL ¢ L€THL S O18'TL S 8spiTL ¢
008Z $ 00T $ 009C $ 695'C $ 968z $ 908t ¢ o¥Z'L $ 6921 ¢ 9g8 $ 8v8 $
0S. $ 00 $ 00 $ 019 $ €ov $ 0¢€¢ $ - $ - g = $ - $
005z ¢ 00SCT ¢ 00S'C $ 00gC $ 225 ¢ 808t ¢ 01T $ 902 ¢ 6.LY $ 998 $
S¢-v¥20cC vZ-£20¢ INATAAITA TAATAITA L2-020C2 0¢2-6L0C¢ 61-8L02 8L-LL0C ZL-91L0C 91-S1L02

sasuadx3g dAIN

XX91

XXX9

65885
0€8s
L 16§
9088

XXgS/8G
€8S
208G
0¥8s
BEBS
Xg8g
X289
G285
€289
218§
XX8G
XXgG
XX8g
xX8§
XX8g
[A%e
Xe8g
9088
XX9G
XXG§
XG¥g
XXEG
XXZ6

aouejeg buipug
sain)puadxy
SENETEN]

jeg Buiuuibag

S3ISN3IdX3 IviOL

obIng Je4io
Aepno jexded

CERITVEISIZ
109443 P3/OSIN
uonuaAIaU|
auouyds|a]
$$9200y

dsSy

uuey

ysidesay | yoasedg
yosal
JojeasIuwpyY
$90IAISS |BOSIH
npny
JUBWISSILSAPY
|jebaq

dd
souBUBUIB
pJeog
POOJISIN
UBADSIN
uBIpoIsNY
Jaidon

[ejusy

1SISSY SSB|D)
sieday

sanmn
2ouUBINSUy|
sanQg

ENEN

SpIL

JoLlsIq [00YdS Elyse



L20¢c/8ICL
$8nuanal pajoadxe ul S9SeaIouUl OU 9 318y} pinoys padueleq Jabpnqg desy 0) s1eah Jno ul sainypuadxe 1SNIPE [IAA o
Of pun4 0} Jajsuel) pajeulllljg = Xxx,/
02/610¢ sbelayoes) pue wooisseo uy Bunedies '61/81.0z ul 80BWINH/OVAH 6¢€ dold =xxxg
109(0id Ulejunoy Jajem Joy sainypuadxe pue anuaAss juelb awll} duQ = oSI
pa.ojuow bujeq sedinss p3 [B1oadg = XxXg
(looyos ybiy o} 3oeq) pajejep seoines uea PAIOBIUOY = XXXG
papinoid sem o1A18s JeaA [enjoe 0} anp abueyd S)S00 PNy = XXXG
€202 YBnoiy; 300S ybnoiy) pajoeuod JoJEASILILIPY = XXXG
yoa L Aliv uBnouyy yuow Jad EOL$ @ papircid sadIAIeS Yoo = XXXG
(4890100 03 1snBny apie Aq papircid Ajjeiued 9JaM) PBJOBIUOD |INS SIVIISS [BIPOISND 9 SOUBUSIUIBW ‘S$903) - daud 92IAISS P00 = XXXG
S80I Yosads apnjoul palinbal SeOIAIRS 1O} [9AR] JUSPNSS JO Spaau Josw 0} Alessaoau se pajsnipe Sy = XXXG
sieaf aimyny Ul pspnjoul Jou Juelb SIYYD Sl SUO pue siasteipuny 0} anp abueyo AjuQ = xxxy
|ejusp ou ‘Ajuo aafkojdwa [eoIpajy=xXXE
uomisod jey) 1oy pabieyos Jabuoj ou pue pspunjal Jebeuew $S3UISNQ JOJ ST d =XXXE
%L’ LT = S2IVT "%\ LT = YTIST ‘%) 92=€2/2C 'L6'22 = 22/ T 'L 0T = L2/0C = SY3d ‘%L 61 = ¥2/ET ‘%1 6L = €2/22 'T6'9L = 22/LZ ‘SL'9L = 12/0C = SHLS=XXXE
(4eaf suo yuawAholdwaun asesiour) %S0l Je SSep ‘%S je [joihed osiw ueo |edipaw pajesoid Ajuo aafojdws ‘pseoguep S8oIAIBS |00YDS Je SY1S/SYAd = xxx¢
(520z Jequisoeq ybBnoly) 1oe.u00 Buimausl 18 Bunoo| ‘zzoz sunp saudxe j0e13U00 Iabeuepy ssauisng = xxxz
paseaJoul spuadls pieog = XXXz
|o0yos ybiy 8y) 0} PAAOW JBALP UBA = XXXZ
(yuswaoeldsi 1oy Buoo| - |Z0Z 1890300 paubisel) Aep Jad sinoy v © apie LIO0ISSB|D) = XXXZ
90IAISS pejoeLUOD B 8 Aew abenbue| ueouawy aAjeN Joj SaIpnIS [BIN}IND = XXXZ
(Juswaoeydas Joy Buyoo) - |Z0z 18qusdaQ Jo pus Bulubisey) (S 1S ou - ssal) yeam Jad sfep g jo ebesane ue yum synmisgns e se pied Jayoes) Sy = Xxx|,
(uswaoeidal oy Bupioo; - 1.zoz ‘L& 18q0100 paubisal Jayoes)) ¢, 1.£°Z yIm a|npayds Alejes mau uo paseq g dajs Gp+yg 1B JByoes | = XxX|
:9JON

sasuadxg dAN 1o1181Q 10003 BelysSEY



